
Town of Mount Desert 
Selectboard 

Agenda 
 

Regular Meeting 
Monday, August 7, 2023 

Location: Meeting Room, Town Hall, Northeast Harbor; Meetings 
will continue to be offered via Zoom see final page for connection 
details. Per Maine CDC, COVID transmission rate is LOW; masks 
are not required.  
 

The regular meeting will begin immediately following the Executive Session. 
 
 

I. Call to order at 6:00 p.m. 
Public please hold comments until the Selectboard Chairman opens the agenda items 
for public comment.  When addressing the Board, state your FULL NAME (both in 
person and on Zoom).  It is suggested that you enter your full name as your ID on 
Zoom. 
 

II. Executive Session 
A. Pursuant to 1 MRSA§405(6)(A) Personnel Matters 
 

III. Minutes 
A. Approval of minutes from July 17, 2023 meeting 

 
IV. Appointments/Recognitions/Resignations 

A. Appointment of Christopher Wiebusch as Full-time Firefighter/EMT at the 
probationary base rate of $27.56, effective August 14, 2023 

B. Appointment of George Adams as Launch Captain at the Northeast Harbor Marina 
for the summer season at the rate of $22.00, effective August 8, 2023 

 
V. Consent Agenda (These items are considered routine, and therefore, may be passed by the Selectmen in one blanket motion.  

Board members may remove any item for discussion by requesting such action prior to consideration of that portion of the agenda.) 
A. Thank you note from Sophia Taylor for the Reynolds Scholarship Award 
B. Acadia Area League of Towns request for State assistance on Solid Waste disposal 

issue 
C. Hancock County Commissioners Meeting Minutes from July 6, 2023 
D. Hancock County Commissioners Special Meeting Minutes from July 18, 2023  
E. Notice of Hancock County Commissioner District Caucus; August 17, 2023 – 

Election of Budget Advisory Committee Member(s) 
 
VI. Selectboard’s Reports 

 
 

VII. Unfinished Business 
A. Discussion of resident concerns regarding traffic on Jordan Pond Road by Acadia 

National Park traffic, in general – letter dated July 18, 2023 
B. Update on Beech Hill Cross Road Culvert Construction 
C. Discussion regarding the Code of Ethics 



Selectboard Meeting Agenda August 7, 2023 
 
 

Page 2 of 3 
 

VIII. New Business 
A. Public Space Special Event Application –Cadillac Challenge Aid Station – Joanna 

Fogg; Seal Harbor Village Green; Sunday, October 7, 2023 9am – 1:00 pm 
B. Public Space Special Event Application – DeSouza Wedding; Suminsby Park; 

Saturday, June 1, 2024 
C. Public Space Special Event Application –Garden Club of Mount Desert – Tracy 

Combs; Seal Harbor Village Green; Saturday, July 27, 2023 10am – 4:00 pm 
D. Request early closure of Administrative Offices at 1:30pm on August 11th for Police Chief, 

James Willis, Retirement Celebration  
E. Consideration of waiving the rental fee for use of the Seal Harbor fire station community 

room by Seal Harbor Village Improvement Society on the date of June 29, 2023 
F. Request authorization to solicit competitive bids for a new ambulance for the Fire 

Department 
G. Request authorization to solicit competitive bids for a new SUV quick response vehicle for the 

Fire Department 
H. Consideration of approving the revised agreement with Hedefine Engineering & Design, Inc. 

for Construction Administration services on the Northeast Harbor fire station project and, if 
approved, authorizing the Fire Chief to sign and execute said agreement 

I. Request authorization to solicit competitive bids for a new 4x4 single cab pickup truck for the 
Wastewater Division of the Public Works Department 

 
IX. Other Business (Addendum items may be considered at the Selectboard’s discretion via majority vote to do so under Other 

Business or out of order.) 
 

A. Such other business as may be legally conducted 
 

 
X. Treasurer’s Warrants 

A. Approve & Sign Treasurer’s Warrant as shown below: 
Town Invoices AP#2408 8/8/2023 $2,281,016.53 
Total   $2,281,016.53 

 
B. Approve Signed Treasurer’s Payroll, State Fees, & PR Benefit Warrants as shown 

below: 
State Fees & PR 
Benefits 

 
AP#2405 

 
7/19/2023 

 
$8,884.86 

 AP#2406 7/27/2023 $97,190.74 
 AP#2407 8/2/2023 $4,894.00 
Town Payroll PR#2402 7/21/2023 $178,287.24 
 PR#2403 7/21/2023 $12,666.28 
 PR#2404 8/4/2023 $193,709.62 
Total   $495,632.74 

 
 
 
 
 



Selectboard Meeting Agenda August 7, 2023 
 
 

Page 3 of 3 
 

C. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Town Voided Disbursements & School Board AP/Payroll 
Warrants as shown below: 

School Invoices AP#2 8/2/2023 $181,713.81 
School Payroll PR#2 7/21/2023 $145,193.13 
 PR#3 8/8/2023 $67,512.92 
Voided 
Disbursements 

   
$0 

Total   $394,419.86 
 

Grand Total   $3,171,069.13 
 
 

XI. Adjournment 
 

The next regularly scheduled meeting is at 6:30 p.m., Monday, August 21, 2023 in the Meeting 
Room, Town Hall, Northeast Harbor 
 
The Town of Mount Desert is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.  You can call in 
through any of the listed phone numbers or connect with a computer via the web link.  You will 
need to enter the meeting ID to get access to the meeting. 
 

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/248566175?pwd=RmozZjBOVWhtUTQrRXR5QzFEZEEyQT09 

 
Meeting ID: 248 566 175 

Password: 919872 
 

One tap mobile 
+13126266799,,248566175#,,,,0#,,919872# US (Chicago) 

+16468769923,,248566175#,,,,0#,,919872# US (New York) 
 

Dial by your location 
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 
+1 646 876 9923 US (New York) 
+1 301 715 8592 US (Germantown) 
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 

+1 408 638 0968 US (San Jose) 
+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose) 
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 

 
Zoom security now requires a password on all zoom meetings, so the recurring BS meeting now 
has a password. 
 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/248566175?pwd=RmozZjBOVWhtUTQrRXR5QzFEZEEyQT09




MINUTES 

  





Town of Mount Desert Selectboard 
Meeting Minutes of July 17, 2023 
Page 1 
 

Town of Mount Desert 1 
Selectboard Meeting 2 
Minutes of July 17, 2023 3 

 4 
Selectboard Members Present: Chair John Macauley, Rick Mooers, Martha Dudman, Geoffrey 5 
Wood, Wendy Littlefield 6 
 7 
Town Officials Present:  Town Manager Durlin Lunt, Finance Director Jake Wright, Tax 8 
Assessor Kyle Avila, Town Clerk Claire Woolfolk, Police Captain David Kerns, Public Works 9 
Director Brian Henkel, Fire Chief Mike Bender 10 
 11 
Members of the Public were also present. 12 

 13 
I. Call to order at 6:30 p.m. 14 

Chair Macauley called the meeting to order at 6:28PM. 15 
 16 

II. Minutes 17 
A. Approval of minutes from June 20, 2023 meeting 18 
MOTION:  Ms. Dudman moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, approval of the June 20, 2023 19 
Minutes as presented. 20 
 21 
Mr. Mooers noted on Page 4, Line 21 of the Minutes, the term “moved to question” should be 22 
“moved the question”.   23 
 24 
MOTION:  Mr. Mooers moved, with Mr. Wood seconding, to amend the Minutes of June 20, 25 
2023 as stated. 26 
Motion approved 5-0. 27 
 28 
MOTION:  Mr. Mooers moved, with Mr. Wood seconding, approval of the June 20, 2023 29 
Minutes as amended. 30 
Motion approved 5-0. 31 
 32 
III. Appointments/Recognitions/Resignations 33 
A. Request appointment of Logan Blanchette as a part-time Seasonal Public Works Helper at a 34 

rate of $22.00 per hour effective July 18, 2023 35 
MOTION:  Ms. Dudman moved, with Mr. Mooers seconding, appointment of Logan Blanchette 36 
as a part-time Seasonal Public Works Helper at a rate of $22.00 per hour effective July 18, 2023 37 
as presented. 38 
Motion approved 5-0. 39 
 40 
B. Request appointment of Nick Jacobs as a part-time Seasonal Public Works Helper at a rate 41 

of $22.00 per hour effective July 18, 2023 42 
MOTION:  Ms. Dudman moved, with Mr. Mooers seconding, appointment of Nick Jacobs as a 43 
part-time Seasonal Public Works Helper at a rate of $22.00 per hour effective July 18, 2023 as 44 
presented. 45 
Motion approved 5-0. 46 



Town of Mount Desert Selectboard 
Meeting Minutes of July 17, 2023 
Page 2 
 
C. Resignation of Edward Ganz from Broadband Committee 1 
MOTION:  Mr. Mooers moved, with Mr. Wood seconding, acceptance of the resignation of 2 
Edward Ganz from Broadband Committee as presented and with regret. 3 
Motion approved 5-0. 4 
 5 
D. Withdrawal of Marsha Planting from the Village Center Planning Committee 6 
MOTION:  Ms. Dudman moved, with Mr. Wood seconding, acceptance of the withdrawal of 7 
Marsha Planting from the Village Center Planning Committee as presented and with thanks. 8 
Motion approved 5-0. 9 

 10 
IV. Consent Agenda 11 

A. Department Reports:  Public Works – Highway, Buildings & Grounds, Solid Waste 12 
B. Investment and interest earnings performance for fiscal year ended June 30, 2023, unaudited 13 
C. Thank you note from Florian Smith for the Frank Stanley Scholarship Award 14 
D. Preliminary 2024 State Valuation and Interim Revaluation Adjustments 15 
E. Hancock County Commissioners Special Meeting Minutes from June 6, 2023 16 
F. Hancock County Commissioners Special Meeting Minutes from June 20, 2023 17 
MOTION:  Mr. Mooers moved, with Mr. Wood seconding, acceptance of the Consent Agenda as 18 
presented. 19 
Motion approved 5-0. 20 
 21 

V. Selectboard’s Reports 22 
Ms. Dudman reported that the returnables box at the Highway Garage is in need of repair or 23 
replacement and the returnables are not being emptied in a timely manner.  She wondered if 24 
there were any non-profit groups willing to tend the box. 25 
 26 
Public Works Director Henkel reported he’s reached out to the Cub Scouts and other non-profits 27 
about tending the box.  Director Henkel agreed the box was in poor shape and would require 28 
renovation or replacement in the near future. 29 

 30 
VI. Unfinished Business 31 

A. Discussion regarding the Promenade Park donation options 32 
Town Manager Lunt reminded the Board that the Town voted to designate $30,000.00 for the 33 
Promenade Park.  The project has been delayed for the foreseeable future.  The Economic 34 
Development Committee has asked the donor organizations what they would like done with the 35 
funds.  The options include hold the money until the park is created, return the funds to the 36 
donors, or rededicate the amount to another project, such as the skating rink project. The Warrant 37 
Article specified the use of the funds.   38 
 39 
Finance Director Wright suggested that since the funds were voted to be used for a specific 40 
purpose, the best option might be to hold onto them and vote whether or not to repurpose the 41 
funds at Town Meeting. 42 
 43 
MOTION:  Ms. Littlefield moved, with Ms. Dudman seconding, authorizing to hold the funds 44 
until Town Meeting where potential reallocation can be considered. 45 
Motion approved 5-0. 46 
 47 



Town of Mount Desert Selectboard 
Meeting Minutes of July 17, 2023 
Page 3 
 
B. Request amendment to previously approved Permit # 10-2023 Public Space Special Event 1 

Application – Sustainability Committee Tool Swap on the Green – August 12, 2023, 2 
Northeast Harbor Village Green to be held in conjunction with the weekly Farmer’s Market 3 
on August 10, 2023  4 

Town Clerk Woolfolk informed the Board that the Town’s policy is to approve only one Village 5 
Green event at a time.  The Board, however, can make an exception.   6 
 7 
The Sustainability Committee hoped to piggyback on the Farmer’s Market, in hopes of taking 8 
advantage of the crowd already at the event.  Having it at another time would defeat that 9 
purpose.  If the event cannot be held in conjunction with the Farmer’s Market, the Sustainability 10 
Committee already has an approved event date. 11 
 12 
MOTION:  Mr. Mooers moved, with Ms. Dudman seconding, to approve the amendment to 13 
previously approved Permit # 10-2023 Public Space Special Event Application – Sustainability 14 
Committee Tool Swap on the Green – August 12, 2023, Northeast Harbor Village Green to be 15 
held in conjunction with the weekly Farmer’s Market on August 10, 2023 as presented. 16 
Motion failed 0-5, all opposed. 17 
 18 
C. Consider signing bill of sale to convey and transfer title of a surplus Kohler 80 kW 19 

Generator to The Mount Desert Island Regional School District for $12,500 as authorized by 20 
article 30 at the 2023 Annual Town Meeting 21 

MOTION:  Ms. Dudman moved, with Mr. Wood seconding, signing bill of sale to convey and 22 
transfer title of a surplus Kohler 80 kW Generator to The Mount Desert Island Regional School 23 
District for $12,500 as authorized by article 30 at the 2023 Annual Town Meeting as presented. 24 
Motion approved 5-0. 25 
 26 
D. Harbor Committee – Parking Subcommittee Final Report; June 13, 2023 27 
Harbor Committee representative Howie Motenko reported on the Parking Subcommittee final 28 
report.   29 
 30 
He summarized the information shared previously.  Improvements made based on findings from 31 
the first year of the study included better signage, a new electronic parking system and 32 
enforcement, adding a stripe at the Farmer’s Market site, and overnight parking permit changes. 33 
 34 
Suggested improvements based on findings from the second year of the study included more 35 
signage, outreach to the working waterfront community, police checks for overnight parking 36 
violations, potentially more parking space configuration, adding parking on Huntington Road, 37 
discussions with the Cranberry Isles lot users, and further reducing overnight parking permits. 38 
 39 
Island Explorer impact appeared to be minimal. 40 
 41 
Other things the Town should consider include the growing parking pressure from the Cranberry 42 
Isle residents, stricter limits on overnight parking, and paid parking.   43 
 44 
Mr. Motenko reported the parking subcommittee will continue to meet.   45 
 46 



Town of Mount Desert Selectboard 
Meeting Minutes of July 17, 2023 
Page 4 
 
Ms. Dudman noted times when Cranberry Isle residents are spilling over into the tennis court 1 
parking.   2 
 3 
Ms. Littlefield believed there were businesses in town asking their employees to use the marina 4 
parking.  Mr. Motenko noted there was no way to limit that type of use.   5 
 6 
E. Parking Update from Captain David Kerns 7 
Captain Kerns reported that a parking permit system has been implemented.  Special Services 8 
Lieutenant Chris Wharf explained there is now permitted residential parking in the Gray Cow 9 
parking lot, and the Cranberry Isles residents have now been added into the permit system.  This 10 
means there are no parking space numbers for Cranberry Isle residents.  Parking is based on 11 
license plate numbers.  Further parking redesign will occur once the fire station renovations are 12 
complete.  Additionally, special circumstance parking areas have been consolidated and better 13 
signage will be added.   14 
 15 
Parking near the fleet was discussed.  Captain Kerns reported tickets have been written in that 16 
area.  The apron at the fleet’s entrance could potentially be redesigned to allow for a loading 17 
zone.   18 
 19 
Permitted parking in Seal Harbor has been considered, but no action has been taken.  The DOT 20 
has stopped painting the fog lines on Main Street in Seal Harbor, making enforcement easier.   21 
 22 
Additionally, Harborside Drive remains a congested area with people parking on the side of the 23 
road and on the sidewalks.  Captain Kerns noted he could talk with the DOT.  When parking on 24 
the sidewalk is ticketed there are complaints.  Some of the residences there do not have parking.  25 
Police are not currently ticketing for those parking on the sidewalks there.  There is no good 26 
location for off-street parking.  Captain Kerns suggested he could brainstorm with the residents 27 
on that road and get a count of the parking spaces needed.   28 
 29 
Captain Kerns reported that Bar Harbor has raised their parking rates and fees.  He reported 30 
record keeping becomes more difficult with two different rates for the two towns.   31 

 32 
VII. New Business 33 
A. Public Space Special Event Application – Neighborhood House Family Concert on the Green 34 

– August 9, 2023, Northeast Harbor Village Green 35 
MOTION:  Ms. Dudman moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, approval of the Public Space 36 
Special Event Application – Neighborhood House Family Concert on the Green – August 9, 37 
2023, Northeast Harbor Village Green as permitted. 38 
Motion approved 5-0. 39 
 40 
B. Katherine M. Conley /DBA Lighthouse Inn and Restaurant 12 Main St Seal Harbor request 41 

for Liquor License Renewal 42 
MOTION:  Ms. Littlefield moved, with Mr. Mooers seconding, approval of Katherine M. Conley 43 
/DBA Lighthouse Inn and Restaurant 12 Main St Seal Harbor request for Liquor License 44 
Renewal as presented. 45 
Motion approved 5-0. 46 
 47 



Town of Mount Desert Selectboard 
Meeting Minutes of July 17, 2023 
Page 5 
 
C. Authorize pay increase for Heidi Smallidge from $15.00 an hour to $20.00 per hour to be 1 

effective 7/1/23 2 
MOTION:  Ms. Dudman moved, with Mr. Wood seconding, approval of pay increase for Heidi 3 
Smallidge from $15.00 an hour to $20.00 per hour to be effective 7/1/23 as presented. 4 
Motion approved 5-0. 5 
 6 
D. Move signature on engagement letter from James W. Wadman regarding audit of the fiscal 7 

year ended June 30, 2023 8 
MOTION:  Mr. Mooers moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, signature on engagement letter 9 
from James W. Wadman regarding audit of the fiscal year ended June 30, 2023 as presented. 10 
Motion approved 5-0. 11 
 12 

E. Discussion of audit timeline 13 
Superintendent Mike Zboray was in attendance.  Discussion of the audit timeline and scheduling 14 
ensued. 15 
 16 
Suggestions included scheduling the various audits in order of which Towns need the 17 
information first, Mount Desert being one of towns needing it earliest.   18 
 19 
The CRF grants awarded during covid and other grants have been time consuming, but they are 20 
ending.  No longer processing those grants may improve the speed of the audit. 21 
 22 
Director Wright noted that auditor James Wadman reported the timelines appeared to be backing 23 
up further each year.  He hoped to hear from the school their thoughts on what might improve 24 
the situation.   25 
 26 
School Finance Manager Nancy Thurlow pointed out the single audits required by some grants 27 
required more work.  Additionally, there are new audit standards resulting in training that takes 28 
time.  The auditors used to arrive in mid-October.  It’s moved into November.   29 
 30 
Director Wright believed timing throughout the process is important, and a good way to 31 
determine where the timing slows or breaks down.  He suggested working backward from a 32 
proposed finalization date in February/March, which should be reasonable.  He suggested that if 33 
there were tasks the Town could assist with on their side, it might speed the process up.   34 
 35 
Mr. Wood hoped the conversation could continue with the month of October as a target month 36 
for the fiscal year to be closed and readied for audit.  Director Wright agreed October would be a 37 
good target month.   38 
 39 
Chair Macauley suggested a group meeting between the Town, the School and the auditors with 40 
a report back to the Selectboard.   41 
 42 
F. Consideration of approving and authorizing the Fire Chief to sell the 2006 Spartan/Smeal 43 

Rescue/Pumper fire truck to Tom Wallace in the amount of $3,902.00 44 
MOTION:  Ms. Littlefield moved, with Ms. Dudman seconding, approval and authorization of 45 
the Fire Chief to sell the 2006 Spartan/Smeal Rescue/Pumper fire truck to Tom Wallace in the 46 
amount of $3,902.00 as presented. 47 



Town of Mount Desert Selectboard 
Meeting Minutes of July 17, 2023 
Page 6 
 
Motion approved 5-0. 1 
 2 
G. Request authorization to solicit competitive bids for a new 4x4 diesel powered front-end 3 

loader for the Highways Division of the Public Works Department 4 
MOTION:  Mr. Wood moved, with Mr. Mooers seconding, authorization to solicit competitive 5 
bids for a new 4x4 diesel powered front-end loader for the Highway Division of the Public 6 
Works Department as presented. 7 
 8 
Director Wright noted a lease is typically five years.  Director Henkel explained the last piece of 9 
equipment was owned outright for an additional two years after the lease ended, and it still has 10 
some resale value.  The purchase is in the CIP and Appropriations accounts. 11 
 12 
Motion approved 5-0. 13 
 14 
H. If authorized above, request authorization to lease a new front-end loader and purchasing it 15 

at the end of the lease for $1.00; with fifty percent of the annual lease payment to be made 16 
from the Public Works Equipment Reserve Account 4050100-24500, with a balance of 17 
approximately $330,244.99 as of July 1,2023, and the other fifty percent of the annual lease 18 
payment to be made from the Highway’s annual appropriations Lease-Loader account 19 
1550100-55311 20 

MOTION:  Mr. Mooers moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, authorizing to lease a new front-21 
end loader and purchasing it at the end of the lease for $1.00; with fifty percent of the annual 22 
lease payment to be made from the Public Works Equipment Reserve Account 4050100-24500, 23 
with a balance of approximately $330,244.99 as of July 1,2023, and the other fifty percent of the 24 
annual lease payment to be made from the Highway’s annual appropriations Lease-Loader 25 
account 1550100-55311 as presented. 26 
Motion approved 5-0. 27 
 28 
I. Review and approve an update to service and supply contract #CN50551 with Transco 29 

Business Technologies to include office equipment lease 30 
MOTION: Mr. Mooers moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, approval of an update to service 31 
and supply contract #CN50551 with Transco Business Technologies to include office equipment 32 
lease as presented. 33 
Motion approved 5-0. 34 
 35 
J. Review and approve award of the Town’s FY-24 paving contract to B&B Paving, Inc. in the 36 

amount of $378,250 from account number 1550100-53250 leaving $31,750 remaining 37 
balance and authorization for Public Works Director Brian Henkel to sign the contract for 38 
paving on behalf of the Town 39 

MOTION:  Mr. Mooers moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, award of the Town’s FY-24 40 
paving contract to B&B Paving, Inc. in the amount of $378,250 from account number 1550100-41 
53250 leaving $31,750 remaining balance and authorization for Public Works Director Brian 42 
Henkel to sign the contract for paving on behalf of the Town as presented. 43 
 44 
Director Henkel noted that Highway Superintendent Jacobs knew the company and believed 45 
them capable of doing a quality job.  Director Wright reported the Town has used the company 46 
in the past. 47 



Town of Mount Desert Selectboard 
Meeting Minutes of July 17, 2023 
Page 7 
 
 1 
Motion approved 5-0. 2 
 3 
K. Consider authorizing Public Works Director Brian Henkel to expend the remaining budget 4 

balance of $31,750 in account number 1550100-53250 in the interests of the Town for 5 
additions or revisions to the paving contract with B&B Paving, Inc., if approved above, for 6 
items such as bid quantity changes, escalator clause cost increases, paving yet to be 7 
identified, or other appropriate uses of the funds allocated for paving 8 

MOTION:  Mr. Mooers moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, authorizing Public Works 9 
Director Brian Henkel to expend the remaining budget balance of $31,750 in account number 10 
1550100-53250 in the interests of the Town for additions or revisions to the paving contract with 11 
B&B Paving, Inc., if approved above, for items such as bid quantity changes, escalator clause 12 
cost increases, paving yet to be identified, or other appropriate uses of the funds allocated for 13 
paving as presented. 14 
Motion approved 5-0. 15 

 16 
VIII. Other Business 17 
A. Such other business as may be legally conducted 18 
Chair Macauley reported that Police Chief Jim Willis has submitted his resignation.  Board 19 
members agreed Chief Willis would be greatly missed. 20 
 21 
MOTION:  Mr. Wood moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, acceptance of Chief Willis’ 22 
resignation with regret and the best of luck in his new venture. 23 
Motion approved 5-0. 24 
 25 
 26 
Captain Kerns reported that Police Dispatch is short an employee due to one being out on 27 
extended medical leave.  He suggested moving to 12-hour shifts of 8am to 8pm might help.  He 28 
stated there was no intention to shut the Mount Desert Dispatch down.   29 
 30 
 31 
Manager Lunt reported the Chamber of Commerce’s lease includes a clause regarding tennis 32 
court rental.  The clause should be removed; the tennis courts are not rented out.  Manager Lunt 33 
would see that it was removed from the lease the next time the lease is renewed. 34 
 35 
IX. Treasurer’s Warrants 36 
A. Approve & Sign Treasurer’s Warrant as shown below: 37 
Town Invoices AP#2404 7/18/2023 $991,709.21 
Total   $991,709.21 

MOTION:  Ms. Littlefield moved, with Mr. Wood seconding, approval and signature of 38 
Treasurer’s Warrant as shown above. 39 
Motion approved 5-0. 40 

 41 
 42 
 43 
 44 
 45 



Town of Mount Desert Selectboard 
Meeting Minutes of July 17, 2023 
Page 8 
 
B. Approve Signed Treasurer’s Payroll, State Fees, & PR Benefit Warrants as shown below: 1 
State Fees & PR 
Benefits 

 
AP#2382 

 
6/22/2023 

 
$103,066.47 

 AP#2383 6/28/2023 $16,395.15 
 AP#2402 7/06/2023 $23,632.34  

AP#2403 7/12/2023 $53,481.96 
Town Payroll PR#2329 6/23/2023 $159,817.86 
 PR#2401 7/07/2023 $170,969.52 
Total   $527,363.30 

MOTION:  Mr. Wood moved, with Mr. Mooers seconding, approval of Signed Treasurer’s 2 
Payroll, State Fees, & PR Benefit Warrants as shown above. 3 
Motion approved 4-0-1 (Littlefield in Abstention). 4 

 5 
C. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Town Voided Disbursements & School Board AP/Payroll 6 

Warrants as shown below: 7 
School Invoices AP#13 6/21/2023 $32,531.32 
 AP#01 7/12/2023 $150,772.93 
School Payroll PR#26 6/23/2023 $228,591.01 
 PR#01 7/07/2023 $62,508.36 
Voided 
Disbursements 

 
V#2311 

 
6/20/2023 

 
$(95.00) 

Total   $474,308.62 
MOTION:  Ms. Dudman moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, acknowledgement of 8 
Treasurer’s Town Voided Disbursements & School Board AP/Payroll Warrants as shown above. 9 
Motion approved 5-0. 10 

 11 
Grand Total   $1,993,381.13 

 12 
X. Adjournment 13 

MOTION:  Mr. Mooers moved, with Ms. Dudman seconding, to adjourn the meeting. 14 
Motion approved 5-0. 15 
 16 
The Meeting adjourned at 7:47PM. 17 
 18 
 19 
 20 
Respectfully Submitted, 21 
 22 
 23 
 24 
Geoffrey Wood 25 



APPOINTMENTS 

RECOGNITIONS 

RESIGNATIONS 

  





 

Town of Mount Desert 
Michael Bender, Fire Chief 
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248 

Northeast Harbor, ME  04662-0248 
 

Telephone 207-276-5111  Fax 207-276-5732 
Web Address www.mtdesert.org 

firechief@mtdesert.org 
  

Memo 
To: Durlin Lunt, Town Manager  
From: Mike Bender, Fire Chief 
CC: Zach Harris, Human Resource, Jake Wright, Finance Director  
Date: July 27, 2023 
Re: Appointment of Full Time Firefighter/EMT 

 

I would like to make a request that the Select Board appoint Christopher Wiebusch to the position 
of full-time Municipal Firefighter/EMT at the probationary base rate of $27.56, effective August 14, 
2023. 

Chris is certified as structural firefighter and possesses a Maine EMT-B license.   

If approved, this will fill one of the two open FF/EMT positions.    

 

    

   

   

Thank you.   

 

http://www.mtdesert.org/
mailto:manager@mtdesert.org


 

C:\Users\cwoolfolk\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content.Outlook\3V5OO35C\Marina Seasonal Employee_.docx  7/31/2023 

Town of Mount Desert 
John Lemoine, Harbormaster 

40 Harbor Drive, P.O. Box 237 
Northeast Harbor, ME  04662-0248 

Telephone     207-276-5737 Fax     207-276-5741 
E-mail Address harbormaster@mtdesert.org 

Web Address www.mtdesert.org 

 
 

MEMO    
 
To: Durlin Lunt, Town Manager and Board of Selectmen 
From: John Lemoine, Harbormaster 
Re: Summer Launch Captain  
Date: July 31, 2023 
_______________________________________________________________________ 
 
Durlin, 
 
I would like to recommend the individual listed below for seasonal employment at the Northeast 
Harbor Marina this summer. Could you please place this individual on August 7, 2023, Board of 
Selectmen’s agenda for their approval to work the 2023 season.  
 
George Adams               @ $22.00/hr Launch Captain 
 
 
Thank you, 
 
John Lemoine 
Harbormaster   
 

mailto:harbormaster@mtdesert.org
http://www.mtdesert.org/


CONSENT AGENDA 

  





4f

V4i’i

‘i!,

\9a)‘:a1WDt
r’•

M}O

$
S\A\’kr’)

si-4

‘C’



League of Towns
; (olIab )Ia(1\( t H1 ( 1 (; )\U1IUfleIlt Seiing

Ilai- IElaIl)O1. (1a111)U11 Ilt’s, F11S\O1t1L 1aiiioiiie, IOUH l)eseit,
S )l1t1lSt Harbor, Svans I1;ui1. Frenioi, Irenton. uh(I

;\(a(lla N1tIUI1a1

P.O. 1x .2 11 Noit1iut Flarhor, 1ainu 0 I((2

SJ’11 6, 2023

Flonorable Janet P1’. \IiIls
Coveiiìoi of ?‘1aiift
Office of the (o\erllor

1 State Flouse Station
\aigusta, :\Iaine 0 1333—00() I

1)ear (overior \1i11s.

I ai-n riting to \Oti in iv (aJ)acitv as (lie C1iair (if (lie (‘a(1ia rea Ieagne Ot 1ovns, t (‘Olldl)O1’atiVe HOit of
government Consisting of nine I 1t1H)(’k C’ountv lflUniCiJ)alities ucI £CaC1ia \ationa1 Park.

Oii i’iiay be avare, the impending loss of the PERU vaste to energy facility in IIainpden, the 1iIite(1
1ifetiies of area landfills, the high costs of recycling, coupled vith the pOSSil)le opeiniig of the \IUniCiJ)al
Reviev C’oniiittee fici1it in I IaI1)(Ien (Iclave(1 nti1 at 1tast 2025 has 1)la(e(1 our (o11n1nities i.t risk of
iiot having a viable solid aste (lisposal O1)tiO1 in tlli. t1’ near future.

Solid waste (I1S1)OSal is an issue t1tt is l)eVOIR1 the (‘apacitv to 1)e resOlVe(l solely it the local level,
therefore Vt urge tlit the State of Jaine beuoie mole active in )a1tfleriflg vith organizations 50(11 as the
Ca(l1a \rea I a..ie of lovns t( ) (‘laft a ial)1e Stateuide program to a(1(1Iess this f)Iol)leln l)efore it icauhies
critical mass.

Such short tenu sate effits (001(1 iiichude l)ut 1)t he hiIuite(l to, i(lentifving, ul siting ne l;ul fill facilities
at geographncallv strategic locations around Maine Pen(lin Ill()F environmeiitallv ti’iefl(IlV permanent
solutioiis.

\Ve thank von fir our consideration and look lrvard to working with von as we jointly move towards a
sustainal)le solid waste and recycling future f& our state.

Sinrelv,

Durlin E. Lunt
Town Manager Town of Mount 1)esert, Maine
Clunr \(Id1I \iea League of Iowns



m:\2023 cc meetings\july 6,2023\july 6, 2023 crm\july 6, 2023crm minutes docx 

 

COMMISSIONERS REGULAR MEETING 
 

Learn more about HANCOCK COUNTY by visiting 

www.co.hancock.me.us 

 Audio recordings of the meeting are available upon request 

 
 

The regular meeting of the Hancock County Commissioners was brought to order by 

Commissioner Paradis at 8:30 a.m. on Tuesday July 6, 2023.    Commissioner Clark, 

Commissioner Wombacher, County Administrator Michael Crooker were also present, as well as 

several Department Heads.  The meeting was held using a hybrid format and Department Heads 

and members of the public were able to attend in person or via Zoom. 

 

Adjustments to agenda: 

MOTION: Move to accept the Agenda as presented with the addition of approving the 

promotion of Corporal Robert Lisee to the rank of Jail Sergeant under Agenda item 9e and 

the deletion under agenda item 10a of the removal of Lukas Keene from the County 

payroll. (Clark/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed) 

 

Public Comment: None 

 

Meeting Minutes: 

MOTION: Move to approve the minutes of the June 20, 2023 Commissioners’ Special 

Meeting as presented. (Clark/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed) 

 

ARP: 

MOTION: Move to accept and file the Mission Broadband report as presented. 

(Clark/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed) 

 

UT: 

MOTION: Move to accept and file the UT monthly report as presented. 

(Clark/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed) 

 

MOTION: Move to approve the Solid Waste Agreement with the Town of Cherryfield for 

T10SD. (Clark/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed) 

 

Airport: 

MOTION: Move to accept and file the Airport monthly report as presented. 

(Clark/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed) 

 

MOTION: Move to approve the Change Order Number 2 with Gordon Contracting, Inc. 

in the sum of zero dollars and to authorize the Chair to sign. (Clark/Wombacher 3-0, 

motion passed) 

 

MOTION: Move to approve a one-year Lease extension of Parcel P-15 with Jeff Kase DBA 

PlaneAir. (Clark/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed)  

http://www.co.hancock.me.us/


m:\2023 cc meetings\july 6,2023\july 6, 2023 crm\july 6, 2023crm minutes docx 

 

EMA: 

MOTION: Move to accept and file the EMA monthly report as presented. 

(Clark/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed) 

 

RCC: 

MOTION: Move to accept and file the RCC monthly report as presented. 

(Clark/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed) 

 

District Attorney: 

MOTION: Move to acknowledge the sufficiency and approve the Sheriff’s bond as 

requested by the District Attorney. (Clark/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed) 

 

MOTION: Move to acknowledge the sufficiency and approve the Deputies’ bond as 

requested by the District Attorney. (Clark/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed) 

 

Jail: 

MOTION: Move to remove Justin McNeal from the County payroll, effective immediately. 

(Clark/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed) 

 

MOTION: Move to approve the employment of Lance Thibodeau of Ellsworth as a full-

time Correction Officer at pay rate 9A, effective July 15, 2023 with full benefits. 

(Clark/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed) 

 

MOTION: Move to approve the employment of Michael Nemeth of Blue Hill as a full-time 

Correction Officer at pay rate 9A, effective July 15, 2023 with full benefits. 

(Clark/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed) 

 

MOTION: Move to approve the employment of Stacey Stillman of Ellsworth as part-time 

Correction Officer at pay rate 9A, effective July 8, 2023 with no benefits. 

(Clark/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed) 

 

MOTION: Move to approve the promotion of Corporal Robert Lisee to the rank of Jail 

Sergeant, effective July 8, 2023 at a rate of pay of 12F. (Clark/Wombacher 3-0, motion 

passed) 

 

Human Resources: 

MOTION: Move to accept and file the Human Resources monthly report as presented. 

(Clark/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed) 

 

Workforce Development Compact Membership - 

MOTION: To take the information under advisement and take action at a later meeting. 

(Clark/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed) 

 

Maintenance: 

MOTION: Move to accept and file the Maintenance monthly report as presented. 

(Clark/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed) 



m:\2023 cc meetings\july 6,2023\july 6, 2023 crm\july 6, 2023crm minutes docx 

 

MOTION: Move to approve the hire of E.L. Shea as a sole source vendor based on 

availability and past experience with this job as the contractor for the SO steps project.  

(Clark/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed) 

 

MOTION: Move to approve the removal of the DA flowerbed once all permissions have 

been granted. (Clark/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed) 

 

Treasurer: 

MOTION: Move to accept and approve the monthly bills and warrants as presented. 

(Clark/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed) 

 

The Treasurer’s memo listed the following: 

June GF, Airport and Jail Payroll Warrants #23-22, #23-23, #23-24, #23-25, and #23-26 in the 

aggregate amount of $605,379.50; 

 

June GF, Airport and Jail Expense Warrants #23-31, #23-32, #23-33, #23-34, #23-35, #23-36, in 

the aggregate amount of $1,055,227.86; 

 

June UT Payroll Warrants #23-48, #23-49, #23-50, #23-51, and #23-52, in the aggregate amount 

of $1,372.50; 

 

June UT Expense Warrants #23-23 and #23-24, in the aggregate amount of $11,461.36 

 

 

Commissioners: 

MOTION: Move to go into Executive Session under MRSA Title 1§405 6(D) for union 

contract negotiations. (Clark/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed) 

 

MOTION: Move to adjourn (Clark/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed) 

Meeting was adjourned at 10:55 a.m. 

 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

Patrice Crossman 

Clerk 



m:\2023 cc meetings\july 18\,2023\july 18, 2023 csm\july 18, 2023csm minutes docx 

 

COMMISSIONERS SPECIAL MEETING 
 

Learn more about HANCOCK COUNTY by visiting 

www.hancockcountymaine.gov 

Audio recordings of the meeting are available upon request 

 
 

The special meeting of the Hancock County Commissioners was brought to order by 

Commissioner Paradis at 8:30 a.m. on Tuesday July 18, 2023.  Commissioner Clark, 

Commissioner Wombacher, County Administrator Michael Crooker were also present, as well as 

several Department Heads.  The meeting was held using a hybrid format and Department Heads 

and members of the public were able to attend in person or via Zoom. 

 

Adjustments to agenda:  

MOTION: To accept the Agenda as presented with the addition of an update from the 

Sheriff concerning a roundtable discussion sponsored by Senator Collins’ office concerning 

law enforcement issues and federal funding to be placed under Jail item b. 

(Clark/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed) 

 

Public Comment: None 

 

Meeting Minutes: 

MOTION: Move to approve the minutes of the July 6, 2023 Commissioners’ Regular 

Meeting as presented. (Clark/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed) 

 

UT: 

MOTION: Move to approve the Fire and EMS Agreement with the Town of Howland for 

T3ND, T4ND, North half of T41MD and West Lake area of T40MD as presented in the 

annual sum of $20,000. (Clark/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed) 

 

Airport: 

MOTION: Move to approve the Project Scoping and Site Data Procurement Contract with 

Jacobs Engineering and authorize the Chair to sign. (Clark/Wombacher 3-0, motion 

passed) 

 

Jail: 

MOTION: Move to approve the employment of Mastin Fletcher of Bangor as full-time 

Correction Officer, effective July 29, 2023 at pay level 9A with full benefits. 

(Clark/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed) 

 

Maintenance: 

MOTION: Move to approve a one-year extension with Dead River as the propane vendor 

for the County. (Clark/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed) 

 

 

 

 

http://www.hancockcountymaine.gov/


m:\2023 cc meetings\july 18\,2023\july 18, 2023 csm\july 18, 2023csm minutes docx 

 

County Administrator: 

MOTION: Move to approve the Professional Fee Reimbursement Agreement between the 

Three Rivers Solar Power, LLC and the County for the County Administrator to sign. 

(Clark/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed) 

 

Commissioners: 

MOTION: Move to go into Executive Session under MRSA Title 1§405 6(D) for union 

contract negotiations. (Clark/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed) 

MOTION:  Move to change Hancock County’s plan for its law enforcement officers for all 

service effective August 1, 2023. The County agrees to: 
a) Adopt Special Plan 2C for all service to Hancock County for its full-time law 

enforcement officers who work 40 or more hours per week and who are employed and 

participating in MainePERS on August 1, 2023; and 

b) Remit payment to MainePERS for the additional liability to The Plan for this 

change in the amount of $173,404.00 by making a lump sum payment for this amount by 

August 31, 2023; and  

c) To continue to provide Special Plan 2C to full-time law enforcement officers who 

work 40 or more hours per week who are hired after August 1, 2023; and 

d) Continue to provide Regular Plan AC to all other full-time employees who work 40 

or more hours per week and to its elected/appointed officials; and 

e) To sign the Amended Agreement between the County and the Maine Public 

Employees Retirement System” (Clark/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed) 

 

MOTION: Move to remit payment to MainePERS for the additional liability to The Plan 

for this change in the amount of $173,404.00 by making a lump sum payment for this 

amount from the Community Benefits Account. (Clark/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed) 

 

MOTION: Move to approve a Tentative Agreement with the Teamsters Union for the 2023 

– 2025 Collective Bargaining Agreement. (Clark/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed) 

 

MOTION: Move to adjourn (Clark/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed) 

Meeting was adjourned at 12:42 p.m. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

Patrice Crossman 

Clerk 



HANCOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS CAUCUS W A R R A N T

TO: ALL HANCOCK COUNTY ELECTED OFFICIALS
and THE GENERAL PUBLIC IN COMMISSIONER’S DISTRICT III

FROM: COMMISSIONER PAUL PARADIS

SUBJECT: HANCOCK COUNTY BUDGET ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Pursuant to 30-A MRSA, 763 (1)(A), and 30-A MRSA s’2523, No Later than 1 00 days before
the start of a fiscal year, the county commissioners shall notify all municipal officers in the
county and the public to caucus by county commissioner district(s) at a specified date, time and
place for the purpose of electing a municipal officer who is a resident of the commissioner’s
district to serve as a member of the budget advisory committee.

On Thursday, August 17, 2023, a caucus chaired by Paul Paradis will be held at the
Lamome Town Office, 606 Douglas Highway Lamoine, Maine at 3:00 p.m. for the purpose
of electing one (1) municipal officer to serve a three-year term on the budget advisory
committee.

MRSA .763 (3)
The budget advisory committee shall annually select one of its members to chair the committee.

MRSA .4763 (2)
The Hancock County legislative delegation shall annually select one member of the delegation who
resides in Hancock County to serve on the budget advisory committee.
The 13 1st Maine Legislature passed LD 893, which is an act to amend the Legislative Membership of the Hancock
County Budget Advisory Committee. This bill provided that by October 1, 2023 and by October 1St of every odd-
numbered year thereafter, the Hancock County Legislative Delegation must select, by majority vote, a member of
the delegation to serve on the Hancock County Budget Advisory Committee for a period of two years.

MRSA .764
The Hancock County commissioners shall hold a public hearing on the budget estimate at least 90 days
before the end of the county’s fiscal year and an informational meeting on the advisory committee’s
budget estimates at least 30 days before the end ofthe county’s fiscal year.

MRSA .s’765
The Hancock County commissioners shall submit a budget estimate to the budget advisory committee no
later than 90 days before the end of the county’s fiscal year for the coming year. The budget advisory
committee shall review the budget estimate and make recommendations to the Commissioners at least 45
days before the end of the county’s fiscal year. The county commissioners shallat on the budget no later
than 15 days before the end of the county’s fiscal year.

Dated: July 26, 2023
Crooker, County Administrator

Please post and distribute a copy of this notice to all elected officials.



 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
  





Julyl8,2023

Mr. Durlin E. Lunt, Jr. ‘j UL 1. 8 2023Town Manager
Town of Mount Desert
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248
Northeast Harbor, Maine 04662

Dear Mr. Lunt and Members of the Select Board:

On behalf of numerous concerned citizens, I write to request that the Select Board add to its August 1
meeting agenda our request to be heard on the matter of chronic speeding and misuse of Jordan Pond
Road by Acadia National Park traffic in general, and in specific by its concessioner Dawniand (Jordan
Pond House) and Dawnland’s numerous vendors and staff members.

In the first instance, virtually all are ignoring “No Through Traffic” signs posted at the Select Board’s
direction at either end of the street, else this petition would be unnecessary; the same holds true for a
number of park visitors who regularly ignore the admonition to travel an alternative route. Secondly,
more than a few of those motorists exceed the speed limit of 25 miles per hour enacted by this Board.
Finally, over recent years, as Jordan Pond House has grown exponentially in popularity, the

..
.:. • • ‘ concessioner has become increasingly reliant on tractor trailers and large box trucks to deliver the food

and other consumables it uses in daily operations. The list, though not exclusive, includes (tractor
trailers) Dennis Foods, Performance Food Group, Sysco, Coca Cola, and Budweiser; (dump trucks)
Gott’s Disposal; and (box trucks) W.A. Bean, Central Liquors, lpswich Shellfish, and an unlabeled
truck. Their route is not the Stanley Brook Road--which was specifically donated to provide access to
the park--but our street.

As you are aware, our street is narrow and curvy, and negotiates a lengthy hill. Our houses are in most
cases built very close to the road. From top to bottom, our street traverses a neighborhood in its richest
sense, and its sidewalks are heavily utilized. All those circumstances makes Jordan Pond Road truly
unique and precious to us, the vestige of a different—and better—time, and therefore deserving of
preservation. By contrast, the trucks are all noisy; they are all large. When they arrive at or before
5:00 a.m., they disturb our sleep. When they arrive later in the day, they threaten the safety of our
neighbors, their children, grandchildren, pets and elderly parents. When they climb the hill, they
power up to maintain their speed; when they return, the temptation to hurry down our street to their
next delivery often proves irresistible.

We ask to appear before the Board seeking the following specific remedies:

1. Installation of improved signage, emphasizing the street is intended for “Residents Only,” and
specifically directing traffic to turn at the cemetery pullout (southbound) and the fire station parking lot
(northbound.) If not enforceable in the strictest sense, those admonitions would clarify the present
signs, which apparently are too subtle for visitors, vendors and employees alike.

2. Installation of a second radar-fired speed sign on the northbound, uphill side of the street to help
calm the remaining traffic.



3. Consideration of installing a sidewalk from the north side of the Jordan Pond Road Carriage Road
Bridge to the driveway of the planned park housing development, together with an appropriately
conspicuous crosswalk (think Jackson Lab) to afford our new neighbors-to-be safe egress on foot and
by bicycle from their homes on what is otherwise a dangerous blind downhill curve.

4 Enactment of a quiet hours restriction on large truck traffic.

S. An expression of the Board’s belief, as representatives of our town, that Acadia National Park owes a
duty to the residents of Seal Harbor to conduct its business affairs at both Dawniand and Wildwood in
keeping with Congress’ declared intent (54 USC §101912 [governing park concessionsj) that

It is the policy of Congress that the development of public accommodations,
facilities, and services in System units shall be limited to accommodations,
facilities, and services that. . . ...

(2) are consistent to the highest practicable degree with the preservation and
conservation of the resources and values of the System unit [emphasis added;]

you believe those values of stewardship to be similarly embodied in the Park’s own mission statement;
and it is inconsistent with those values [1] to rely on multiple diesel tractor trailers and other large
trucks to traverse a residential neighborhood. and [2] discount the Town’s posted direction that park
traffic, [including those trucks, Dawniand shuttle vans and employee vehicles] use Stanley Brook
Road.

We appreciate your consideration--and believe the issues we present and solutions we propose offer an
opportunity not simply for needed action, but also serve as a possible model for dialogue and
cooperation among all parties; it is in that spirit we request seek your leadership and assistance.

Sincerely yours,

/ s I Charles Stephenson

Charles Stephenson
56 Jordan Pond Road
Seal Harbor

By copies to their respective offices at P.O. Box 177, Bar Harbor 04609, and 43 Cottage Street, Bar
Harbor 04609, I have provided notice of this petition to the Superintendent of Acadia National Park
and the President of Friends of Acadia, as possible interested parties.



vucDpJcL3

?5
QvLOt

Cj
cs\,L

‘)0kftVt

)99OJ
}

&A

n
-iap*VLQjz

çrocrvc[cç

r24

c4’Q@-‘OQ1E3kLnva7nLci1°D

42LLj

Qfr12‘12t

ssaaciuv3WVM



1 have read the attached letter to the Select Board of the Town of Mount Desert and concur with its

47A42

r

Z7-

dftj4

4.Zt2da,c

substance.

NAME ADDRESS

j0d.i /1i( WL

3 kcL ii

-\
btJJ R7

U

Trbi /74

da t’1i2dC



 

To: Board of Selectmen 

From: Brian Henkel, Public Works Director 

Re: Beech Hill Cross Road Culvert 

Date: August 3, 2023 

Work began on the Beech Hill Cross Road culvert replacement on July 17, 2023 to replace the existing 

corrugated metal pipe culverts with a concrete box culvert designed for aquatic organism passage 

(Project). The culvert replacement required closure of the Beech Hill Cross Road from the beginning of 

construction through August 3, 2023. The road closure improved the safety of the worksite and the 

efficiency of the work by R.F. Jordan & Sons (Contractor). Traffic has been detoured using Main Street, 

Pretty Marsh Road, and Beech Hill Road. The Contractor, Public Works, and the Engineer (Vanasse 

Hangen Brustlin, Inc.) have monitored the traffic through the detour and found no significant adverse 

impacts to traffic flow. 

The culvert replacement began slowly with the Contractor having difficulty controlling the flow of water 

through the worksite. Once adequate water control was established, the Contractor was able to quickly 

remove the previous culvert and install the new box culvert. Excavation at the site depended upon the 

condition of the material under the existing pavement. If the materials underlying the existing pavement 

met or exceeded the Town’s standards, then the contractor had the option of leaving those materials in 

place. Fortunately, those materials exceeded the design specifications, and the Contractor was able to 

decrease the amount to be excavated creating a cost savings for the Town. 

During the excavation it was also determined that the thickness of the existing roadway pavement was 

greater than anticipated, approximately 4 inches versus an assumed thickness of 3 inches. It is the 

recommendation of the Engineer to match the existing roadway thickness to maintain consistency of the 

roadway. The contract specified a minimum of 3 inches of pavement and the bid of the Contractor 

assumed that same pavement thickness. The additional 1 inch of pavement will increase the cost of 

repaving the road to the full thickness of the existing roadway. 

At the time of writing this memo, the anticipated cost savings from decreased excavation, among other 

items, is approximately $9,000. The additional cost associated with the increased thickness of pavement 

is approximately $12,000. While this represents an increase of approximately $3,000 to the Project cost, 

it is well within the amount specified as contingency for the project ($12,500). At this time, Public Works 

does not anticipate a need for a change to the contract amount or any change order for the contract. 

Cc: Durlin Lunt, Town Manager 

Claire Wolfolk, Town Clerk 

Memorandum 



 

J:\2023\Clerk Memos\MEMO BOS Code of Ethics.docx 
 

Town of Mount Desert 
Claire Woolfolk, Town Clerk 
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248 

Northeast Harbor, ME  04662-0248 
 

Telephone     207-276-5531 Fax     207-276-3232 
E-mail  townclerk@mtdesert.org  Web Address www.mtdesert.org 

 
 

MEMO 
 
DATE: August 1, 2023  
 
TO: Selectboard 
 
FROM: Claire Woolfolk, Town Clerk 
 
RE: Code of Ethics 
 
I am requesting clarification on the administration of the Code of Ethics.  What I need to know is 
as the code is currently written, it requires every appointment and reappointment to take an oath.  
What this means is every appointment to any committee would now require an oath.  As it stands 
now, only appointments to boards are required to take an oath. 
 
Requiring oaths for these many appointments (many committee members are appointed on an 
annual basis), upwards of perhaps 100/year for both reappointments and new appointments, 
would be a large investment in administrative time.  It is difficult to chase down oaths for the 
few board members that need oaths (34 members with 3-year terms).  I need to know how much 
effort you want me to expend on chasing down the oaths/signatures (keeping in mind that 
currently we could be talking about an excess of 75 appointments/year). 
 
Also, I would like clarification regarding if you intend this for ALL boards and committees.  
Committees do not have any authority; they are advisory only, no oaths.  Boards do have 
authority to act on behalf of the Town and members are required to take an oath.   
 
I have the following suggestions: 
 

• If you want the Code to apply to ALL board and committee members, have them sign an 
acknowledgement/agreement rather than an oath to be kept on file (in this way they could 
mail it in rather than appear in person). 

• Have space to list multiple boards and committees that the individual may participate on 
(so that multiple documents are not required for an individual). 

• Only require the signed document when someone is initially appointed (an emailed 
reminder of what they agreed to can be sent out upon reappointment). 

 
 
 
 
Cc: Durlin Lunt, Town Manager 
 Zachary Harris, HR 

mailto:townclerk@mtdesert.org
http://www.mtdesert.org/


1  

Town of Mount Desert 
Code of Ethics and Code of Conduct 

Preamble 
 
Pursuant to Maine Statute, it is the policy of the Town of Mount Desert that the proper 
operation of democratic government requires that public officers and officials and members 
of all boards and committees be independent, impartial, and responsible to the citizens; that 
public service not be used for personal gain; and that the public have confidence in the 
integrity of its municipal government. 

 
This Code of Ethics provides guidance on ethical issues and related questions. Ethics is 
based on adherence to the universal moral principles of honesty, integrity, promise keeping, 
loyalty, fairness, caring and respect for others, law abidingness, pursuit of excellence and 
accountability. This Code describes the manner in which elected and appointed officials are 
expected to treat one another, Town employees, constituents, and other members of the 
public with whom they come in contact as they represent the Town of Mount Desert. It 
defines more clearly the behavior, manners, and expectations appropriate to those who hold 
the public trust. Town employees are governed by similar standards set out in the Personnel 
Manual rather than by this Code. 

 
The constant and consistent themes throughout this Code are “respect” and “inclusion”. 
Our intent is to create an atmosphere that welcomes the participation of all citizens who 
seek to share their knowledge, expertise, and experience in service to the Town of Mount 
Desert. Elected and appointed Town officials experience considerable workloads and 
sometimes significant stress in making decisions that impact the lives of all of our citizens. 
Despite these pressures, officials are called upon to exhibit appropriate behavior at all times. 
Demonstrating respect for each individual through words and actions is the touchstone that 
guides elected and appointed officials to do the right thing in even the most difficult 
situations. 

 
To this end, the Board of Selectmen of Mount Desert has adopted this Code of Ethics and 
Code of Conduct for members of all Boards, Commissions and Committees of the Town: 

 
 
Section 1. Code of Ethics 

 
1. Act in the Public Interest 

Recognizing that stewardship of the public interest is our primary concern, members of 
Boards, Commissions and Committees of the Town (hereafter ‘Members’) will work for the 
common good of the people of Mount Desert and not for any private or personal interest. 

 
2. Comply with the Law 

Members will comply with the laws and ordinances of the nation, the State of Maine and the 
Town of Mount Desert in the performance of our public duties. 



2  

3. Conduct of members 
The professional and personal conduct of Members must be above reproach. Respectful 
behavior in all encounters is paramount. 

 
4. Respect for Process 

Members will perform duties in accordance with established processes and procedures. 
Members will uphold meeting guidelines and ground rules as established by the Board or 
Committee on which they serve. 

 
5. Conduct of Public Meetings 

Members will come prepared to meetings, listen attentively to fellow Members and the 
public, and focus on the business at hand. 

 
6. Communication 

Members will publicly share information relevant to a matter under consideration which they 
may have received outside of the public decision-making process. 

 
7. Conflict of Interest 

In order to assure independence and impartiality on behalf of the common good, Members 
will not use their positions to influence Board decisions in which they have a personal 
financial interest or where they have an organizational responsibility or personal relationship 
which may give the appearance of a conflict of interest. Members will disclose any potential 
conflicts of interest pertaining to the decision at hand and will abstain from voting on 
matters where conflicts exist. Members may however, share their expertise on issues when 
helpful to the board. 

 
8. Gifts and Favors 

Members will not take special advantage of services or opportunities for personal gain that 
are not available to the general public. Members will refrain from accepting any gifts, or 
favors, or promises of future benefits which might compromise independence of judgment. 

 
9. Confidential Information 

Members will respect the confidentiality of information regarding personnel, property, and 
others affairs of the Town that are not a matter of the public record. Members must not 
disclose such information without proper authorization, nor use such information to 
advance personal, financial, or other private interests. 

 
10. Use of Public Resources 

Members will not use public resources unless they are available to the public in general, such 
as staff time, equipment, supplies, or facilities for private gain or personal purposes. 

 
11. Representation of Private Interests 

Members will not appear before the Board or any board or committee of the Town on 
behalf of the financial private interests of third parties. 

 
12. Advocacy 

Members will represent the official policies or positions of the Board to the best of their 
ability when designated as delegates for this purpose. When presenting individual opinions 



3  

and positions, Members will explicitly state that they do not represent the Town of Mount 
Desert or the Board, Commission or Committee in which they are affiliated, nor will they 
allow the inference that they do. This shall be made clear whether the positions are spoken 
publicly or whether they are appear in print. 

 
13. Policy Role of Members 

Members will respect and adhere to the Board of Selectmen/Town Manager structure of 
town government established in Mount Desert. In this structure the Board of Selectmen 
determines the policies of the Town with the advice, information and analysis provided by 
the public, boards and committees, and Town staff. Members will not interfere with the 
administrative functions of the Town or the professional duties of Town staff as they 
implement these policies. 

 
14. Independence of Boards and Committees 

Because of the value of the independent advice of the Town’s Committees and Boards to 
the public decision-making process, Members will refrain from using their position to unduly 
influence the outcomes of the proceedings of said Boards and Committees. 

 
15. Positive Work Environment 

Members will support the maintenance of a positive and constructive work environment for 
Town employees and for citizens and businesses dealing with the Town. Members must 
recognize their special role in dealings with Town employees and avoid inappropriate 
direction to staff. 

 
16. Implementation 

As an expression of the standards of conduct for members expected by the Town, this Code 
is intended to be self-enforcing. Therefore, it is most effective when Members are thoroughly 
familiar with it and embrace the spirit of its provisions. For this reason, orientation sessions 
and training regarding this Code may be conducted for newly elected or appointed Members, 
and Members will sign a statement affirming that they understand and will uphold the tenets 
of the Code. Refusal to sign such a statement, and/or refusal to attend an orientation session 
after reasonable efforts have been made to meet an individual’s personal schedule, shall be 
grounds for termination of the appointment of appointed officials. 

 
17. Compliance and Enforcement 

The Board of Selectmen shall address the enforcement of this Code according to the 
provisions contained herein. 

 
The Mount Desert Code of Ethics expresses standards of ethical conduct expected for 
members of the Board of Selectmen and all other municipal boards and committees. 
Individual Members have the primary responsibility to ensure that ethical standards are 
understood and met, and that the public can continue to have full confidence in the integrity 
of government. The Chairs of Boards, Commissions and Committees and the Town 
Manager have the additional responsibility to intervene when actions of Members that appear 
to be in violation of the code of ethics are brought to their attention. 



4  

The Board of Selectmen may impose sanctions on Members whose conduct does not 
comply with the Town’s ethical standards. These sanctions may include reprimand, formal 
censure, suspension or loss of committee assignment. The process for issuing a formal 
censure is further described in this Code. 

 
 
Section 2. Code of Conduct 

 
The Mount Desert Board of Selectmen recognizes that appropriate conduct by its members 
is essential to effective government. 

 
The Code of Conduct outlines specific expectations regarding conduct in the following 
areas: General Conduct, and Conduct at Meetings. 

 
General Conduct 

 
We will uphold the oath of office. 

We will be respectful at all times. 

We will listen to and respect the constituents that we serve. 
 
We will represent all constituents that we serve not just those from a specific geographic area 
or from a specific interest group 

 
We will refer constituent or staff complaints to the appropriate administrative office. 

 
We will declare any conflicts of interest between our personal lives and our positions, and 
avoid voting on issues that may appear to be a conflict of interest. 

 
We will carry out activities professionally with honesty and integrity. 

We will be accountable for adhering to this code. 

We will respect the office we hold for the Town of Mount Desert, at all times. 

Conduct at Meetings 

Attitudes: 
 We will respect differences. 
 Meetings will focus on task and processes, not personalities. 
 We are all contributors - to the existing situation(s), to success or 

failure, and to the direction in which we proceed. 
 We will practice self respect and mutual respect. 
 We will criticize only ideas, not people and only do so constructively. 
 We will respect and encourage each other’s participation, and support 

each other’s right to be heard. 



5  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Process: 

 We will be open to new concepts, keep an open mind, and appreciate 
other points of view. 

 We will work as a team to implement board decisions regardless is 
there is unanimity on each and every issue. 

 We recognize that mistakes and differences of opinion, if handled 
constructively, contribute to the strength of the team. 

 
 

 We will use our time wisely 
 We will publish our agenda and minutes 
 We will make every effort to attend meetings and be on time 
 We will maintain our focus on goals 
 We will communicate directly with one another on issues, 

acknowledge problems and deal with them constructively. 
 We will keep our cell phones and pagers on vibrate during meetings 
 We will invite participation with one person talking at a time without 

interruption. 
 
 

Section 3. Enforcement 
 
Members of the Board of Selectmen are elected by the voters of the Town of Mount Desert 
and it is the voters who determine membership on the Board of Selectmen. The Board of 
Selectmen may take actions as necessary to publicly acknowledge whether its members act in 
a manner that may be in violation of this Code of Conduct/Code of Ethics. 

 
The Board of Selectmen serves as the collective Chief Executive of the Town of Mount 
Desert and oversees the work of all other Boards, Commissions and Committees of the 
Town, whether elected or appointed. The Board is responsible for the enforcement of this 
Code of Conduct/Code of Ethics throughout the Town’s Boards, Commissions and 
Committees. 

 
Complaints of violations of this Code may be brought by any member of a Board, 
Commission or Committee directly to the Board of Selectmen. Complaints by members of 
the public shall be directed to the Town Manager who may consult with the Chair of the 
Board of Selectmen to determine whether the behavior complained of actually violates this 
Code of Conduct/ Code of Ethics, and if so to place on the Board of Selectmen’s agenda. 

 
Complaints shall be heard by the Board of Selectmen in public, if the complaint is with 
regard to an action in connection with the public responsibilities of the member; or 
otherwise in Executive Session under M.R.S.A. Title 1, §405. 



6  

Enforcement Process 
 
Elected Officials: 

 
Action by the Board of Selectmen to acknowledge inappropriate conduct by an elected 
official shall be in the form of a censure. Elected officials include members of the Board of 
Selectmen, the School Board, the Parks and Recreation Commission, and the Planning 
Board. A censure by the Board of Selectmen of a member of any Board or Commission, 
including the Board of Selectmen itself, shall represent a public expression of disapproval of 
the specific action(s) by the member. A vote to censure shall only be held after a censure 
hearing is held by the Board of Selectmen. 

 
The process by which the Board of Selectmen votes to censure an elected official shall be as 
follows. 

 
The matter shall be made known to the member of the Chair of the Board of Selectmen 
prior to appearing on a meeting agenda. The Chair shall make a good faith effort to inform 
the Board or Commission member who is the subject of the matter of the issue prior to the 
censure discussion appearing on the Board’s agenda. If the Chair of the Board of Selectmen 
is the subject of the matter being brought forth, then the Second Selectman shall act as Chair 
for the purposes of this process. 

 
The Chair of the Board of Selectmen shall state the reason why they believe a censure 
hearing is appropriate. The Member who is the subject of the hearing shall be given time to 
respond to issues raised. The purpose of this discussion by the Board of Selectmen is to 
allow for an opportunity for the Board to decide if further discussion and a possible censure 
on the matter are appropriate. The Board shall conduct this discussion publicly but in closed 
session (not in executive session). The Board of Selectmen shall vote on whether to hold a 
censure hearing. If the Board votes to hold a censure hearing, it shall be scheduled for the 
next regular or special meeting of the Board. The matter may be tabled to a later meeting 
but should be held as expeditiously as possible. 

 
If a censure hearing is held, the Chair of the Board shall preside over the hearing and allow 
for ample time for all appropriate parties to be heard on the matter. Once the hearing is 
closed, the Chair shall open the floor regarding a motion for Censure. If a vote to censure 
passes, it shall be recorded in the minutes of the meeting. If no motion for censure reaches 
the floor or the censure motion fails, this result shall also be recorded. 

 
Appointed Officials: 

 
Action by the Board to acknowledge inappropriate conduct by an appointed official may be 
in the form of a reprimand, censure, suspension from office for a fixed period, or removal 
from office. For purposes of this Code of Conduct, ‘appointed officials’ includes members 
of any of our boards including ad-hoc committees. 



7  

A reprimand shall normally be verbal, with guidance as to standards of behavior expected in 
future. A censure shall be transmitted in writing to the person censured, and to the Chair of 
the Board or Committee concerned, and recorded in the Minutes of the Board of Selectmen. 
Suspension from service on a Board or Committee shall be for a period of not more than 
three meetings of the Board or Committee concerned. Removal from office shall take place 
with immediate effect and Selectmen shall replace the Member with a new appointee to 
serve the balance of the removed person’s term. 

 
The process by which the Board of Selectmen acts upon a complaint brought against any 
member of an appointed Board or Committee shall be the same as that for complaints 
against elected officials described above. 



8  

Member Statement 
 
As a member of the I agree to uphold the Code 
of Ethics and Code of Conduct for elected and appointed officials adopted by the Town and 
conduct myself by the following standards. 

 
I will: 

 
Recognize the worth of individual members and appreciate their individual perspectives, 
experiences, and contributions; 

 
Help create an atmosphere of respect and civility where individual members, town 
employees, and the public are free to express their ideas and work to their full potential; 

 
Conduct my personal and public affairs with honesty, integrity, fairness, and respect for 
others, and within the limits of the law; 

 
Respect the dignity and privacy of individuals and organizations; 

 
Keep the common good as my highest purpose and focus on achieving constructive 
solutions for the public benefit; 

 
Avoid and discourage conduct which is divisive or harmful to the best interests of Mount 

Desert; Treat all people with whom I come in contact in the way I wish to be treated; 

 
 
I affirm that I have read and understood the Town of Mount Desert Code of Ethics. 

 
 
 

Signature  

Name   

Date  

Office   

Town Clerk
Will this be all that is required upon re-appointment?



9  

Town of Mount Desert 
 

Conflict of Interest Statement and Disclosure 
 

1) I agree to readily disclose any potential conflict of interest, making it 
a matter of record, either when appointed or when the interest 
becomes a board action. 

 
2) I agree that I will not vote or use my personal influence on any 

matter which constitutes a conflict of interest. I will ensure that the 
minutes of any meeting where this might occur duly show that I have 
abstained from voting due to the presence of a conflict of interest. 

 
3) If questions are raised as to a potential conflict of interest, I agree to 

allow other board members to go on record as to their opinion as the 
existence of a conflict, or the appropriateness that I abstain from 
voting on the matter. I agree to abide by the outcome of the Board’s 
decision. 

 
4) I understand that I may state my opinion or position on any matter 

described above, or answer pertinent questions to which I may lend 
my expertise, so long as I abstain from voting on any matter judged 
to be a conflict of interest by either me or the board or committee of 
which I am a member. 

 
Disclosure 

 
I am involved or affiliated with the following activates or entities 

which might cause a conflict of interest in certain matters of Town business in 
the course of fulfilling my duties as a member of  : 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
Name Signature Date 



10  

Title 30-A: MUNICIPALITIES AND COUNTIES HEADING: PL 1987, c. 737, Pt. 
A, §2 (new) 

Part 2: MUNICIPALITIES HEADING: PL 1987, c. 737, Pt. A, §2 (new) 
Subpart 3: MUNICIPAL AFFAIRS HEADING: PL 1987, c. 737, Pt. A, §2 (new) 
Chapter 123: MUNICIPAL OFFICIALS HEADING: PL 1987, c. 737, Pt. A, §2 

(new) 
Subchapter 1: GENERAL PROVISIONS HEADING: PL 1987, c. 737, Pt. A, §2 

(new) 
 

§2604. Definitions 
 
As used in section 2605, unless the context otherwise indicates, the following terms have 
the following meanings. [1987, c. 737, Pt. A, §2 (NEW); 1987, c. 737, Pt. 
C, §106 (NEW); 1989, c. 6, (AMD); 1989, c. 9, §2 (AMD); 1989, c. 104, 
Pt. C, §§8, 10 (AMD).] 
 

1. Body. "Body" means the governing unit of a municipality or county, and any 
subunit of government of a municipality or county, including, but not limited to, 
agencies, authorities, boards, commissions and offices. 
[ 1987, c. 737, Pt. A, §2 (NEW); 1987, c. 737, Pt. C, §106 (NEW); 1989, 
c. 6, (AMD); 1989, c. 9, §2 (AMD); 1989, c. 104, Pt. C, §§8, 10 (AMD) 
.] 

2. Official. "Official" means any elected or appointed member of a municipal or 
county government or of a quasi-municipal corporation. 
[ 1987, c. 737, Pt. A, §2 (NEW); 1987, c. 737, Pt. C, §106 (NEW); 1989, 
c. 6, (AMD); 1989, c. 9, §2 (AMD); 1989, c. 104, Pt. C, §§8, 10 (AMD) 
.] 

3. Quasi-municipal corporation. "Quasi-municipal corporation" means any 
governmental unit embracing a portion of a municipality, a single municipality or several 
municipalities which is created by law to deliver public services but which is not a 
general purpose governmental unit. This definition includes, but is not limited to, utility 
districts under the jurisdiction of the Public Utilities Commission and school 
administrative districts. 
[ 1987, c. 737, Pt. A, §2 (NEW); 1987, c. 737, Pt. C, §106 (NEW); 1989, 
c. 6, (AMD); 1989, c. 9, §2 (AMD); 1989, c. 104, Pt. C, §§8, 10 (AMD) 
.] 
SECTION HISTORY 
1987, c. 737, §§A2,C106 (NEW). 1989, c. 6, (AMD). 1989, c. 9, §2 (AMD). 
1989, c. 104, §§C8,10 (AMD). 
 
 
Title 30-A: MUNICIPALITIES AND COUNTIES HEADING: PL 1987, c. 737, Pt. 
A, §2 (new) 

Part 2: MUNICIPALITIES HEADING: PL 1987, c. 737, Pt. A, §2 (new) 
Subpart 3: MUNICIPAL AFFAIRS HEADING: PL 1987, c. 737, Pt. A, §2 (new) 
Chapter 123: MUNICIPAL OFFICIALS HEADING: PL 1987, c. 737, Pt. A, §2 

(new) 
Subchapter 1: GENERAL PROVISIONS HEADING: PL 1987, c. 737, Pt. A, §2 

(new) 



11  

§2605. Conflicts of interest 
 
Certain proceedings of municipalities, counties and quasi-municipal corporations and 
their officials are voidable and actionable according to the following provisions. [1987, 
c. 737, Pt. A, §2 (NEW); 1987, c. 737, Pt. C, §106 (NEW); 1989, c. 6, 
(AMD); 1989, c. 9, §2 (AMD); 1989, c. 104, Pt. C, §§8, 10 (AMD).] 
 

1. Voting. The vote of a body is voidable when any official in an official position 
votes on any question in which that official has a direct or an indirect pecuniary interest. 
[1987, c. 737, Pt. A, §2 (NEW); 1987, c. 737, Pt. C, §106 (NEW); 1989, 
c. 6, (AMD); 1989, c. 9, §2 (AMD); 1989, c.104, Pt. C, §§8, 10 (AMD).] 

2. Contracts. A contract, other than a contract obtained through properly advertised 
bid procedures, made by a municipality, county or quasi-municipal corporation during 
the term of an official of a body of the municipality, county or quasi-municipal 
corporation involved in the negotiation or award of the contract who has a direct or an 
indirect pecuniary interest in it is voidable, except as provided in subsection 4. 
[1987, c. 737, Pt. A, §2 (NEW); 1987, c. 737, Pt. C, §106 (NEW); 1989, 
c. 6, (AMD); 1989, c. 9, §2 (AMD); 1989, c. 104, Pt. C, §§8, 10(AMD).] 

3. Restrain proceedings. The Superior Court may restrain proceedings in violation 
of this section on the application of at least 10 residents of the municipality, county or 
area served by the quasi-municipal corporation. 
[1987, c. 737, Pt. A, §2 (NEW); 1987, c. 737, Pt. C, §106 (NEW); 1989, 
c. 6, (AMD); 1989, c. 9, §2 (AMD); 1989, c. 104, Pt. C, §§8, 10 (AMD).] 

4. Direct or indirect pecuniary interest. In the absence of actual fraud, an official 
of a body of the municipality, county government or a quasi-municipal corporation 
involved in a question or in the negotiation or award of a contract is deemed to have a 
direct or indirect pecuniary interest in a question or in a contract where the official is an 
officer, director, partner, associate, employee or stockholder of a private corporation, 
business or other economic entity to which the question relates or with which the unit of 
municipal, county government or the quasi-municipal corporation contracts only where 
the official is directly or indirectly the owner of at least 10% of the stock of the private 
corporation or owns at least a 10% interest in the business or other economic entity. 

When an official is deemed to have a direct or indirect pecuniary interest, the vote 
on the question or the contract is not voidable and actionable if the official makes full 
disclosure of interest before any action is taken and if the official abstains from voting, 
from the negotiation or award of the contract and from otherwise attempting to influence 
a decision in which that official has an interest. The official's disclosure and a notice of 
abstention from taking part in a decision in which the official has an interest shall be 
recorded with the clerk or secretary of the municipal or county government or the quasi- 
municipal corporation. 

A. This subsection does not prohibit a member of a city or town council or a 
member of a quasi-municipal corporation who is a teacher from making or renewing a 
teacher employment contract with the municipality or quasi-municipal corporation for 
which the member serves. [1987, c. 737, Pt. A, §2 (NEW); 1987, c. 737, Pt. 
C, §106 (NEW); 1989, c. 6, (AMD); 1989, c. 9, §2 (AMD); 1989, c. 104, 
Pt. C, §§8, 10 (AMD).] 
[1987, c.737, Pt. A, §2(NEW); 1987,c.737,Pt. C, §106 (NEW); 1989, c. 6, 
(AMD); 1989, c. 9, §2 (AMD); 1989, c. 104, Pt. C, §§8, 10 (AMD).] 



12  

5. Former municipal and county officials. This subsection applies to former 
municipal and county officials. 

A. No former municipal or county official may, for anyone other than the 
municipality or county, knowingly act as an agent or attorney, or participate in a 
proceeding before a municipal or county government body for one year after termination 
of the official's employment or term of office with that government body in connection 
with any proceeding: 

(1) In which the specific issue was pending before the municipal or county official 
and was directly within the responsibilities of that official; and 

(2) Which was completed at least one year before the termination of that official's 
employment or term of office. [1989, c. 104, Pt. A, §22 (NEW); 1989, c. 104, 
Pt. C, §10 (NEW).] 

B. No former municipal or county official may, for anyone other than the 
municipality or county, knowingly act as an agent or attorney, or participate in a 
proceeding before a municipal or county government body at any time after termination 
of the official's employment or term of office with that government body in connection 
with any proceeding: 

(1) In which the specific issue was pending before the municipal or county official 
and was directly within the responsibilities of that official; and 

(2) Which was pending within one year of the termination of the municipal or 
county official's employment or term of office. [1989, c. 104, Pt. A, §22 (NEW); 
1989, c. 104, Pt. C, §10 (NEW).] 

C. This subsection may not be construed to prohibit former municipal or county 
officials from doing personal business with the municipality or county. This subsection 
does not limit the application of Title 17-A, chapter 25. [1989, c. 104, Pt. A, §22 
(NEW); 1989, c. 104, Pt. C, §10 (NEW).] 

For the purpose of this subsection, a municipal or county government body includes 
an agency, board, commission, authority, committee, legislative body, department or 
other governmental entity of a municipality or county. 
[ 1989, c. 104, Pt. A, §22 (NEW); 1989, c. 104, Pt. C, §10 (NEW) .] 

6. Avoidance of appearance of conflict of interest. Every municipal and county 
official shall attempt to avoid the appearance of a conflict of interest by disclosure or by 
abstention. 
[ 1989, c. 104, Pt. A, §22 (NEW); 1989, c. 104, Pt. C, §10 (NEW) .] 

7. Municipal officers adopt ethics policy. In their discretion, the municipal 
officers may adopt an ethics policy governing the conduct of elected and appointed 
municipal officials. 
[ 1989, c. 561, §19 (NEW) .] 
SECTION HISTORY 
1987, c. 737, §§A2, C106 (NEW). 1989, c. 6, (AMD). 1989, c. 9, §2 
(AMD). 1989, c. 104, §§A22, C8, C10 (AMD). 1989, c. 561, §19 (AMD). 



13  

(OATH OF TOWN OFFICER) 
(Except Moderator or Clerk) 
STATE OF MAINE 

 

 
 
 

Date:   
 

I,  , do swear, that I will support the Constitution of the United States, 

and of this State, so long as I shall continue a citizen thereof. 

SO HELP ME GOD. (Const. ME., ART. IX, Sec. 1.) 
 

I,  , do swear, that I will faithfully discharge, to the best of my 

abilities, the duties incumbent on me as  for the Town of Mount Desert, 

according to the Constitution and laws of the State. SO HELP ME GOD. 

Term Expiration: 
 
 
 
 

Signature 
 
 

(Before assuming the duties of office, a town official or deputy shall be sworn by the moderator in open town meeting, by 
the clerk, or by any other person authorized by law to administer an oath. Unless the oath is administered in the presence of the clerk, 
the person who administers it shall give the official or deputy sworn a certificate which he/she shall return to the clerk for filing. Title 
30-A, 
M.R.S.A. § 2526 (9) (A).) 

 
CAUTION: A PERSON MUST MAKE A SEPARATE OATH FOR EACH 

OFFICE TO WHICH THEY ARE ELECTED, e.g., SWEAR SEPARATELY AS 
SELECTMEN AND AS ASSESSOR 

 
Town of Mount Desert, Maine 

 
Date:   

 

Subscribed and sworn to 
 

Before me,   
Municipal Clerk 

Town Clerk
Could we put a place for multiple B&Cs?





 

NEW BUSINESS 

  





TOWN OF MOUNT DESERT
PUBLIC SPACE SPECIAL EVENT APPLICATION

Application Fee — $10.00
NOTE - Applications are due 60 days prior for major events and

30 days prior to event for minor events.

PERMIT : I 3 o27 DATE OF EVENT: . TIME:

DATE APPLiCATION RECEIVED: j,4 ,hi

PUBLIC SPACE REQUESTED: Please check: Northeast Harbor Marina Green

________

Seal Harbor Village Green_, Surninsby Park

______

Otter Creek Playground

_______

Hall Quarry Park Pond’s End______

TYPE OF EVENT — MAJOR OR MINOR (SEE POLICY FOR DEFINLNTIONS(
(circle one)

APPLICANT: J 1/ci* ‘-i
,2_-.(Print)

:
.

-MAILING ADDRES S /p4 , ir

PHONE:

_______________ _______________

6iz- ‘E53 s—(Home) (Business) (cellular)OTHER CONTACT INFO :
‘ai1 .(Email) (fax)AGENT:

(Print) (Signature)AGENT MAILING ADDRESS:

___________________________________

PHONE:

__________________ __________________ ___________________

(Agent home) (Agent business) (Agent cellular)OThER CONTACT INFO:

_________________________ ______________

(Agent email) (Agent fax)What is the tax status ot’the applicant? (Non-profit)

__________________________________

Does the applicant propose that amplified sound be used for event? Yes No

______

If yes, include description:

USE REQUESTED (Applicant, rciiew thc Pith/ic Spacc Use Policy, then explaiii what oii ‘friant to do)
Z/ 4 j’,i ii’

p 4/
v-dL

Approved this

_____

day of

________________,

20_, by a majority of the Board of Selectmen:

Page 1 of 15Public Space Special Event Application and
Public Spaces Use Policy
Approved by the Board of Selectmen August 17. 2015



TOWN OF MOUNT DESERT
PUBLIC SPACE SPECIAL EVENT APPLICATION

Application Fee -- $10.00
NOTE - Applications are due 60 days prior for major events anti

30 days prior to event for minor events.

PERMIT #: 1) -2O2c DATE OF EVENT: 1jfl. ‘U?2W TIME: lpvJ - 330pw1

DATE APPLICATION RECEIVED: 7 . I # Expected to attend 5O

PUBLIC SPACE REQUESTED: Please check: Northeast Harbor Marina Green

_______

Seal Harbor Village Green Suminsby Park )( Otter Creek Playground

_______

Hall Quarry Park Pond’s End_____

TYPE OF EVENT - MAJOR (SEE POLiCY FOR DEFININTIONS)

(circle one)

APPLICANT: .hQndQ OeSOO2fA
(Print) (Signature)

MAILINGADDRESS: ‘O I2.oc u++r5f

PHONE: .

_______________

TI ‘1 ‘ . (3
(Home) (Business) (cellular)

OTHER CONTACT INFO: dSpuzQ.eL1 3rrio.s1.corn 1] 5) 511
. (Email) . (4 c-flier ee,u.

AGENT: .

(Print) (Signature)
AGENT MAILING ADDRESS:_________________________________

PHONE:

_______________ _______________ ________________

(Agent home) (Agent business) (Agent cellular)
OTHER CONTACT INFO:

______________________ ____________

(Agent email) (Agent fax)
What is the tax status of the applicant? (Non-profit) 1r$or

Does the applicant propose that amplified sound be used for event? Yes V No

______

Ifyes. include description:

TT t4ThIC., or jrhinS Po( 3jgJ p 7i)eM-s QCiy’)
Qc3( .er€rnm.4 . ine TocSfd r€i ft29 b thea c\f Qiv \
bc Xfl4 refceô

USE REQUESTED Applicant, review the Public Space Use Policy, then explain whatyou want to do)
\J_ ‘kJOOkI \ife iD hDd eck1ir ron.j f—cw ci’ôuI- 3c - ‘4
cI2 Suthb.j PGik. 1N3 ovcJ he cl h8 aock- S4cc.s flOr th
‘car P-ctcia:3 eadc Mnu*cn . (y4’s ii 5frmnd behd I oflf. LeA up.
‘ \\ O’lQ e1\€M riurrne k( me &cc c eecc oç ftw.
It should be noted that it is a public space andyour event will notpreclude otherp?oplefrom using the space;
however once approved, no other special events will be permitted at that location while your event is taking place.

Approved this

_____

day of , 20_, by a majority of the Board of Selectmen:

Page 1 ofl5
Public Space Special Event Application and
Public Spaces Use Policy
Approved by the Board of Selectmen August 17, 2015



A

TOWN OF MOUNT DESERT
PUBLIC SPACE SPECIAL EVENT APPLICATION

Application Fee — $10.00
NOTE - Applications are due 60 days prior for major events and

30 days prior to event for minor events.

PERMIT : J5 :2o23 DATE OF EVENT: 2-1, 2oZiLf TIME: / -_____

DATE APPLICATIONRECEIVED:
3 ‘7’o23

PUBLIC SPACE REQUESTED: Please check: Northeast Harbor Marina Green

________

Seal Harbor Village Green Suminsby Park

______

Otter Creek Playground

_______

Hall Quarry Park

____

Pon s End______

TYPE OF EVENT — MINOR SEE POLICY FOR DEFININTIONS)

(circle one)

APPLICANT: tU) p MT(Print) (Signature)MAILING ADDRESS: 3\4 \13

,,
iW ‘pf-1

PHONE: 3\ 0
-

-(Agent home)
OTHER CONTACT INFO:

___________________ _____________

(Agent email) (Agent fax)What is the tax status of the applicant’?(

_______________________

Does the applicant propose that amplified sound be used for event? YesIf yes, include description:

Public Space Special Event Application and
Public Spaces Use Policy
Approved by the Board of Selectmen August 17. 2015

1c
‘\€ c\

_____

20 , by a majority of the Board of Selectmen: 7

/4 -

Page 1 of 15

-

PHONE:

________________

(Home) ‘ (Business)
OTHER CONTACT INFO: t

Email) I
AGENT: L4f a0J\

(Print)
A(IENT MAILING ADDRESS: ‘P

Signatur)
(f,c, kcic

(

(Agent business)

4-

USE REQUESTED (Appliccint, review the Pith/ic 5pac Use Policy, then expiain ii’hat you nun! to do)D4 kgIJ Di ,4’2-cI -‘ 1\ Ic*-

i iLft tp \t1. ,wJ r
-,

6A4k S__-

‘‘ _ Approved this day of

I



civcL

p 3O7Ø 44k* 2Lc
U\ ic



 

Town of Mount Desert 
Michael Bender, Fire Chief 
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248 

Northeast Harbor, ME  04662-0248 
 

Telephone 207-276-5111  Fax 207-276-5732 
Web Address www.mtdesert.org 

firechief@mtdesert.org 
  

Memo 
To: Durlin Lunt, Town Manager  
From: Mike Bender, Fire Chief 
CC:  
Date: August 2, 2023 
Re: Station 2 Rental Waiver 

 

I would like to make a request that the Select Board consider waiving the rental fee for the Seal 
Harbor Village Improvement Society to use the Seal Harbor fire station community room the 
evening of Thursday, August 10, 2023.  

 

 

    

   

   

Thank you.  

http://www.mtdesert.org/
mailto:manager@mtdesert.org


 

Town of Mount Desert 
Michael Bender, Fire Chief 
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248 

Northeast Harbor, ME  04662-0248 
 

Telephone 207-276-5111  Fax 207-276-5732 
Web Address www.mtdesert.org 

firechief@mtdesert.org 
  

Memo 
To: Durlin Lunt, Town Manager  
From: Mike Bender, Fire Chief 
CC:  
Date: August 2, 2023 
Re: Request Authorization to Solicit Competitive Ambulance Bids 

 

I would like to request authorization to solicit competitive truck bids to replace the fire 
department’s 2018 ambulance in compliance with the Town’s Purchasing Policy. The current 
ambulance has approximately 28,662 miles on it. The fire department’s Truck and Equipment 
Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) has this vehicle scheduled for replacement in the fiscal year 
of 2025(every 7 years). Vendors are telling customers that there is an approximate delivery 
time of eighteen months. The RFP will include an invitation to provide a proposal for the 
vehicle and associates EMS equipment, i.e., a stretcher, heart monitor, etc. 

If authorized to move forward with this, bid results will be evaluated and a request for 
authorization to purchase will be brought to the Board with a recommendation.    

 

    

   

   

Thank you.   

 

http://www.mtdesert.org/
mailto:manager@mtdesert.org


 

Town of Mount Desert 
Michael Bender, Fire Chief 
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248 

Northeast Harbor, ME  04662-0248 
 

Telephone 207-276-5111  Fax 207-276-5732 
Web Address www.mtdesert.org 

firechief@mtdesert.org 
  

Memo 
To: Durlin Lunt, Town Manager  
From: Mike Bender, Fire Chief 
CC:  
Date: August 3, 2023 
Re: Request Authorization to Solicit Competitive SUV Bids 

 

I would like to request authorization to solicit competitive SUV bids to replace the fire 
department’s 2011 heavy duty pickup truck in compliance with the town’s Purchasing Policy. 
The current pickup has approximately 140,025 miles on it. If approved, the SUV will be 
primarily assigned to the paramedic on duty once the Northeast Harbor fire station is 
completed and staffed. At that time, the paramedic on duty will be either in Somesville or 
Northeast Harbor and may be requested in other locations in town, outside their assigned 
duty station’s response area. For example, the duty officer may assign the paramedic to be in 
the Somesville station but needed on the other side of town for Advanced Life Support (ALS). 
Instead of dispatching the medic in an ambulance or fire truck, the SUV would be utilized as a 
quick response vehicle by the paramedic. Requests for ALS outside Mount Desert will still 
require a response in an ambulance per MDFD protocol.   

   

If authorized to move forward with this, bid results will be evaluated and a request for 
authorization to purchase will be brought to the Board with a recommendation.    

 

    

   

   

Thank you.   

http://www.mtdesert.org/
mailto:manager@mtdesert.org


 

Town of Mount Desert 
Michael Bender, Fire Chief, Emergency 

Management Director 
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248 

Northeast Harbor, ME  04662-0248 
Telephone 207-276-5111  Fax 207-276-5732 

Web Address www.mtdesert.org 
firechief@mtdesert.org 

  

Memo 
To: Durlin Lunt, Town Manager  
From: Mike Bender, Fire Chief 
CC: Jake Wright, Finance Director, ATM  
Date: August 3, 2023 
Re: Authorization to Sign Revised Construction Phase Services Agreement with Hedefine 
Engineering & Design. Inc. 

 

I would like to request authorization from the Board of Selectman to enter into a revised 
agreement with Hedefine Engineering & Design, Inc. for Construction Administrative Services 
(CA) for the Northeast Harbor fire station expansion project. The purpose of the revision is to 
continue with both CA and site observation services at their current rate, for reasons outlined 
in Hedefine’s proposal dated July 26, 2023.  The cost to continue these services is 
$37,900.00 which will be funded through the construction contingency fund, with an 
approximate balance of $292,934.75.  

These services will include weekly site visits, project coordination between the Town and the 
General Contractor (GC), provide a point person for Requests for Information (RFI) from the 
GC, reviewing monthly payment applications, reviewing drawings and submittals, etc.  

 

      Thank you.   

 

 

 

http://www.mtdesert.org/
mailto:manager@mtdesert.org


 
 

P.O. Box 668 • Ellsworth, ME 04605 • ph. 207-664-0930 
www.hedefineengineering.com 

 

 

 
 

July 26, 2023 

 

Town of Mount Desert 

Attention: Chief Mike Bender 

P.O. Box 248 

21 Sea Street 

Northeast Harbor, Maine 04662 

 

Subject: Construction Phase services for MDFS #1 renovation REVISED 2023-07-26 

 

 

Dear Chief Bender: 

 

This proposal is intended to update our previous agreement dated April 14, 2022 which was 

revised on September 7, 2022. It is intended to cover more extensive Contract 

Administration (CA) work that has been necessary to manage the project and deal with 

various issues that have arisen during construction.  

 

During the preparation of our current CA proposal it was noted that our estimate of scope 

was predicated on an assumed level of involvement that would be dependent upon who the 

contractor was and how they executed the project. As the project progresses, we have noted 

that significantly more effort has been required than anticipated and was included in our 

previous agreement. This is due, in part to a longer construction period than anticipated, 

various issues that we have noted in the work, and project scope changes that required 

additional design work. Specifically, we started processing submittals and providing 

construction support almost three months prior to the anticipated start of construction. This 

effectively extended the construction period from 15 months to 18 months. As you know, 

various challenges have arisen during the construction phase which have required more 

extensive involvement from the CA team as we work to get the general contractor to 

provide the work as designed and required. Additionally, there have been some design 

changes and scope increase that have required additional design time that was unforeseen  

during our initial proposal preparation. This is not atypical for a renovation project such as 

the Fire Station renovation. 

 

We have recently reviewed progress at the project and discussed the best way to continue 

to provide the Town and the Fire Department with the best possible service to see the 



 

MDFS #1 CA Proposal_REV Page 2 of 2 

project through. We feel it is in the best interest of the project to maintain a similar level of 

CA and on-site services as we have provided to date. This way we are available to identify 

and document issues as they arise, and work with the construction team to find a workable  

solution that meets the design intent and the needs of the Fire Department. To this end, we 

request that you consider this updated proposal to modify our CA budget as noted below: 

 

• Construction Administration  $18,900 

• Site Visit/Inspections estimate* $19,000 

*at rates     $37.900 

 

In terms of percentage, the total contract time has increased by approximately 20% and our 

fee request is slightly below that at an 18% increase. We realize this is a significant cost 

increase and there are limited resources funding this project. We would like to note that we 

have been able to provide site observation services at a significantly lower hourly rate than 

anticipated during our original site inspection estimate. This was accomplished by hiring 

Mr. Burridge as site inspector instead of using our regular in-house personnel. We believe 

this has provided significant benefit to the Town in both the expertise of Mr. Burridge as 

well as a reduced hourly rate. This savings has been passed on to the Town allowing more 

time to be spent already for site observation than would have been possible otherwise. We 

would be happy to discuss this proposal in more detail as the Town is a very important 

client to us and we are committed to seeing the project through. 

 

We thank you for considering this updated proposal and for the opportunity to continue 

working with you and the Town on this very important project. If this proposal is 

acceptable, please indicate such in the space provided and return a copy to us, in which 

case, our existing agreement will be modified to include the work discussed herein.  

 

Sincerely,       

Hedefine Engineering & Design, Inc. 

  

 

             

        Authorized Signature   

Eero Hedefine, PE, LEED AP         

President           

         Date 
 

 

 

 

 

20002/MDFS_1_CA Proposal_REV2023-07-26.docx 



 

    

Town of Mount Desert Wastewater 
Ed Montague, Superintendent 
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248 

Northeast Harbor, ME  04662-0248 
Telephone 207-276-2210 Fax 207-276-5742 

Web Address: www.mtdesert.org 
E-Mail: suptwwtp@mtdesert.org    

MEMO 
 
To:      Brian Henkel, Public Works Director    
From: Ed Montague, Wastewater Superintendent 
Re:   Truck#23 Replacement 
Date:   08-03-2023  
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
Historically, we have been replacing vehicles after a ten-year service life and we are at 
that point with our 2014 GMC 2500 4x4 single cab truck (Truck#23).  This truck has 
significant rust on the rear quarter panels, it will need brake work soon and has a few 
other minor issues that will need attention. I am requesting permission to solicit bids for 
a new 2024 GMC, Chevy, Ford or Ram single cab, three quarter ton, 4x4 work truck 
with a service body with a gas, hybrid or electric motor as its replacement.  
 
We often find ourselves in a position where we identify a maintenance problem at a 
pump station or treatment plant and are not able to immediately fix it due to lack of 
storage to carry all the necessary tools, equipment and parts on our current trucks.  We 
frequently find ourselves traveling back to the Northeast Harbor treatment plant’s 
maintenance shop to gather the necessary items to make the repairs.  With a service 
body, we would have the capability to carry those items and make repairs on site 
without additional travel.  The additional cost of the service body would be partly offset 
by less wear and tear on the vehicle, fewer miles traveled equating to less fuel used and 
more productive staff time.   
 
 
 
  





TREASURER’S 
WARRANTS 

 





 Warrants for  BOS Agenda: BOS Agenda: 8/7/2023

Description # Date Amount

A.  Warrants to be Approved and Signed: 
Town Invoices

AP#2408 08/08/23 2,281,016.53          

2,281,016.53$        
B. Authorized Warrants to be Signed: (Wendy needs to abstain)
         (Prior Electronic or Manual Authorization )

Town State Fees & P/R Benefits
AP#2405 07/19/23 8,884.86$                
AP#2406 07/27/23 97,190.74$              
AP#2407 08/02/23 4,894.00$                

Town Payroll
PR#2402 07/21/23 178,287.24$           
PR#2403 07/21/23 12,666.28$              
PR#2404 08/04/23 193,709.62$           

495,632.74$           

C.  Warrants to be Acknowledged:
School Invoices

AP#2 8/2/23 181,713.81$           

School Payroll
PR#2 07/21/23 145,193.13$           
PR#3 08/08/23 67,512.92$              

Town Voids

394,419.86$           

TOTAL WARRANTS FOR BOS MEETING 3,171,069.13$     

T:\TREASURER\SECURE FILES\1- FY 2024 Working Files\Select Board Meeting\2023.08.07 Selectboard 
Meeting\Exceptions Documents\0- Exception Report.xlsx######



   

0
8
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
6
:
4
5
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
1

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
3
1
3

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:

O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L

T
R
A
N
F
R
S
/

R
E
V
I
S
E
D

A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E

P
C
T

1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
P
P
R
O
P

A
D
J
S
T
M
T
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
E
D

E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
2
0
0
 
G
o
v
e
r
n
i
n
g
 
B
o
d
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
7
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
7
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
1
6
9
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
5
3
1
.
3
5
 
 
 
5
9
.
3
%

2
0
1
 
M
u
n
i
c
i
p
a
l
 
M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
3
9
6
,
9
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
6
,
9
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
5
,
8
0
0
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
1
7
0
.
4
8
 
 
 
9
7
.
2
%

2
0
2
 
T
o
w
n
 
C
l
e
r
k

 
 
 
 
 
1
2
3
,
5
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
8
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
4
,
4
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
3
,
6
9
9
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
3
2
.
3
0
 
 
 
9
2
.
0
%

2
0
3
 
E
l
e
c
t
i
o
n
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
2
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
2
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
6
6
5
.
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
5
8
4
.
3
8
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
%

2
0
4
 
P
l
a
n
n
i
n
g
 
B
o
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
,
5
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
6
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
,
1
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
9
0
6
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
,
2
7
9
.
9
6
 
 
 
2
6
.
3
%

2
0
5
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
2
4
9
,
3
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
9
,
3
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
3
,
6
5
0
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
3
3
3
.
1
3
 
 
1
0
1
.
7
%

2
0
6
 
A
s
s
e
s
s
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
4
,
1
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
4
,
3
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
6
,
3
5
6
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
9
8
4
.
6
8
 
 
 
9
4
.
1
%

2
0
7
 
C
o
d
e
 
E
n
f
o
r
c
e
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
1
8
2
,
5
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
2
,
5
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
9
,
6
4
1
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
8
8
2
.
3
5
 
 
 
9
2
.
9
%

2
0
8
 
U
n
a
l
l
o
c
a
t
e
d

 
 
 
 
 
1
0
3
,
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
3
,
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
,
1
3
1
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
9
6
8
.
7
8
 
 
 
7
3
.
8
%

2
0
9
 
H
u
m
a
n
 
R
e
s
o
u
r
c
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
3
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
3
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
9
4
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
,
5
2
5
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
4
.
5
%

2
1
0
 
T
e
c
h
n
o
l
o
g
y

 
 
 
 
 
2
0
1
,
7
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
1
,
7
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
7
,
4
4
3
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
5
,
7
1
2
.
5
3
 
 
1
1
2
.
7
%

3
0
0
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
s
s
i
s
t
a
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

3
5
0
 
R
u
r
a
l
 
W
a
s
t
e
w
a
t
e
r
 
S
u
p
p
o
r
t

 
 
 
 
 
2
0
5
,
8
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
5
,
8
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
9
,
5
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
9
2
.
1
%

4
0
1
 
P
o
l
i
c
e

 
 
 
1
,
0
5
8
,
0
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
,
1
2
5
 
 
 
1
,
1
2
2
,
2
2
0
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
0
,
8
6
4
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
3
5
5
.
8
0
 
 
 
9
8
.
1
%

4
0
3
 
F
i
r
e

 
 
 
1
,
9
9
7
,
0
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
3
7
9
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
5
,
4
6
7
 
 
 
1
,
7
0
2
,
6
1
2
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
2
,
8
5
5
.
3
3
 
 
 
8
4
.
9
%

4
0
4
 
H
y
d
r
a
n
t
s

 
 
 
 
 
2
7
3
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
3
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

4
0
5
 
S
h
e
l
l
f
i
s
h
 
C
o
n
s
e
r
v
a
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

4
0
6
 
S
t
r
e
e
t
 
L
i
g
h
t
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
4
1
6
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
.
4
5
 
 
 
9
9
.
2
%

4
0
7
 
A
n
i
m
a
l
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
2
9
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
1
.
4
%

4
0
8
 
C
o
m
u
n
i
c
a
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
3
9
8
,
8
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
6
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
6
,
5
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
6
,
8
7
3
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
9
,
6
4
7
.
8
4
 
 
 
7
1
.
9
%

4
0
9
 
E
m
e
r
g
e
n
c
y
 
M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

5
0
1
 
H
i
g
h
w
a
y
s

 
 
 
1
,
8
6
2
,
1
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
1
,
8
6
2
,
1
5
3
 
 
 
1
,
8
6
9
,
6
7
6
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
,
5
2
3
.
4
4
 
 
1
0
0
.
4
%

5
0
5
 
W
a
s
t
e
w
a
t
e
r
 
O
p
e
r
a
t
i
o
n
s

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
4
,
6
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
0
,
6
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
5
,
7
0
8
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
9
4
1
.
3
7
 
 
 
9
6
.
5
%

5
0
6
 
W
a
s
t
e
 
W
a
t
e
r
 
T
r
e
a
t
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
4
2
9
,
6
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
9
,
6
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
3
,
7
0
0
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
,
9
0
7
.
3
4
 
 
 
8
4
.
7
%

5
1
5
 
W
a
s
t
e
 
M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
6
8
4
,
7
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
4
,
7
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
7
,
6
3
5
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
2
,
9
2
5
.
4
8
 
 
1
0
7
.
7
%

5
2
0
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
s
 
&
 
G
r
o
u
n
d
s

 
 
 
 
 
2
3
7
,
9
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
7
,
9
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
7
,
4
5
6
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
9
,
4
8
5
.
4
0
 
 
1
0
8
.
2
%

5
2
5
 
P
a
r
k
s
 
&
 
C
e
m
e
t
e
r
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
,
8
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
,
8
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
,
1
7
4
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
2
9
7
.
3
8
 
 
1
0
2
.
2
%

5
3
0
 
E
n
v
i
r
o
n
m
e
n
t
a
l
 
S
u
s
t
a
i
n
a
b
i
l
i
t
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
7
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
,
2
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
,
9
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
6
5
3
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
,
3
2
1
.
3
3
 
 
 
3
4
.
9
%

6
0
5
 
R
e
c
r
e
a
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
1
1
6
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
1
,
2
1
6
.
6
3
 
 
2
9
0
.
1
%

7
0
1
 
C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
D
e
v
e
l
o
p
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
3
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
2
6
.
5
%

8
0
1
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
O
b
l
i
g
a
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
1
,
7
3
6
,
7
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
,
7
5
9
 
 
 
1
,
8
3
2
,
4
6
4
 
 
 
1
,
8
3
2
,
0
1
2
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
1
.
8
4
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

8
5
1
 
3
r
d
 
P
a
r
t
y
 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 
A
g
e
n
c
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
3
2
4
,
0
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
4
,
0
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
4
,
0
9
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

9
9
1
 
O
p
e
r
a
t
i
n
g
 
T
r
a
n
s
f
e
r
s

 
 
 
1
,
0
6
9
,
4
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
1
,
0
6
9
,
4
3
6
 
 
 
1
,
0
6
9
,
4
3
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

 
T
O
T
A
L
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
6
6
0
,
0
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
7
,
8
8
0
 
 
1
2
,
9
5
7
,
9
7
6
 
 
1
2
,
2
4
9
,
4
1
6
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
8
,
5
5
9
.
5
9
 
 
 
9
4
.
5
%

              

lyoung
Typewritten Text
Unaudited



   

0
8
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
6
:
4
5
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
2

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
3
1
3

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:

O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L

T
R
A
N
F
R
S
/

R
E
V
I
S
E
D

A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E

P
C
T

6
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
a
r
i
n
a
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
P
P
R
O
P

A
D
J
S
T
M
T
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
E
D

E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
1
0
1
 
N
o
r
t
h
e
a
s
t
 
H
a
r
b
o
r
 
M
a
r
i
n
a

 
 
 
 
 
6
2
2
,
4
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
5
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
5
,
9
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
7
,
0
0
9
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
0
4
4
.
7
4
 
 
1
0
0
.
2
%

1
0
2
 
S
e
a
l
 
H
a
r
b
o
r
 
M
a
r
i
n
a

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
3
8
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
6
1
.
4
8
 
 
 
4
6
.
9
%

1
0
3
 
B
a
r
t
l
e
t
t
 
M
a
r
i
n
a

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
9
7
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
0
2
.
0
1
 
 
 
2
3
.
9
%

1
0
4
 
S
o
m
e
s
 
M
a
r
i
n
a

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
2
4
.
0
%

8
0
1
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
O
b
l
i
g
a
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
0
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
0
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
0
2
5
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
9
7
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

9
9
1
 
O
p
e
r
a
t
i
n
g
 
T
r
a
n
s
f
e
r
s

 
 
 
 
 
1
0
5
,
6
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
5
,
6
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
,
4
9
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
3
9
.
3
%

 
T
O
T
A
L
M
a
r
i
n
a
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
1
,
2
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
5
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
4
,
7
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
1
,
3
4
9
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
,
4
4
9
.
7
2
 
 
 
9
0
.
8
%

                                         



   

0
8
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
6
:
4
5
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
3

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
3
1
3

 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L

T
R
A
N
F
R
S
/

R
E
V
I
S
E
D

A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E

P
C
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
P
P
R
O
P

A
D
J
S
T
M
T
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
E
D

E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
G
R
A
N
D
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
 
1
3
,
4
4
1
,
3
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
1
,
4
3
5
 
 
1
3
,
7
5
2
,
7
7
5
 
 
1
2
,
9
7
0
,
7
6
6
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
2
,
0
0
9
.
3
1
 
 
 
9
4
.
3
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
 
E
N
D
 
O
F
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
-
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
 
b
y
 
L
i
s
a
 
Y
o
u
n
g
 
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                                              



   

0
8
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
6
:
5
1
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
1

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
4
0
2

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:

O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L

T
R
A
N
F
R
S
/

R
E
V
I
S
E
D

A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E

P
C
T

1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
P
P
R
O
P

A
D
J
S
T
M
T
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
E
D

E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
2
0
0
 
G
o
v
e
r
n
i
n
g
 
B
o
d
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
7
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
7
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
5
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
2
3
4
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
1
.
5
%

2
0
1
 
M
u
n
i
c
i
p
a
l
 
M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
4
3
2
,
0
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
2
,
0
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
,
8
9
5
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
4
,
1
6
8
.
4
7
 
 
 
1
1
.
1
%

2
0
2
 
T
o
w
n
 
C
l
e
r
k

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
9
,
9
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
9
,
9
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
1
6
6
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
6
,
7
7
3
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
9
.
4
%

2
0
3
 
E
l
e
c
t
i
o
n
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
9
0
9
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
5
%

2
0
4
 
P
l
a
n
n
i
n
g
 
B
o
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
2
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
2
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
7
7
3
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
,
4
8
9
.
6
9
 
 
 
2
6
.
4
%

2
0
5
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
3
1
4
,
8
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
4
,
8
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
4
7
4
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
0
,
3
7
6
.
4
3
 
 
 
1
0
.
9
%

2
0
6
 
A
s
s
e
s
s
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
,
2
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
,
2
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
6
5
2
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
8
,
5
5
9
.
5
8
 
 
 
1
0
.
2
%

2
0
7
 
C
o
d
e
 
E
n
f
o
r
c
e
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
,
4
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
,
4
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
2
2
3
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
7
,
2
6
0
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
7
.
2
%

2
0
8
 
U
n
a
l
l
o
c
a
t
e
d

 
 
 
 
 
1
1
3
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
3
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
8
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
2
,
2
8
1
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
.
6
%

2
0
9
 
H
u
m
a
n
 
R
e
s
o
u
r
c
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
,
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
,
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

2
1
0
 
T
e
c
h
n
o
l
o
g
y

 
 
 
 
 
2
2
0
,
8
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
0
,
8
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
,
6
1
2
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
,
2
7
4
.
5
1
 
 
 
3
5
.
1
%

2
1
1
 
C
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
e
d
 
M
u
n
 
&
 
C
o
m
m
-
O
r
i
e
n
t
e
d

 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

3
0
0
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
s
s
i
s
t
a
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

3
5
0
 
R
u
r
a
l
 
W
a
s
t
e
w
a
t
e
r
 
S
u
p
p
o
r
t

 
 
 
 
 
2
2
2
,
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
2
,
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
1
,
6
6
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
2
%

 
T
O
T
A
L
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
0
7
,
9
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
2
,
1
0
7
,
9
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
1
,
5
4
3
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
7
4
6
,
3
9
3
.
9
7
 
 
 
1
7
.
2
%

                                 

lyoung
Typewritten Text
Unaudited



   

0
8
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
6
:
5
1
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
2

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
4
0
2

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:

O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L

T
R
A
N
F
R
S
/

R
E
V
I
S
E
D

A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E

P
C
T

6
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
a
r
i
n
a
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
P
P
R
O
P

A
D
J
S
T
M
T
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
E
D

E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
1
0
1
 
N
o
r
t
h
e
a
s
t
 
H
a
r
b
o
r
 
M
a
r
i
n
a

 
 
 
 
 
6
6
4
,
3
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
4
,
3
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
,
7
7
3
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
3
,
5
4
7
.
8
4
 
 
 
1
5
.
2
%

1
0
2
 
S
e
a
l
 
H
a
r
b
o
r
 
M
a
r
i
n
a

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

1
0
3
 
B
a
r
t
l
e
t
t
 
M
a
r
i
n
a

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

1
0
4
 
S
o
m
e
s
 
M
a
r
i
n
a

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

 
T
O
T
A
L
M
a
r
i
n
a
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
2
,
6
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
2
,
6
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
,
7
7
3
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
1
,
8
9
7
.
8
4
 
 
 
1
4
.
8
%

                                           



   

0
8
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
6
:
5
1
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
3

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
4
0
2

 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L

T
R
A
N
F
R
S
/

R
E
V
I
S
E
D

A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E

P
C
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
P
P
R
O
P

A
D
J
S
T
M
T
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
E
D

E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
G
R
A
N
D
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
 
 
2
,
7
9
0
,
6
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
2
,
7
9
0
,
6
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
2
,
3
1
6
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
2
,
3
2
8
,
2
9
1
.
8
1
 
 
 
1
6
.
6
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
 
E
N
D
 
O
F
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
-
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
 
b
y
 
L
i
s
a
 
Y
o
u
n
g
 
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                                              



24
08

CH
EC

K 
DA

TE
:  

 
Au

gu
st

 8
, 2

02
3

CH
EC

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

31
90

81
th

ro
ug

h
31

91
74

2,
16

4,
71

4.
67

$ 
   

Ch
ec

k 
pa

ym
en

ts

CH
EC

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

59
75

3
an

d
59

75
4

48
4.

74
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
El

ec
tr

on
ic

 p
ay

m
en

ts

 E
FT

 N
U

M
BE

R:
  

28
85

th
ro

ug
h

29
03

11
5,

81
7.

12
$ 

   
   

AC
H 

Pa
ym

en
ts

EF
T 

or
 C

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

n/
a

an
d

n/
a

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Vo

id
ed

 C
he

ck
s

TO
TA

L 
DI

SB
U

RS
EM

EN
TS

:
2,

28
1,

01
6.

53
$ 

   
   

   
  

Se
le

ct
m

en
:

Jo
hn

 B
 M

ac
au

le
y,

 C
ha

irm
an

M
ar

th
a 

T 
Du

dm
an

W
en

dy
 H

 L
itt

le
fie

ld
, V

ic
e 

Ch
ai

rm
an

Ge
of

fr
ey

 V
 W

oo
d,

 S
ec

re
ta

ry

Ja
m

es
 F

 M
oo

er
s

na
m

ed
 in

 th
is 

sc
he

du
le

.

TO
W

N
 O

F 
M

O
U

N
T 

DE
SE

RT
AC

CO
U

N
TS

 P
AY

AB
LE

 W
AR

RA
N

T

W
AR

RA
N

T 
AP

#

Th
is 

is 
to

 c
er

tif
y 

th
at

 th
er

e 
is 

du
e 

an
d 

ch
ar

ge
ab

le
 to

 th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

tio
ns

 li
st

ed
 a

bo
ve

th
e 

su
m

 se
t a

ga
in

st
 e

ac
h 

na
m

e 
an

d 
yo

u 
ar

e 
di

re
ct

ed
 to

 p
ay

 u
nt

o 
th

e 
pa

rt
ie

s



   

0
8
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
6
:
2
2
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
1

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
2
8
8
5
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
 
A
 
C
 
P
A
R
S
O
N
S
 
L
A
N
D
S
C
A
P
I
N
G
 
&
 
G
A
R
D
E
N
 
 
4
1
4
3
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
.
5
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
4
1
4
3
3
4

S
t
a
t
i
o
n
 
3
 
l
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
.
5
0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
5
2
0
0
 
4
3
3
 
 

B
L
D
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
-
S
3
 
S
V
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
 
C
 
P
A
R
S
O
N
S
 
L
A
N
D
S
C
A
P
I
N
G
 
&
 
G
A
R
D
E
N
 
 
4
1
4
3
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
8
1
.
0
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
4
1
4
3
3
5

L
A
N
D
S
C
A
P
I
N
G
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
8
1
.
0
8
1
5
5
2
5
0
0
 
5
5
2
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

L
A
N
D
S
C
A
P
I
N
G
 
S
V
C
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
 
C
 
P
A
R
S
O
N
S
 
L
A
N
D
S
C
A
P
I
N
G
 
&
 
G
A
R
D
E
N
 
 
4
1
4
1
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
8
0
.
0
2

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
4
1
4
1
6
0

l
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
8
0
.
0
2
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
2
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

L
A
N
D
S
C
A
P
I
N
G
 
S
V
C
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
8
5
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
7
1
.
6
0

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
8
6
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
2
7
4
0
 
B
R
I
A
N
 
L
I
P
P
O
L
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
T
D
0
7
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
M
T
D
0
7
2
3

B
r
o
a
d
b
a
n
d
 
C
o
n
s
u
l
t
a
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0
1
7
7
0
1
0
0
 
5
4
5
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
N
T
-
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
8
6
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
8
7
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
2
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
E
N
E
R
G
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
3
3
9
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
5
.
7
6

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
0
3
3
9
5
7

O
N
 
R
O
A
D
 
D
I
E
S
E
L
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
5
.
7
6
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
7
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
E
N
E
R
G
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
3
3
9
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
7
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
0
3
3
9
5
8

O
N
 
R
O
A
D
 
D
I
E
S
E
L
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
7
9
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
7
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
E
N
E
R
G
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
3
3
9
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
0
.
2
4

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
0
3
3
9
5
9

O
N
 
R
O
A
D
 
D
I
E
S
E
L
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
0
.
2
4
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
7
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
E
N
E
R
G
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
3
3
9
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
9
.
5
7

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
0
3
3
9
6
0

O
N
 
R
O
A
D
 
D
I
E
S
E
L
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
9
.
5
7
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
7
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
E
N
E
R
G
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
3
3
9
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
.
0
1

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
0
3
3
9
6
2

O
N
 
R
O
A
D
 
D
I
E
S
E
L
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
.
0
1
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
7
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
E
N
E
R
G
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
3
3
9
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
.
6
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
0
3
3
9
6
3

O
N
 
R
O
A
D
 
D
I
E
S
E
L
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
.
6
5
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
7
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
E
N
E
R
G
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
3
5
1
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
2
2
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
.
4
3

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
0
3
5
1
0
3

F
u
e
l
 
f
o
r
 
f
i
r
e
 
t
r
u
c
k
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
.
4
3
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
3
7
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
E
N
E
R
G
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
3
5
0
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
.
8
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
0
3
5
0
9
2

L
1
 
f
u
e
l



   

0
8
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
6
:
2
2
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
2

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
.
8
8
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
3
7
1
0
 
4
3
0
1
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
F
U
E
L
-
0
9
 
F
e
r
r
a
r
a
 
L
1
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
8
7
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
2
.
3
3

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
8
8
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
 
C
O
L
W
E
L
L
 
D
I
E
S
E
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
&
 
G
A
R
A
G
E
 
I
 
X
1
0
0
0
0
9
5
7
9
:
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
8
.
6
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
X
1
0
0
0
0
9
5
7
9
:
0
1

B
U
S
 
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
8
.
6
9
1
9
9
0
1
0
0
 
5
9
2
0
0
 
9
1
0
6
 

M
D
E
S
 
-
 
B
U
S
 
2
 
(
N
E
W
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
L
W
E
L
L
 
D
I
E
S
E
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
&
 
G
A
R
A
G
E
 
I
 
X
1
0
0
0
0
9
5
7
8
:
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
1
.
9
1

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
X
1
0
0
0
0
9
5
7
8
:
0
1

B
U
S
 
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
1
.
9
1
1
9
9
0
1
0
0
 
5
9
2
0
0
 
9
1
0
5
 

M
D
E
S
 
-
 
B
U
S
 
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
L
W
E
L
L
 
D
I
E
S
E
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
&
 
G
A
R
A
G
E
 
I
 
X
1
0
0
0
0
9
5
7
7
:
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
1
.
2
3

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
X
1
0
0
0
0
9
5
7
7
:
0
1

B
U
S
 
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
1
.
2
3
1
9
9
0
1
0
0
 
5
9
2
0
0
 
9
1
0
6
 

M
D
E
S
 
-
 
B
U
S
 
2
 
(
N
E
W
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
L
W
E
L
L
 
D
I
E
S
E
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
&
 
G
A
R
A
G
E
 
I
 
X
1
0
0
0
0
9
8
6
3
:
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
1
2
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
8
.
9
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
X
1
0
0
0
0
9
8
6
3
:
0
1

s
t
a
r
t
e
r
 
b
j

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
8
.
9
8
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
L
W
E
L
L
 
D
I
E
S
E
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
&
 
G
A
R
A
G
E
 
I
 
X
1
0
0
0
0
9
8
6
2
:
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
1
2
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
8
.
9
4

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
X
1
0
0
0
0
9
8
6
2
:
0
1

f
i
l
t
e
r
s
 
b
j

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
8
.
9
4
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
L
W
E
L
L
 
D
I
E
S
E
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
&
 
G
A
R
A
G
E
 
I
 
R
1
0
0
0
0
7
3
3
2
:
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
3
4

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
R
1
0
0
0
0
7
3
3
2
:
0
2

B
E
A
R
I
N
G
 
S
T
R
A
P
 
K
I
T
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
3
4
1
5
5
1
5
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
8
8
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
2
0
.
0
9

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
8
9
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
1
 
E
A
T
O
N
 
P
E
A
B
O
D
Y
 
A
T
T
O
R
N
E
Y
S
 
A
T
 
L
A
W
 
 
 
 
6
2
3
7
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
5
0
.
5
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
2
3
7
2
4

C
E
O
 
&
 
P
l
a
n
n
i
n
g
 
B
o
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
0
.
5
0
1
2
2
0
7
7
0
 
5
4
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

L
E
G
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
9
0
.
0
0
1
2
2
0
4
4
0
 
5
4
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
B
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
A
T
O
N
 
P
E
A
B
O
D
Y
 
A
T
T
O
R
N
E
Y
S
 
A
T
 
L
A
W
 
 
 
 
6
2
3
7
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
3
6
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
2
3
7
2
2

L
e
g
a
l
 
C
o
u
s
e
l
,
 
A
d
m
i
n
,
 
P
B
,
 
a
n
d
 
P
o
l
i
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
0
.
0
0
1
2
2
0
4
4
0
 
5
4
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
B
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
0
.
0
0
1
2
2
0
7
7
0
 
5
4
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

L
E
G
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
2
0
.
0
0
1
2
2
0
1
1
0
 
5
4
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

L
E
G
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
A
T
O
N
 
P
E
A
B
O
D
Y
 
A
T
T
O
R
N
E
Y
S
 
A
T
 
L
A
W
 
 
 
 
6
2
3
7
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
2
3
7
2
3

L
e
g
a
l
 
C
o
n
s
u
l
t
a
t
i
o
n
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
g
o
v
e
r
n
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
0
.
0
0
1
2
2
0
1
1
0
 
5
4
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

L
E
G
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
8
9
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
7
0
.
5
0

    



   

0
8
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
6
:
2
2
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
3

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
9
0
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
5
 
E
M
R
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
7
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
6
3
.
2
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
4
6
7
5
4

S
i
n
g
l
e
 
S
o
r
t
 
T
i
p
p
i
n
g
 
-
 
B
L
H

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
6
3
.
2
5
1
5
5
1
5
0
0
 
5
5
5
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
C
Y
C
L
I
N
G
 
S
V
C
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
9
0
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
6
3
.
2
5

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
9
1
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
2
6
6
7
 
G
A
F
T
E
K
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
0
0
3
0
7
1
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
2
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
2
.
7
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
0
0
0
3
0
7
1
8
4

H
W
Y
 
D
i
e
s
e
l
 
P
u
m
p
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
C
a
l
l
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
2
.
7
5
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
9
1
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
2
.
7
5

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
9
2
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
6
 
H
A
L
E
Y
 
W
A
R
D
,
 
I
N
C
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
3
6
7
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
7
8
.
2
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
3
6
7
4
8

I
T
 
S
u
p
p
o
r
t
 
P
o
l
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
a
r
t
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
7
8
.
2
5
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
4
2
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
T
/
T
E
C
H
 
F
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
A
L
E
Y
 
W
A
R
D
,
 
I
N
C
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
3
6
7
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
1
.
2
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
3
6
7
4
7

I
T
 
S
u
p
p
o
r
t
 
F
i
r
e
 
D
e
p
a
r
t
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
1
.
2
5
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
4
2
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
T
/
T
E
C
H
 
F
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
A
L
E
Y
 
W
A
R
D
,
 
I
N
C
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
3
6
7
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
7
.
8
2

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
3
6
7
4
6

I
T
 
S
u
p
p
o
r
t
 
N
E
H
 
W
W
T
P

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
7
.
8
2
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
4
2
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
T
/
T
E
C
H
 
F
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
A
L
E
Y
 
W
A
R
D
,
 
I
N
C
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
3
6
7
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
6
9
.
7
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
3
6
7
6
2

I
T
 
S
u
p
p
o
r
t
 
M
u
n
i
c
i
p
a
l
 
O
f
f
i
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
6
9
.
7
0
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
4
2
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
T
/
T
E
C
H
 
F
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
A
L
E
Y
 
W
A
R
D
,
 
I
N
C
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
3
6
7
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
1
.
2
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
3
6
7
4
5

I
T
 
S
u
p
p
o
r
t
 
N
E
H
 
W
W
T
P

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
1
.
2
5
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
4
2
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
T
/
T
E
C
H
 
F
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
9
2
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
3
8
.
2
7

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
9
3
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
7
 
H
E
D
E
F
I
N
E
 
E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
G
 
&
 
D
E
S
I
G
N
 
I
N
C
 
2
0
0
0
2
A
-
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
7
0
1
.
1
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
0
0
2
A
-
2
3

C
A
 
&
 
o
b
s
e
r
v
a
t
i
o
n
 
s
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
7
0
1
.
1
0
3
0
0
0
0
5
3
 
5
7
7
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
9
3
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
7
0
1
.
1
0

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
9
4
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
1
0
3
0
 
I
N
D
U
S
T
R
I
A
L
 
P
R
O
T
E
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
,
 
L
 
1
8
8
9
6
9
-
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
1
2
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
3
.
4
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
8
8
9
6
9
-
0
0

R
e
p
a
i
r
s
 
t
o
 
H
o
l
m
a
t
r
o
 
r
a
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
3
.
4
0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
0
4
0
3
 

R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
-
F
I
R
E
 
D
E
P
T
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
D
U
S
T
R
I
A
L
 
P
R
O
T
E
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
,
 
L
 
1
8
8
4
2
7
-
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
8
8
4
2
7
-
0
0

L
o
c
k
e
r
 
n
a
m
e
 
t
a
g
 
f
o
r
 
C
.
 
B
a
k
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
0
0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
7
1
0
0
 
0
4
0
3
 

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
-
 
F
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



   

0
8
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
6
:
2
2
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
4

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
9
4
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
8
.
4
0

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
9
5
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
6
 
D
U
R
L
I
N
 
L
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
6
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
2
6
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
0
3

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
0
6
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

L
e
a
g
u
e
 
o
f
 
T
o
w
n
s
 
M
e
e
t
i
n
g
 
i
n
 
T
r
e
n
t
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
0
3
1
2
2
0
1
1
0
 
5
2
7
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
O
W
N
 
M
G
R
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
9
5
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
0
3

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
9
6
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
2
 
M
O
D
E
R
N
 
P
E
S
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
,
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
5
0
3
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
4
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
9
5
0
3
6
7

S
t
a
t
i
o
n
 
3
 
p
e
s
t
 
c
o
n
t
r
o
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
4
.
0
0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
5
2
0
0
 
4
3
3
 
 

B
L
D
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
-
S
3
 
S
V
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
O
D
E
R
N
 
P
E
S
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
,
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
4
8
0
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
9
4
8
0
9
6

S
t
a
t
i
o
n
 
3
 
p
e
s
t
 
c
o
n
t
r
o
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
.
0
0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
5
2
0
0
 
4
3
3
 
 

B
L
D
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
-
S
3
 
S
V
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
O
D
E
R
N
 
P
E
S
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
,
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
4
7
6
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
8
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
9
4
7
6
1
3

P
E
S
T
 
C
O
N
T
R
O
L
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
8
.
0
0
1
5
5
2
0
0
0
 
5
5
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

B
L
D
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
O
D
E
R
N
 
P
E
S
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
,
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
4
8
7
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
2
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
9
4
8
7
0
0

S
t
a
t
.
 
3
 
p
e
s
t
 
c
o
n
t
r
o
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
.
0
0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
5
2
0
0
 
4
3
2
 
 

B
L
D
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
-
S
2
 
S
H
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
9
6
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
9
7
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
2
6
0
6
 
N
O
 
F
R
I
L
L
S
 
O
I
L
 
C
O
P
M
A
N
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
5
7
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
.
9
1

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
4
5
7
9
7

4
8
.
8
 
G
A
L
S
 
#
2
 
F
u
e
l
 
N
E
H
 
W
W

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
.
9
1
1
5
5
0
6
6
6
 
5
3
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

H
E
A
T
I
N
G
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
9
7
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
.
9
1

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
9
8
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
2
6
0
7
 
N
O
 
F
R
I
L
L
S
 
O
I
L
 
C
O
M
P
A
N
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
5
2
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
7
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
9
3
3
.
5
7

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
4
5
2
8
4

O
N
 
R
O
A
D
 
D
I
E
S
E
L
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
9
3
3
.
5
7
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
7
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
9
8
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
9
3
3
.
5
7

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
9
9
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
2
5
1
2
 
C
H
A
R
T
E
R
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
2
5
6
1
8
0
7
2
1
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
0
2
5
6
1
8
0
7
2
1
2
3

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
c
a
t
i
o
n
s
 
O
t
t
e
r
 
C
r
e
e
k

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
.
0
0
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
5
0
 
1
7
7
1
 

C
A
B
L
E
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
-
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
D
E
P
T
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
9
9
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
.
0
0

   



   

0
8
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
6
:
2
2
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
5

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
0
0
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
1
6
0
9
 
T
Y
L
E
R
 
T
E
C
H
N
O
L
O
G
I
E
S
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
4
5
-
4
3
1
6
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
7
6
5
.
6
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
4
5
-
4
3
1
6
1
5

M
U
N
I
S
 
S
o
f
t
w
a
r
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
7
6
5
.
6
5
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
3
3
0
 
8
0
0
 
 

S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
 
M
U
N
I
S
 
L
I
C
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
0
0
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
7
6
5
.
6
5

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
0
1
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
1
5
5
3
 
U
L
I
N
E
,
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
5
5
6
4
1
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
9
6
.
1
6

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
6
5
5
6
4
1
0
6

c
h
e
m
i
c
a
l
 
s
t
o
r
a
g
e
 
c
a
b
i
n
e
t
/
k
i
t
c
h
e
n
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
b
j

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
9
6
.
1
6
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
L
I
N
E
,
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
5
9
2
4
9
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
1
3
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
7
.
6
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
6
5
9
2
4
9
0
2

C
u
s
t
o
d
i
a
l
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r
 
s
t
a
t
i
o
n
 
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
7
.
6
8
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
5
2
0
0
 
4
3
3
 
 

B
L
D
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
-
S
3
 
S
V
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
0
1
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
9
3
.
8
4

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
0
2
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
1
8
4
2
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
4
0
-
9
 
0
6
2
9
2
3
 
 
 
0
6
/
2
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
4
.
3
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
4
0
-
9
 
0
6
2
9
2
3

S
t
a
t
.
 
2
 
m
o
n
t
h
l
y
 
e
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
i
t
y
 
b
i
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
4
.
3
9
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
5
0
1
0
 
4
3
2
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
-
S
2
 
S
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
3
2
-
2
 
0
7
0
3
2
3
 
 
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
7
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
3
2
-
2
 
0
7
0
3
2
3

s
e
a
l
 
p
o
w
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
7
0
6
0
1
0
2
0
0
 
5
5
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
2
3
-
3
 
0
7
0
7
2
3
 
 
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
8
.
4
1

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
2
3
-
3
 
0
7
0
7
2
3

y
a
c
h
t
s
m
e
n
 
p
o
w
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
8
.
4
1
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
0
3
3
2
0
-
2
 
0
7
0
7
2
3
 
 
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
5
6
.
9
3

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
0
3
3
2
0
-
2
 
0
7
0
7
2
3

m
a
r
i
n
a
 
p
o
w
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
5
6
.
9
3
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
5
5
8
3
1
5
-
3
 
0
7
0
5
2
3
 
 
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
8
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
5
5
8
3
1
5
-
3
 
0
7
0
5
2
3

m
a
r
i
n
a
 
p
o
w
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
8
0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
5
5
8
3
1
6
-
5
 
0
7
0
5
2
3
 
 
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
3
.
4
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
5
5
8
3
1
6
-
5
 
0
7
0
5
2
3

m
a
r
i
n
a
 
p
o
w
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
3
.
4
0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
2
8
-
4
 
0
7
1
1
2
3
 
 
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
8
.
2
4

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
2
8
-
4
 
0
7
1
1
2
3

L
E
D
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 
L
I
G
H
T
S
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
8
.
2
4
1
4
4
0
6
0
0
 
5
5
0
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 

S
T
R
E
E
T
 
L
I
G
H
T
S
-
L
E
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
4
1
-
1
 
0
7
1
2
2
3
 
 
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
1
.
1
2

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
4
1
-
1
 
0
7
1
2
2
3

J
o
y
 
R
o
a
d
 
p
o
o
l
 
e
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
i
t
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
1
.
1
2
1
6
6
0
5
0
0
 
5
5
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
3
7
-
3
 
0
7
0
7
2
3
 
 
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
1
.
5
3



   

0
8
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
6
:
2
2
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
6

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
3
7
-
3
 
0
7
0
7
2
3

1
3
7
4
 
K
W
H
 
B
r
a
c
y
 
C
o
v
e
 
P
S
 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
1
.
5
3
1
5
5
0
6
6
8
 
5
5
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
3
4
-
6
 
0
7
0
6
2
3
 
 
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
2
2
.
8
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
3
4
-
6
 
0
7
0
6
2
3

2
8
3
5
 
K
W
H
 
S
e
a
 
S
t
r
e
e
t
 
P
S
 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
2
2
.
8
9
1
5
5
0
6
6
6
 
5
5
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
4
2
-
3
 
0
6
2
7
2
3
 
 
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
0
4
.
3
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
4
2
-
3
 
0
6
2
7
2
3

1
5
7
6
0
 
K
W
H
 
S
H
 
W
W
T
P
 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
0
4
.
3
8
1
5
5
0
6
6
8
 
5
5
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
3
9
-
7
 
0
7
0
5
2
3
 
 
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
6
3
.
7
1

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
3
9
-
7
 
0
7
0
5
2
3

3
8
8
0
 
K
W
H
 
O
t
t
e
r
 
C
r
e
e
k
 
P
S
 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
6
3
.
7
1
1
5
5
0
6
6
9
 
5
5
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
3
5
-
9
 
0
7
0
6
2
3
 
 
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
3
4

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
3
5
-
9
 
0
7
0
6
2
3

4
9
9
 
K
W
H
 
S
H
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
P
S
 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
3
4
1
5
5
0
6
6
8
 
5
5
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
2
9
-
6
 
0
7
0
9
2
3
 
 
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
2
.
9
3

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
2
9
-
6
 
0
7
0
9
2
3

2
2
6
1
 
K
W
H
 
G
I
L
P
A
T
 
P
S
 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
2
.
9
3
1
5
5
0
6
6
6
 
5
5
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
4
3
-
5
 
0
7
0
9
2
3
 
 
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
.
0
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
4
3
-
5
 
0
7
0
9
2
3

2
0
7
 
K
W
H
 
G
a
r
r
y
 
M
o
o
r
e
 
P
S
 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
.
0
9
1
5
5
0
6
6
6
 
5
5
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
5
4
5
1
9
6
-
3
 
0
7
0
7
2
3
 
 
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
0
.
3
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
5
4
5
1
9
6
-
3
 
0
7
0
7
2
3

7
6
8
 
K
W
H
 
4
0
 
H
a
r
b
o
r
 
D
r
i
v
e
 
U
n
i
t
 
C
h
a
r
g
e
r
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
0
.
3
5
1
5
5
2
0
0
0
 
5
5
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
2
2
-
1
 
0
7
1
1
2
3
 
 
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
6
2

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
2
2
-
1
 
0
7
1
1
2
3

5
4
 
K
W
H
 
S
G
T
 
D
r
i
v
e
 
P
S
 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
6
2
1
5
5
0
6
6
6
 
5
5
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
0
2
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
8
8
9
.
8
3

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
0
3
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
1
7
4
5
 
W
A
G
E
W
O
R
K
S
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
5
3
2
7
1
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
I
N
V
5
3
2
7
1
8
9

A
d
m
i
n
 
F
e
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
0
0
1
2
2
0
8
0
0
 
5
4
5
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
D
M
I
N
-
S
E
1
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
G
E
W
O
R
K
S
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
5
4
4
9
6
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
I
N
V
5
4
4
9
6
2
2

A
d
m
i
n
 
F
e
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
0
0
1
2
2
0
8
0
0
 
5
4
5
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
D
M
I
N
-
S
E
1
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
0
3
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
 
5
9
7
5
3
 
0
7
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
M
A
N
L
 
 
 
1
4
6
5
 
U
 
S
 
 
B
A
N
K
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
E
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
5
0
5
7
2
3
3
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
7
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
0
5
7
2
3
3
3
8

C
o
p
i
e
r
 
l
e
a
s
e
 
p
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
d
u
e
 
7
.
3
1
.
2
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
0
.
0
0
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
3
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
O
P
I
E
R
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



   

0
8
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
6
:
2
2
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
7

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
5
9
7
5
3
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
 
5
9
7
5
4
 
0
8
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
M
A
N
L
 
 
 
1
4
6
5
 
U
 
S
 
 
B
A
N
K
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
E
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
5
0
7
1
0
8
8
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
8
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
.
7
4

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
0
7
1
0
8
8
4
3

K
i
p
 
s
c
a
n
n
e
r
 
c
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
 
p
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
d
u
e
 
8
.
1
9
.
2
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
.
7
4
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
3
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 

L
E
A
S
E
-
 
S
C
A
N
N
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
5
9
7
5
4
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
.
7
4

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
8
1
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
4
7
7
 
A
B
M
 
M
E
C
H
A
N
I
C
A
L
 
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
4
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
2
6
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
2
6
.
6
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
7
4
3
4

R
e
p
l
a
c
e
d
 
s
t
a
t
.
 
2
 
p
r
e
s
s
u
r
e
 
t
a
n
k

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
2
6
.
6
9
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
5
2
0
0
 
4
3
3
 
 

B
L
D
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
-
S
3
 
S
V
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
8
1
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
2
6
.
6
9

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
8
2
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
 
A
H
M
 
N
O
R
T
H
E
R
N
 
L
I
G
H
T
 
D
R
U
G
 
T
E
S
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
0
0
0
7
0
9
5
5
-
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
2
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
0
0
7
0
9
5
5
-
0
0

D
T
S
 
F
U
L
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
2
.
0
0
1
2
2
0
8
0
0
 
5
2
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

M
E
D
I
C
A
L
 
T
E
S
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
8
2
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
2
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
8
3
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
1
6
2
 
P
I
N
E
 
T
R
E
E
 
C
H
A
P
T
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
Y
2
0
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
F
Y
2
0
2
4

F
Y
2
0
2
4
 
T
h
i
r
d
 
P
a
r
t
y
 
P
a
y
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
1
8
8
5
1
5
4
 
5
9
1
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
M
E
R
I
C
A
N
 
R
E
D
 
C
R
O
S
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
8
3
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
8
4
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
8
6
2
 
A
R
C
T
I
C
 
G
L
A
C
I
E
R
 
U
S
A
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
5
4
3
2
0
8
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
2
.
8
4

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
4
3
5
4
3
2
0
8
0
8

i
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
2
.
8
4
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
2
3
0
 
6
7
1
 
 

C
O
N
C
E
S
S
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
-
I
c
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
R
C
T
I
C
 
G
L
A
C
I
E
R
 
U
S
A
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
5
4
3
2
1
3
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
8
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
.
9
2

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
4
3
5
4
3
2
1
3
1
1

i
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
.
9
2
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
2
3
0
 
6
7
1
 
 

C
O
N
C
E
S
S
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
-
I
c
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
8
4
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
4
.
7
6

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
8
5
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
7
0
1
 
A
U
T
O
Z
O
N
E
 
I
N
C
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
8
8
5
8
1
0
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
1
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
9
7

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
4
8
8
5
8
1
0
3
5

O
I
L
 
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
9
7
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
U
T
O
Z
O
N
E
 
I
N
C
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
8
8
5
8
4
0
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
7
.
6
4

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
4
8
8
5
8
4
0
7
0

P
A
R
T
S
 
F
O
R
D
 
E
X
P
L
O
R
E
R
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
7
.
6
4
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
U
T
O
Z
O
N
E
 
I
N
C
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
8
8
5
8
5
0
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
0
.
9
9



   

0
8
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
6
:
2
2
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
8

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
4
8
8
5
8
5
0
8
9

B
A
T
T
E
R
Y
 
F
O
R
D
 
E
X
P
L
O
R
E
R
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
0
.
9
9
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
U
T
O
Z
O
N
E
 
I
N
C
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
8
8
5
8
5
2
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
.
9
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
4
8
8
5
8
5
2
3
9

A
C
P
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
.
9
8
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
U
T
O
Z
O
N
E
 
I
N
C
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
8
8
5
8
5
5
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
2
.
3
6

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
4
8
8
5
8
5
5
6
9

A
/
C
 
P
R
O
 
P
R
E
M
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
2
.
3
6
1
5
5
1
5
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
U
T
O
Z
O
N
E
 
I
N
C
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
8
8
5
8
1
0
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
1
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
7
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
4
8
8
5
8
1
0
3
7

R
7
 
o
i
l
 
c
h
a
n
g
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
7
8
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
5
1
0
0
 
4
3
1
1
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
-
 
R
e
s
c
u
e
 
7
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
8
5
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
1
.
7
2

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
8
6
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
9
4
3
 
B
A
K
E
R
,
 
C
H
R
I
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
5
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
5
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
0
5
5
5

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t
 
f
o
r
 
b
a
t
t
e
r
y
 
p
u
r
c
h
a
s
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
5
9
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
3
1
1
0
 
0
4
0
3
 

F
D
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
8
6
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
5
9

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
8
7
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
9
9
7
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
7
9
 
A
m
a
z
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
2
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
9
.
9
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
5
7
9
 
A
m
a
z
o
n

e
q
u
i
p
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
9
.
9
5
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
7
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
4
4
 
N
E
 
M
a
r
i
t
i
m
e
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
9
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
4
2
4
4
 
N
E
 
M
a
r
i
t
i
m
e

W
i
l
d
e
r
 
c
a
p
t
a
i
n
 
l
i
c
e
n
s
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
9
.
0
0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
4
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
5
2
 
A
m
a
z
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
.
2
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
9
7
5
2
 
A
m
a
z
o
n

l
i
f
e
 
v
e
s
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
.
2
0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
7
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
4
1
 
Z
o
o
m
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
2
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
.
7
1

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
9
3
4
1
 
Z
o
o
m

Z
O
O
M
 
L
A
R
G
E
 
M
E
E
T
I
N
G
S
 
-
 
A
N
N
U
A
L
 
F
E
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
.
7
1
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
3
3
0
 
8
9
0
 
 

S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
 
-
Z
O
O
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
8
9
 
A
m
a
z
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
1
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
8
8
9
 
A
m
a
z
o
n

e
q
u
i
p
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
0
0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
7
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
9
2
 
Z
o
o
m
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
2
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
8
7
9
2
 
Z
o
o
m

Z
O
O
M
 
C
L
O
U
D
 
S
T
O
R
A
G
E
 
-
 
M
O
N
T
H
L
Y
 
F
E
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
0
0
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
3
3
0
 
8
9
0
 
 

S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
 
-
Z
O
O
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
1
0
 
M
i
c
r
o
S
o
f
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
.
8
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
0
1
0
 
M
i
c
r
o
S
o
f
t

M
i
c
r
o
s
o
f
t
 
A
z
u
r
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
.
8
0
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
M
A
I
L
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



   

0
8
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
6
:
2
2
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
9

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
2
8
 
M
i
c
r
o
S
o
f
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
2
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
0
2
8
 
M
i
c
r
o
S
o
f
t

O
n
l
i
n
e
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
.
0
0
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
M
A
I
L
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
3
6
 
M
i
c
r
o
S
o
f
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
2
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
0
3
6
 
M
i
c
r
o
S
o
f
t

O
n
l
i
n
e
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
5
.
0
0
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
M
A
I
L
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
1
6
-
1
9
 
F
a
c
e
b
k
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
1
.
6
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
7
.
1
6
-
1
9
 
F
a
c
e
b
k

j
o
b
 
p
o
s
t
i
n
g
 
f
o
r
 
P
u
b
l
i
c
 
W
o
r
k
s
 
S
u
m
m
e
r
 
H
e
l
p
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
1
.
6
0
1
2
2
0
1
1
0
 
5
2
7
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
C
R
U
I
T
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
4
4
 
M
i
c
r
o
S
o
f
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
2
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
7
.
8
7

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
0
4
4
 
M
i
c
r
o
S
o
f
t

O
n
l
i
n
e
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
7
.
8
7
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
M
A
I
L
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
5
1
 
M
i
c
r
o
S
o
f
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
2
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
0
5
1
 
M
i
c
r
o
S
o
f
t

O
n
l
i
n
e
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
M
A
I
L
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
8
1
3
 
M
i
c
r
o
S
o
f
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
1
6
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
6
7

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
8
1
3
 
M
i
c
r
o
S
o
f
t

M
i
c
r
o
s
o
f
t
 
A
z
u
r
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
6
7
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
M
A
I
L
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
7
6
 
M
i
c
r
o
S
o
f
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
5
7
6
 
M
i
c
r
o
S
o
f
t

O
n
l
i
n
e
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
P
o
l
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
a
r
t
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
0
0
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
M
A
I
L
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
4
7
 
S
u
g
a
r
l
o
a
f
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
1
.
4
4

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
0
4
7
 
S
u
g
a
r
l
o
a
f

M
T
C
M
A
 
C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
1
.
4
4
1
2
2
0
1
1
0
 
5
2
7
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
O
W
N
 
M
G
R
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
8
7
 
A
m
a
z
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
2
2
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
9
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
5
8
7
 
A
m
a
z
o
n

A
m
a
z
o
n
 
P
r
i
m
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
9
.
0
0
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
3
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
0
2
 
A
m
a
z
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
2
2
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
9
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
8
4
0
2
 
A
m
a
z
o
n

A
m
a
z
o
n
 
-
 
h
o
s
e
 
f
i
t
t
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
9
9
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
3
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
7
3
 
U
p
l
i
f
t
 
D
e
s
k
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
2
6
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
4
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
8
0
7
3
 
U
p
l
i
f
t
 
D
e
s
k

U
p
l
i
f
t
 
D
i
s
p
a
t
c
h
 
D
e
s
k

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
4
5
.
0
0
1
4
4
0
8
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
8
6
 
O
f
f
i
c
e
 
S
t
a
r
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
2
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
8
.
1
2

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
7
0
8
6
 
O
f
f
i
c
e
 
S
t
a
r

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
S
t
a
r
 
s
e
a
t
 
c
u
s
h
i
o
n
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
8
.
1
2
1
4
4
0
8
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
2
2
 
A
m
a
z
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
9
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
4
0
2
2
 
A
m
a
z
o
n

A
m
a
z
o
n
 
-
 
O
f
f
i
c
e
 
c
h
a
i
r
 
c
y
l
i
n
d
e
r
 
r
e
p
l
a
c
e
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
9
9
1
4
4
0
8
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



   

0
8
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
6
:
2
2
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
1
0

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
2
9
 
M
i
c
r
o
s
o
f
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
1
6
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
5
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
7
2
9
 
M
i
c
r
o
s
o
f
t

A
m
a
z
o
n
 
-
 
M
i
c
r
o
s
o
f
t
 
F
e
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
5
0
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
3
6
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
O
M
P
U
T
E
R
 
P
K
G
 
P
U
R
C
H
A
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
1
3
 
A
m
a
z
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
8
1

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
8
4
1
3
 
A
m
a
z
o
n

P
r
i
n
t
e
r
 
R
i
b
b
o
n
s
 
f
o
r
 
S
t
a
r
 
P
r
i
n
t
e
r
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
8
1
1
2
2
0
1
1
0
 
5
3
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
1
7
 
A
m
a
z
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
3
.
7
6

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
0
1
7
 
A
m
a
z
o
n

E
q
u
i
p
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
3
.
7
6
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
7
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
6
 
A
m
a
z
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
9
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
0
7
6
 
A
m
a
z
o
n

E
q
u
i
p
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
9
5
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
7
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
4
5
 
E
M
T
 
P
r
e
p
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
2
2
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
9
1
4
5
 
E
M
T
 
P
r
e
p

E
M
T
 
P
r
e
p
 
t
r
a
i
n
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
0
0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
4
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
4
8
 
5
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
6
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
6
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
4
9
4
8
 
5
.
1
1

D
u
t
y
 
u
n
i
f
o
r
m
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
6
.
0
0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
2
7
 
L
i
n
k
e
d
l
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
2
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
8
7
2
7
 
L
i
n
k
e
d
l
n

E
m
p
l
o
y
m
e
n
t
 
a
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
.
0
0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
2
7
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
C
R
U
I
T
M
E
N
T
-
F
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
7
3
 
I
d
e
n
 
T
r
u
s
t
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
2
6
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
5
7
3
 
I
d
e
n
 
T
r
u
s
t

D
i
g
i
t
a
l
 
c
e
r
t
i
f
i
c
a
t
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
.
0
0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
5
3
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
 
R
E
N
E
W
/
L
I
C
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
0
7
 
W
a
l
m
a
r
t
 
$
1
4
.
6
3
 
0
6
/
2
6
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
6
3

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
9
5
0
7
 
W
a
l
m
a
r
t
 
$
1
4
.
6
3

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
6
3
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
3
0
0
0
 
4
3
1
 
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
-
S
1
 
N
E
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
2
0
 
I
n
d
e
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
2
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
5
2
0
 
I
n
d
e
e
d

E
m
p
l
o
y
m
e
n
t
 
a
d
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
2
.
0
0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
2
7
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
C
R
U
I
T
M
E
N
T
-
F
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
2
0
 
F
a
x
a
g
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
4
4

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
4
1
2
0
 
F
a
x
a
g
e

F
a
x
a
g
e
 
f
e
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
4
4
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
3
0
0
0
 
4
3
1
 
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
-
S
1
 
N
E
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
7
3
 
C
o
u
n
t
r
y
 
I
n
n
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
1
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
3
.
6
2

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
7
7
3
 
C
o
u
n
t
r
y
 
I
n
n

H
o
t
e
l
 
f
o
r
 
E
M
T
-
A
 
t
e
s
t
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
3
.
6
2
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
4
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
6
3
 
R
S
 
H
U
G
H
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
1
2
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
.
5
2

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
8
6
3
 
R
S
 
H
U
G
H
E
S

L
a
b
 
G
l
o
v
e
s
 
M
i
c
r
o
f
l
e
x
 
D
i
a
m
o
n
d
 
G
r
i
p
 
D
G
P
-
3
5
0
-
X
L
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
.
5
2
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
3
9
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

O
T
H
E
R
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



   

0
8
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
6
:
2
2
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
1
1

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
1
4
 
F
i
r
e
H
o
s
e
D
i
r
e
c
t
 
0
7
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
.
4
7

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
2
1
4
 
F
i
r
e
H
o
s
e
D
i
r
e
c
t

A
l
u
m
i
n
u
m
 
3
"
 
F
e
m
a
l
e
 
N
P
T
 
t
o
 
2
.
5
"
 
M
a
l
e
 
N
H
 
A
d
a
p
t
e
r
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
.
4
7
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
3
9
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

O
T
H
E
R
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
0
7
 
W
a
l
m
a
r
t
 
$
2
4
.
2
4
 
0
6
/
2
6
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
2
4

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
9
5
0
7
 
W
a
l
m
a
r
t
 
$
2
4
.
2
4

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
2
4
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
3
0
0
0
 
4
3
1
 
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
-
S
1
 
N
E
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
2
1
2
3
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
3
.
1
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
7
2
1
2
3
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T

I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
C
H
A
N
R
G
E
D
 
T
O
 
B
E
 
R
E
V
E
R
S
E
D
 
O
N
 
A
U
G
 
S
T
M
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
3
.
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
9
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
l
e
a
r
i
n
g
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
8
7
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
7
7
2
.
3
8

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
8
8
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
1
7
3
 
B
A
R
 
H
A
R
B
O
R
 
F
O
O
D
 
P
A
N
T
R
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
Y
2
0
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
F
Y
2
0
2
4

F
Y
2
0
2
4
 
T
h
i
r
d
 
P
a
r
t
y
 
P
a
y
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
1
8
8
5
1
5
4
 
5
9
1
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 

B
A
R
 
H
A
R
B
O
R
 
F
O
O
D
 
P
A
N
T
R
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
8
8
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
8
9
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
3
9
7
 
B
E
R
N
S
T
E
I
N
 
S
H
U
R
 
S
A
W
Y
E
R
 
&
 
N
E
L
S
O
N
 
P
A
 
4
0
4
6
0
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
4
0
4
6
0
1
2

M
a
c
Q
u
i
n
n
 
Q
u
a
r
r
y
 
L
i
t
i
g
a
t
i
o
n
.

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0
1
2
2
0
4
4
0
 
5
4
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
B
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
8
9
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
9
0
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
8
2
3
 
B
O
U
N
D
 
T
R
E
E
 
M
E
D
I
C
A
L
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
0
1
4
8
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
6
.
2
2

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
8
5
0
1
4
8
3
9

M
i
s
c
.
 
E
M
S
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
6
.
2
2
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
3
1
1
0
 
0
4
0
4
 

E
M
S
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
O
U
N
D
 
T
R
E
E
 
M
E
D
I
C
A
L
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
0
1
4
8
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
.
1
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
8
5
0
1
4
8
4
0

H
o
t
 
p
a
c
k
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
.
1
8
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
3
1
1
0
 
0
4
0
4
 

E
M
S
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
9
0
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
4
.
4
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
9
1
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
A
P
P
L
I
A
N
C
E
 
&
 
M
A
T
T
R
E
S
S
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
1
3
7
3
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
2
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
9
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
3
7
3
7
1

S
t
a
t
.
 
3
 
m
i
c
r
o
w
a
v
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
9
.
0
0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
5
2
0
0
 
4
3
3
 
 

B
L
D
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
-
S
3
 
S
V
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
9
1
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
9
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
9
2
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
4
2
4
 
C
 
&
 
C
 
M
A
C
H
I
N
E
 
S
H
O
P
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
4
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
1
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
5
.
4
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
2
4
8
3

S
Q
U
A
R
E
 
T
U
B
I
N
G
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
5
.
4
8
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



   

0
8
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
6
:
2
2
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
1
2

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
 
&
 
C
 
M
A
C
H
I
N
E
 
S
H
O
P
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
4
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
2
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
4
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
2
4
9
1

A
L
U
M
 
F
L
A
T
 
S
T
E
E
L
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
4
8
1
9
9
0
1
0
0
 
5
9
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

M
D
 
E
L
E
M
E
N
T
A
R
Y
 
S
C
H
O
O
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
9
2
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
4
.
9
6

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
9
3
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
8
6
5
 
C
A
R
R
O
L
L
 
D
R
U
G
 
S
T
O
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
9
9
3
0
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
8
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
9
9
3
0
C

C
r
e
d
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
8
5
.
0
0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
3
1
1
0
 
0
4
0
4
 

E
M
S
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
R
O
L
L
 
D
R
U
G
 
S
T
O
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
7
2
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
/
1
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
5
7

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
7
7
2
5
3

E
M
S
 
s
u
p
p
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
5
7
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
3
1
1
0
 
0
4
0
4
 

E
M
S
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
R
O
L
L
 
D
R
U
G
 
S
T
O
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
7
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
2
6
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
9
6
7
7
8

E
p
i
 
p
e
n
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
5
.
0
0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
3
1
1
0
 
0
4
0
4
 

E
M
S
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
9
3
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
5
7

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
9
4
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
7
9
4
 
C
O
N
S
O
L
I
D
A
T
E
D
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
2
7
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
8
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
7
2
7
2
3

T
e
l
e
p
h
o
n
e
 
C
h
a
r
g
e
 
E
-
9
1
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
8
5
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
E
L
E
P
H
O
N
E
-
U
S
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
9
4
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
8
5

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
9
5
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
7
9
6
 
C
O
N
S
O
L
I
D
A
T
E
D
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
0
7
2
7
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
.
5
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
7
2
7
2
3

T
e
l
e
p
h
o
n
e
 
S
e
a
l
 
H
a
r
b
o
r
 
W
W
T
P

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
.
5
0
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
E
L
E
P
H
O
N
E
-
U
S
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
9
5
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
.
5
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
9
6
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
7
9
7
 
C
O
N
S
O
L
I
D
A
T
E
D
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
2
7
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
6
.
8
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
7
2
7
2
3

T
e
l
e
p
h
o
n
e
 
T
o
w
n
 
O
f
f
i
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
6
.
8
8
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
E
L
E
P
H
O
N
E
-
U
S
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
9
6
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
6
.
8
8

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
9
7
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
8
9
4
 
G
R
I
F
F
I
N
 
C
O
S
T
E
L
L
O
-
S
A
U
N
D
E
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
5
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
6
2
.
3
7

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
0
5
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t
 
f
o
r
 
E
M
T
 
t
e
s
t
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
6
2
.
3
7
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
4
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
9
7
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
6
2
.
3
7

    



   

0
8
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
6
:
2
2
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
1
3

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
9
8
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
1
3
6
 
C
U
R
T
I
S
 
F
A
M
I
L
Y
 
S
H
O
E
 
S
T
O
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
3
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
0
3
9
2

M
U
C
K
 
B
O
O
T
S
 
Z
M
/
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
0
0
1
5
5
1
5
0
0
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
9
8
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
9
9
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
8
1
9
 
D
A
R
L
I
N
G
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
5
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
9
.
0
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
9
2
5
3
8
1

H
U
B
S
 
F
O
R
D
 
E
X
P
L
O
R
E
R
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
9
.
0
8
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
A
R
L
I
N
G
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
5
4
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
.
0
7

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
9
2
5
4
9
9

P
A
R
T
S
 
F
O
R
D
 
E
X
P
L
O
R
E
R
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
.
0
7
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
A
R
L
I
N
G
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
4
8
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
1
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
.
8
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
9
2
4
8
5
2

R
7
 
s
e
r
v
i
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
.
8
0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
5
1
0
0
 
4
3
1
1
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
-
 
R
e
s
c
u
e
 
7
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
9
9
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
4
.
9
5

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
0
0
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
2
8
8
 
D
O
W
N
E
A
S
T
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
T
Y
 
P
A
R
T
N
E
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
Y
2
0
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
8
7
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
F
Y
2
0
2
4

F
Y
2
0
2
4
 
T
h
i
r
d
 
P
a
r
t
y
 
P
a
y
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
8
7
.
0
0
1
8
8
5
1
5
4
 
5
9
1
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
T
Y
 
P
A
R
T
N
E
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
0
0
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
8
7
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
0
1
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
1
6
3
 
D
O
W
N
E
A
S
T
 
H
O
R
I
Z
O
N
S
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
Y
2
0
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
F
Y
2
0
2
4

F
Y
2
0
2
4
 
T
h
i
r
d
 
P
a
r
t
y
 
P
a
y
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
1
8
8
5
1
5
4
 
5
9
1
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
O
W
N
E
A
S
T
 
H
O
R
I
Z
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
0
1
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
0
2
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
1
6
5
 
D
O
W
N
E
A
S
T
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
Y
2
0
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
F
Y
2
0
2
4

F
Y
2
0
2
4
 
M
O
U
 
P
a
y
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
1
2
2
2
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
S
L
A
N
D
 
E
X
P
L
O
R
E
R
 
-
 
M
O
U
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
0
2
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
0
3
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
1
7
7
 
E
A
G
L
E
 
P
O
I
N
T
 
G
U
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
5
6
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
7
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
3
5
6
1
4

S
I
G
 
R
o
m
e
o
 
5
 
s
i
t
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
0
.
0
0
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
3
5
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
M
M
U
N
I
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
0
3
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
0
.
0
0

   



   

0
8
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
6
:
2
2
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
1
4

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
0
4
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
 
E
A
S
T
E
R
N
 
A
R
E
A
 
A
G
E
N
C
Y
 
O
N
 
A
G
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
Y
2
0
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
F
Y
2
0
2
4

F
Y
2
0
2
4
 
T
h
i
r
d
 
P
a
r
t
y
 
P
a
y
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0
1
8
8
5
1
5
4
 
5
9
1
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
A
S
T
E
R
N
 
A
R
E
A
 
A
G
E
N
C
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
0
4
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
0
5
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
1
9
7
 
E
L
L
S
W
O
R
T
H
 
C
H
A
I
N
S
A
W
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
6
5
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
7
.
9
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
3
6
5
3
2

C
H
A
I
N
S
 
B
A
R
S
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
7
.
9
0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
L
L
S
W
O
R
T
H
 
C
H
A
I
N
S
A
W
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
6
7
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
1
.
2
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
3
6
7
3
7

C
H
A
I
N
S
A
W
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
1
.
2
0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
L
L
S
W
O
R
T
H
 
C
H
A
I
N
S
A
W
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
6
7
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
7
.
5
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
3
6
7
2
8

B
A
R
 
O
I
L
 
C
H
A
I
N
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
7
.
5
9
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
0
5
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
6
.
6
9

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
0
6
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
8
7
5
 
E
M
E
R
G
E
N
C
Y
 
M
E
D
I
C
A
L
 
P
R
O
D
U
C
T
S
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
2
5
6
7
0
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
.
6
6

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
5
6
7
0
9
2

Q
u
i
c
k
c
l
o
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
.
6
6
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
3
1
1
0
 
0
4
0
4
 

E
M
S
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
0
6
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
.
6
6

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
0
7
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
2
5
6
 
E
M
M
A
U
S
 
H
O
M
E
L
E
S
S
 
S
H
E
L
T
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
Y
2
0
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
F
Y
2
0
2
4

F
Y
2
0
2
4
 
T
h
i
r
d
 
P
a
r
t
y
 
P
a
y
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
1
8
8
5
1
5
4
 
5
9
1
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
M
M
A
U
S
 
H
O
M
E
L
E
S
S
 
S
H
E
L
T
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
0
7
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
0
8
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
2
6
6
 
F
I
R
S
T
 
A
D
V
I
S
O
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
3
 
A
T
M
 
C
I
P
 
T
R
F
R
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
8
4
,
3
1
4
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
3
 
A
T
M
 
C
I
P
 
T
R
F
R

F
Y
2
4
 
C
I
P
 
T
r
a
n
s
f
e
r
s
 
A
p
p
r
o
v
e
d
 
a
t
 
2
0
2
3
 
A
T
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
1
9
9
9
1
9
1
 
5
9
9
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
I
P
-
W
W
 
T
R
U
C
K
 
R
E
S
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
-
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
4
0
5
0
5
0
0
 
2
4
5
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
W
 
T
r
u
c
k
 
R
e
s
v
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
3
1
.
0
0
1
9
9
9
1
9
1
 
5
9
9
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
I
P
-
C
E
O
 
T
R
U
C
K
 
R
E
S
E
R
V
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
8
3
1
.
0
0
4
0
2
0
7
0
0
 
2
4
2
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
E
 
T
r
u
c
k
 
R
e
s
v
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
1
9
9
9
1
9
1
 
5
9
9
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
I
P
-
W
M
-
T
R
U
C
K
 
R
E
S
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
-
1
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
4
0
5
1
5
0
0
 
2
4
5
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
M
 
R
e
f
u
s
e
 
T
r
u
c
k
 
R
e
s
v
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
0
7
8
.
0
0
1
9
9
9
1
9
1
 
5
9
9
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
I
P
-
C
O
M
M
 
R
A
D
I
O
 
R
E
S
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
-
1
4
,
0
7
8
.
0
0
4
0
4
0
8
0
0
 
2
4
4
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
M
 
D
i
s
p
a
t
c
h
 
C
a
p
i
t
a
l
 
R
e
s
e
r
v
e
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
1
9
9
9
1
9
1
 
5
9
9
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
I
P
-
P
W
 
T
O
 
B
L
D
G
 
R
E
S
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
-
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
4
0
5
0
1
0
0
 
2
4
5
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
W
 
B
l
d
g
 
R
e
s
v
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
7
2
0
.
0
0
1
9
9
9
1
9
1
 
5
9
9
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
I
P
-
F
D
 
B
L
D
G
 
R
E
S
E
R
V
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
-
1
3
,
7
2
0
.
0
0
4
0
4
0
3
0
0
 
2
4
4
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

F
D
 
B
l
d
g
 
R
e
s
v
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
1
9
9
9
1
9
1
 
5
9
9
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
I
P
-
P
W
 
B
G
 
B
A
I
T
 
H
S
 
R
E
S
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



   

0
8
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
6
:
2
2
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
1
5

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
4
0
5
0
1
0
0
 
2
4
5
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
W
 
B
a
i
t
 
H
s
e
 
R
e
s
v
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
1
9
9
9
1
9
1
 
5
9
9
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
I
P
-
P
W
 
B
L
D
G
 
&
 
G
R
O
U
N
D
S
 
R
E
S
E
R
V
E
 

 
 
 
 
 
-
1
8
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
4
0
5
5
2
0
0
 
2
4
5
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
W
 
G
r
o
u
n
d
s
 
R
e
s
e
r
v
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
1
9
9
9
1
9
1
 
5
9
9
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
I
P
-
P
W
 
 
P
A
R
K
S
 
&
 
C
E
M
 
R
E
S
V
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
4
0
5
5
2
5
0
 
2
4
5
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
W
 
P
a
r
k
s
 
&
 
C
e
m
t
e
r
y
 
R
e
s
e
r
v
e
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
2
2
3
.
0
0
1
9
9
9
1
9
1
 
5
9
9
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
I
P
-
T
M
 
T
E
L
E
P
H
O
N
E
 
R
E
S
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
,
2
2
3
.
0
0
4
0
2
0
1
0
0
 
2
4
2
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
M
 
T
e
l
e
p
h
o
n
e
 
R
e
s
e
r
v
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
7
4
5
.
0
0
1
9
9
9
1
9
1
 
5
9
9
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
I
P
-
F
D
 
F
I
R
E
 
P
O
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
,
7
4
5
.
0
0
4
0
4
0
3
0
0
 
2
4
4
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 

F
D
-
F
i
r
e
 
P
o
n
d
s
/
D
r
y
 
H
y
r
d
a
n
t
s
 
R
s
v

 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
,
0
6
4
.
0
0
1
9
9
9
1
9
1
 
5
9
9
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
I
P
-
S
W
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
-
3
8
,
0
6
4
.
0
0
4
0
5
0
5
0
0
 
2
4
5
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
W
 
C
a
p
i
t
a
l
 
R
e
s
v
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
,
6
1
2
.
0
0
1
9
9
9
1
9
1
 
5
9
9
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
I
P
-
P
W
 
R
O
A
D
 
R
E
S
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
-
4
1
,
6
1
2
.
0
0
4
0
5
0
1
0
0
 
2
4
5
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
W
 
R
o
a
d
 
R
e
s
v
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
3
8
5
.
0
0
1
9
9
9
1
9
1
 
5
9
9
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
I
P
-
P
D
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
-
1
8
,
3
8
5
.
0
0
4
0
4
0
1
0
0
 
2
4
4
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
D
 
C
a
p
i
t
a
l
 
R
e
s
v
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
8
3
4
.
0
0
1
9
9
9
1
9
1
 
5
9
9
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
I
P
-
T
W
N
 
C
L
K
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
,
8
3
4
.
0
0
4
0
2
0
2
0
0
 
2
4
2
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
C
 
T
o
w
n
 
C
l
e
r
k
 
R
e
s
e
r
v
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
1
9
9
9
1
9
1
 
5
9
9
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
I
P
-
F
D
 
F
I
R
E
 
R
E
S
E
R
V
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
-
4
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
4
0
4
0
3
0
0
 
2
4
4
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 

F
D
 
E
q
u
i
p
/
E
n
g
i
n
e
 
R
e
s
v
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
1
9
9
9
1
9
1
 
5
9
9
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
I
P
-
U
B
 
B
E
N
E
 
A
C
C
R
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
-
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
4
0
2
0
8
0
0
 
2
4
2
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
G
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
 
A
c
c
r
u
a
l
 
R
e
s
e
r
v
e
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
2
7
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
1
9
9
9
1
9
1
 
5
9
9
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
I
P
-
P
W
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
S
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
-
2
7
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
4
0
5
0
1
0
0
 
2
4
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
W
 
E
q
u
i
p
 
R
e
s
v
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
3
2
.
0
0
1
9
9
9
1
9
1
 
5
9
9
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
I
P
-
F
N
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
S
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
,
4
3
2
.
0
0
4
0
2
0
5
0
0
 
2
4
2
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 

F
N
 
T
r
e
a
s
 
C
a
p
i
t
a
l
 
R
e
s
v
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
3
3
6
.
0
0
1
9
9
9
1
9
1
 
5
9
9
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
I
P
-
R
E
V
A
L
 
R
E
S
E
R
V
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
-
1
1
,
3
3
6
.
0
0
4
0
2
0
6
0
0
 
2
4
2
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
S
 
R
e
s
v
-
R
e
v
a
l
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
5
4
.
0
0
1
9
9
9
1
9
1
 
5
9
9
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
I
P
-
A
S
 
A
E
R
I
A
L
 
P
H
O
T
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
,
0
5
4
.
0
0
4
0
2
0
6
0
0
 
2
4
2
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
S
 
R
e
s
v
-
A
e
r
i
a
l
 
O
r
t
h
o
 
P
h
o
t
o
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
9
8
4
,
3
1
4
.
0
0
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
1
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
e
s
t
m
e
n
t
-
A
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
2
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
a
p
 
G
a
i
n
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
S
T
 
A
D
V
I
S
O
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
3
 
A
T
M
 
M
a
r
i
n
a
 
C
I
P
 
0
7
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
,
1
0
8
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
3
 
A
T
M
 
M
a
r
i
n
a
 
C
I
P

F
Y
 
2
0
2
4
 
M
a
r
i
n
a
 
C
I
P
 
A
p
p
r
o
v
e
d
 
a
t
 
2
0
2
3
 
A
T
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
3
4
.
0
0
6
9
9
9
1
9
1
 
5
9
9
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
I
P
-
N
E
H
 
T
R
U
C
K
 
R
E
S
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
5
3
4
.
0
0
6
4
1
0
1
0
0
 
2
4
6
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 

M
 
N
E
H
 
W
k
 
T
k
 
R
e
s
v
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
8
8
2
.
0
0
6
9
9
9
1
9
1
 
5
9
9
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
I
P
-
N
E
H
 
M
R
G
 
F
L
T
 
R
E
S
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
-
1
4
,
8
8
2
.
0
0
6
4
1
0
1
0
0
 
2
4
6
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 

M
 
N
E
H
 
M
o
o
r
i
n
g
s
/
F
l
o
a
t
s
 
R
e
s
e
r
v
e
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
4
6
2
.
0
0
6
9
9
9
1
9
1
 
5
9
9
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
I
P
-
N
E
H
 
C
A
P
 
R
E
S
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
-
2
7
,
4
6
2
.
0
0
6
4
1
0
1
0
0
 
2
4
6
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

M
 
N
E
H
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
R
E
S
E
R
V
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
7
4
.
0
0
6
9
9
9
1
9
1
 
5
9
9
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
I
P
-
B
I
 
C
A
P
 
R
E
S
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
8
7
4
.
0
0
6
4
1
0
3
0
0
 
2
4
6
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

M
 
B
I
 
C
a
p
i
t
a
l
 
R
e
s
e
r
v
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
8
7
.
0
0
6
9
9
9
1
9
1
 
5
9
9
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
I
P
-
N
E
H
 
E
Q
U
I
P
 
R
E
S
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
9
8
7
.
0
0
6
4
1
0
1
0
0
 
2
4
6
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 

M
 
N
E
H
 
E
q
u
i
p
 
R
e
s
v
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
3
6
9
.
0
0
6
9
9
9
1
9
1
 
5
9
9
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
I
P
-
N
E
H
 
B
O
A
T
 
R
E
S
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
,
3
6
9
.
0
0
6
4
1
0
1
0
0
 
2
4
6
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 

M
 
N
E
H
 
B
o
a
t
 
R
e
s
v
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
,
1
0
8
.
0
0
6
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
1
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

M
-
I
n
v
e
s
t
m
e
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
0
8
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
1
,
1
4
7
,
4
2
2
.
0
0

   



   

0
8
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
6
:
2
2
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
1
6

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
0
9
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
9
8
2
 
F
I
R
S
T
N
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
2
8
2
3
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
.
3
7

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
6
2
8
2
3
2
0

c
e
l
l
 
p
h
o
n
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
.
3
7
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
1
3
0
 
8
4
2
8
9

C
E
L
L
 
P
H
O
N
E
S
-
H
A
R
B
O
R
M
A
S
T
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
0
9
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
.
3
7

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
1
0
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
6
6
9
 
F
I
R
S
T
N
E
T
-
 
H
O
T
S
P
O
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
2
2
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
2
2
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
.
1
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
7
2
2
2
0
2
3

h
o
t
s
p
o
t
s
 
7
.
2
3
 
-
 
8
.
2
2
.
2
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
.
1
5
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
M
A
I
L
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
1
0
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
.
1
5

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
1
1
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
1
1
0
 
G
O
N
E
T
S
P
E
E
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
1
.
8
7

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
7
2
3

T
e
l
e
p
h
o
n
e
 
C
h
a
r
g
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
1
.
8
7
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
E
L
E
P
H
O
N
E
-
U
S
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
1
1
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
1
.
8
7

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
1
2
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
2
5
8
 
G
R
E
A
T
 
H
A
R
B
O
R
 
M
A
R
I
T
I
M
E
 
M
U
S
E
U
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
Y
2
0
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
F
Y
2
0
2
4

F
Y
2
0
2
4
 
T
h
i
r
d
 
P
a
r
t
y
 
P
a
y
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
1
8
8
5
1
5
5
 
5
9
1
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
R
E
A
T
 
H
A
R
B
O
R
 
M
A
R
I
T
I
M
E
 
M
U
S
E
U
M
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
1
2
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
1
3
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
4
7
0
 
G
R
O
U
P
 
D
Y
N
A
M
I
C
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
2
3
0
8
-
0
1
6
0
0
0
2
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
L
2
3
0
8
-
0
1
6
0
0
0
2
8
2

H
R
A
 
A
d
m
i
n
 
f
e
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
5
.
0
0
1
2
2
0
8
0
0
 
5
2
4
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 

H
R
A
=
M
E
D
 
D
E
D
U
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
1
3
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
1
4
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
5
9
2
 
H
A
M
M
O
N
D
 
L
U
M
B
E
R
 
C
O
M
P
A
N
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
9
3
4
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
7
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
9
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
7
9
3
4
3
7

P
a
p
e
r
 
t
o
w
e
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
s
t
a
t
i
o
n
 
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
9
8
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
3
1
1
0
 
0
4
0
3
 

F
D
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
A
M
M
O
N
D
 
L
U
M
B
E
R
 
C
O
M
P
A
N
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
8
4
1
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
1
8
.
3
7

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
7
8
4
1
4
4

F
L
O
A
T
 
&
 
C
O
L
D
 
P
A
T
C
H
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
7
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

M
I
S
C
-
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
1
8
.
3
7
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
A
M
M
O
N
D
 
L
U
M
B
E
R
 
C
O
M
P
A
N
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
8
3
4
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
3
3

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
7
8
3
4
0
7

P
A
I
N
T
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
3
3
1
5
5
2
0
0
0
 
5
5
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

B
L
D
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
A
M
M
O
N
D
 
L
U
M
B
E
R
 
C
O
M
P
A
N
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
8
3
6
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
6
.
7
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
7
8
3
6
1
3

F
A
N
S
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
6
.
7
0
1
5
5
1
5
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



   

0
8
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
6
:
2
2
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
1
7

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
A
M
M
O
N
D
 
L
U
M
B
E
R
 
C
O
M
P
A
N
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
8
6
4
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
.
9
3

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
7
8
6
4
6
3

B
O
L
T
S
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
.
9
3
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
A
M
M
O
N
D
 
L
U
M
B
E
R
 
C
O
M
P
A
N
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
0
4
1
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
1
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
9
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
8
0
4
1
2
4

P
a
i
n
t
e
r
s
 
T
a
p
e
 
a
n
d
 
T
r
o
w
e
l
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
9
8
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
3
9
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

O
T
H
E
R
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
A
M
M
O
N
D
 
L
U
M
B
E
R
 
C
O
M
P
A
N
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
4
3
6
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
9
.
9
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
8
4
3
6
4
9

1
6
"
 
T
y
p
e
 
1
A
 
A
l
u
m
 
E
x
t
 
L
a
d
d
e
r
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
9
.
9
9
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
1
4
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
9
0
.
2
8

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
1
5
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
2
7
2
 
H
A
N
C
O
C
K
 
C
O
U
N
T
Y
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
Y
 
O
F
 
D
E
E
D
S
 
 
0
8
0
2
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
8
/
0
2
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
8
0
2
2
3

D
I
S
C
H
A
R
G
E
S
 
8
8
0
,
2
1
0
3
,
2
5
3
3
 
-
 
2
0
2
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
.
0
0
1
2
2
0
5
5
0
 
5
4
7
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
E
D
 
S
V
C
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
1
5
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
1
6
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
0
6
4
 
H
A
R
C
R
O
S
 
C
H
E
M
I
C
A
L
S
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
1
7
3
0
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
6
3
.
9
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
0
0
1
7
3
0
7
6

I
B
D
 
B
l
e
a
c
h
,
 
4
 
D
r
u
m
s
 
B
i
s
u
l
f
i
t
e
,
 
4
 
D
r
u
m
s
 
B
l
e
a
c
h
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
2
3
.
7
5
1
5
5
0
6
6
6
 
5
3
2
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
L
O
R
I
N
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
1
.
6
0
1
5
5
0
6
6
8
 
5
3
2
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
L
O
R
I
N
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
8
.
6
0
1
5
5
0
6
6
8
 
5
3
2
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
C
H
L
O
R
I
N
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
1
6
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
6
3
.
9
5

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
1
7
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
2
8
5
 
H
A
Y
E
S
 
P
U
M
P
 
I
N
C
-
(
0
1
-
W
C
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
1
6
4
9
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
8
.
0
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
0
1
6
4
9
4
9

G
R
 
F
l
a
p
 
V
a
l
v
e
 
A
s
s
e
m
b
l
y
 
N
e
o
p
r
e
n
e
 
x
 
4
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
8
.
0
9
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
5
2
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
U
M
P
 
S
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
A
Y
E
S
 
P
U
M
P
 
I
N
C
-
(
0
1
-
W
C
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
1
6
5
0
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
2
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
7
8
.
1
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
0
1
6
5
0
4
5

I
n
t
e
g
r
i
n
e
x
 
B
a
s
i
c
 
R
e
t
r
o
f
i
t
 
4
8
3
1
3
-
8
3
5
 
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
7
8
.
1
0
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
5
2
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
U
M
P
 
S
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
1
7
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
1
6
.
1
9

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
1
8
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
2
9
6
 
H
O
M
E
 
D
E
P
O
T
 
C
R
E
D
I
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
6
0
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
9
6

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
6
0
7
6

S
P
R
A
Y
F
O
A
M
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
9
6
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

B
L
D
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
1
8
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
9
6

    



   

0
8
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
6
:
2
2
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
1
8

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
1
9
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
1
7
6
 
H
U
B
 
I
N
T
E
R
N
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
N
E
,
 
L
L
C
(
R
1
 
M
A
R
 
 
3
2
6
3
5
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
9
1
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
2
6
3
5
4
0

m
a
r
i
n
a
 
i
n
s
u
r
a
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
9
1
0
.
0
0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
6
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
1
9
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
9
1
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
2
0
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
8
7
6
 
H
Y
G
R
A
D
E
 
B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
G
R
O
U
P
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
2
4
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
4
6
.
0
4

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
8
0
2
4
1
8

2
,
5
8
1
 
2
0
2
4
 
t
a
x
 
b
i
l
l
s
 
&
 
i
n
s
e
r
t
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
1
.
2
5
1
2
2
0
1
1
0
 
5
6
2
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
8
4
.
7
9
1
2
2
0
5
5
1
 
5
6
2
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
-
T
A
X
 
B
I
L
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
2
0
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
4
6
.
0
4

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
2
1
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
8
3
8
 
I
D
E
X
X
 
D
I
S
T
R
I
B
U
T
I
O
N
,
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
3
2
9
2
9
4
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
2
.
7
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
1
3
2
9
2
9
4
2
8

W
V
1
2
0
S
B
-
2
0
0
 
V
e
s
s
e
l
s
 
w
/
o
 
S
T
,
 
2
0
0
P
K
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
2
.
7
5
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
3
8
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

L
A
B
 
E
Q
U
I
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
2
1
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
2
.
7
5

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
2
2
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
0
3
8
 
I
S
L
A
N
D
 
C
O
N
N
E
C
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
Y
2
0
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
F
Y
2
0
2
4

F
Y
2
0
2
4
 
T
h
i
r
d
 
P
a
r
t
y
 
P
a
y
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
1
8
8
5
1
5
4
 
5
9
1
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
S
L
A
N
D
 
C
O
N
N
E
C
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
2
2
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
2
3
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
4
8
8
 
I
S
L
A
N
D
 
H
O
U
S
I
N
G
 
T
R
U
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
Y
2
0
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
F
Y
2
0
2
4

F
Y
2
0
2
4
 
T
h
i
r
d
 
P
a
r
t
y
 
P
a
y
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
1
8
8
5
1
5
4
 
5
9
1
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
S
L
A
N
D
 
H
O
U
S
I
N
G
 
T
R
U
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
2
3
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
2
4
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
9
9
5
 
B
E
N
J
A
M
I
N
 
J
A
C
O
B
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
7
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
8
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
9
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
0
7
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

M
O
W
I
N
G
 
B
H
,
P
M
,
O
H
 
C
E
M
E
T
E
R
I
E
S
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
9
.
0
0
1
5
5
2
5
0
0
 
5
5
2
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
E
M
E
T
E
R
Y
 
S
V
C
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
2
4
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
9
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
2
5
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
3
5
8
 
J
O
R
D
A
N
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
6
1
0
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
9
4
6
.
9
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
P
6
1
0
6
5

P
L
O
W
 
S
T
E
E
L
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
9
4
6
.
9
0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
2
5
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
9
4
6
.
9
0

   



   

0
8
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
6
:
2
2
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
1
9

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
2
6
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
8
4
6
 
K
I
N
G
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
E
 
#
1
5
 
N
E
H
 
F
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
6
,
6
4
8
.
8
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
P
E
 
#
1
5
 
N
E
H
 
F
S

N
E
H
 
F
S
 
I
m
p
r
o
v
e
m
e
n
t
s
 
t
h
r
u
 
7
.
3
1
.
2
3

 
 
 
 
 
2
4
9
,
1
0
4
.
0
0
3
0
0
0
0
5
3
 
5
7
7
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
,
4
5
5
.
2
0
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
5
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
e
t
a
i
n
a
g
e
 
P
a
y
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
2
6
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
6
,
6
4
8
.
8
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
2
7
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
8
9
0
 
T
H
E
 
L
I
F
E
F
L
I
G
H
T
 
F
O
U
N
D
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
Y
2
0
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
F
Y
2
0
2
4

F
Y
2
0
2
4
 
T
h
i
r
d
 
P
a
r
t
y
 
P
a
y
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
1
8
8
5
1
5
4
 
5
9
1
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 

L
I
F
E
 
F
L
I
G
H
T
 
F
O
U
N
D
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
2
7
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
2
8
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
1
5
3
 
M
A
I
N
E
 
E
N
V
I
R
O
N
M
E
N
T
A
L
 
L
A
B
O
R
A
T
O
R
Y
 
L
L
 
6
9
4
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
9
4
9
2

S
t
u
T
o
x
 
R
e
p
o
r
t
s
 
x
 
3
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
0
0
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
4
6
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

O
U
T
S
I
D
E
 
L
A
B
/
T
E
S
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
2
8
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
2
9
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
2
3
6
 
M
A
I
N
E
 
O
X
Y
/
 
S
P
E
C
 
A
I
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
2
7
6
1
0
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
0
0
2
7
6
1
0
8
9

P
r
e
s
s
u
r
e
 
W
a
s
h
e
r
 
3
0
0
0
 
P
S
I
 
3
.
5
 
G
P
M
 
2
3
0
V
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
7
5
.
0
0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
2
9
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
3
0
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
9
4
7
 
G
E
O
R
G
E
 
M
A
S
S
U
C
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
F
U
N
D
 
E
X
C
I
S
E
 
T
A
X
 
 
 
0
8
/
0
7
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
9
.
6
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
R
E
F
U
N
D
 
E
X
C
I
S
E
 
T
A
X

R
E
F
U
N
D
 
E
X
C
I
S
E
 
T
A
X
 
1
0
0
%
 
D
I
S
A
B
L
E
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
9
.
6
8
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

M
o
t
o
r
 
V
e
h
i
c
l
e
 
E
x
c
i
s
e
 
T
a
x
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
3
0
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
9
.
6
8

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
3
1
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
4
1
3
 
M
 
C
 
M
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
5
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
2
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
2
3

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
3
5
6
6

R
E
C
E
P
T
A
C
L
E
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
2
3
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

B
L
D
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
 
C
 
M
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
5
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
2
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
5
2
.
1
2

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
3
5
7
9

r
a
m
p
 
l
i
g
h
t
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
5
2
.
1
2
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
7
1
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
Q
U
I
P
-
M
O
O
R
I
N
G
S
/
F
L
O
A
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
3
1
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
6
9
.
3
5

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
3
2
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
2
5
5
 
M
D
I
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
T
Y
 
C
A
M
P
F
I
R
E
 
C
O
A
L
I
T
I
O
N
 
 
F
Y
2
0
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
F
Y
2
0
2
4

F
Y
2
0
2
4
 
T
h
i
r
d
 
P
a
r
t
y
 
P
a
y
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
1
8
8
5
1
5
4
 
5
9
1
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 

M
D
I
 
C
A
M
P
F
I
R
E
 
C
O
A
L
I
T
I
O
N
/
N
H
H
 
 
 
 

 



   

0
8
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
6
:
2
2
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
2
0

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
3
2
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
3
3
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
3
4
7
 
K
O
R
E
Y
 
G
O
O
D
W
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
2
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
4
7
.
5
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
8
2
7
2

J
u
l
y
 
2
0
2
3
 
P
o
r
t
a
 
P
o
t
t
y
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
4
7
.
5
0
1
5
5
2
5
0
0
 
5
5
3
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
R
T
A
 
P
O
T
T
Y
 
S
V
C
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
3
3
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
4
7
.
5
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
3
4
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
4
6
9
 
M
D
I
 
R
E
G
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
C
H
O
O
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
u
l
-
2
3
 
A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
2
,
6
8
9
.
7
4

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
J
u
l
-
2
3
 
A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t

J
u
l
y
 
2
0
2
3
 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
3
1
2
,
6
8
9
.
7
4
1
9
9
5
1
0
0
 
5
9
2
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 

M
D
 
H
I
G
H
 
S
C
H
O
O
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
3
4
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
2
,
6
8
9
.
7
4

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
3
5
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
8
2
4
 
M
I
S
S
I
O
N
 
S
Q
U
A
R
E
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
3
0
6
3
0
-
1
0
9
-
3
2
0
3
1
0
A
0
7
/
1
2
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
2
3
0
6
3
0
-
1
0
9
-
3
2
0
3
1
0
A

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
p
l
a
n
 
f
e
e
 
f
o
r
 
p
e
r
i
o
d
 
7
.
1
.
2
3
 
-
 
9
.
3
0
.
2
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0
1
2
2
0
8
0
0
 
5
4
5
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
D
M
I
N
-
A
C
T
U
A
R
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
3
5
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
3
6
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
9
7
8
 
M
O
U
N
T
 
D
E
S
E
R
T
 
C
H
A
M
B
E
R
 
O
F
 
C
O
M
M
E
R
C
E
 
 
F
Y
2
0
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
F
Y
2
0
2
4

F
Y
2
0
2
4
 
T
h
i
r
d
 
P
a
r
t
y
 
P
a
y
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
1
8
8
5
1
5
4
 
5
9
1
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 

M
D
 
C
H
A
M
B
E
R
 
O
F
 
C
O
M
M
E
R
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
3
6
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
3
7
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
5
0
5
 
M
O
U
N
T
 
D
E
S
E
R
T
 
H
I
S
T
O
R
I
C
A
L
 
S
O
C
I
E
T
Y
 
 
 
F
Y
2
0
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
F
Y
2
0
2
4

F
Y
2
0
2
4
 
T
h
i
r
d
 
P
a
r
t
y
 
P
a
y
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
1
8
8
5
1
5
5
 
5
9
1
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 

M
D
I
 
H
I
S
T
O
R
I
C
A
L
 
S
O
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
3
7
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
3
8
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
0
3
7
 
M
O
U
N
T
 
D
E
S
E
R
T
 
N
U
R
S
E
R
Y
 
S
C
H
O
O
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
Y
2
0
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
F
Y
2
0
2
4

F
Y
2
0
2
4
 
T
h
i
r
d
 
P
a
r
t
y
 
P
a
y
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
1
8
8
5
1
5
4
 
5
9
1
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 

M
D
 
N
U
R
S
E
R
Y
 
S
C
H
O
O
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
3
8
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
3
9
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
0
5
7
 
M
O
U
N
T
 
D
E
S
E
R
T
 
N
U
R
S
I
N
G
 
A
S
S
O
C
I
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
F
Y
2
0
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
F
Y
2
0
2
4

F
Y
2
0
2
4
 
T
h
i
r
d
 
P
a
r
t
y
 
P
a
y
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
1
8
8
5
1
5
4
 
5
9
1
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 

M
D
 
N
U
R
S
I
N
G
 
A
S
S
O
C
I
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
3
9
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

  



   

0
8
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
6
:
2
2
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
2
1

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
4
0
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
5
0
2
 
M
O
U
N
T
 
D
E
S
E
R
T
 
S
P
R
I
N
G
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
2
9
 
0
4
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
.
2
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
4
9
2
9
 
0
4
2
3

o
f
f
i
c
e
 
w
a
t
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
.
2
0
1
2
2
0
1
1
0
 
5
3
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
O
U
N
T
 
D
E
S
E
R
T
 
S
P
R
I
N
G
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
4
4
 
0
4
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
5
4
4
 
0
4
2
3

S
P
R
I
N
G
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
O
U
N
T
 
D
E
S
E
R
T
 
S
P
R
I
N
G
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
1
4
 
0
4
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
8
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
9
5
1
4
 
0
4
2
3

S
P
R
I
N
G
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
8
0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
O
U
N
T
 
D
E
S
E
R
T
 
S
P
R
I
N
G
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
9
8
 
0
4
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
6
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
9
4
9
8
 
0
4
2
3

s
p
r
i
n
g
 
w
a
t
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
6
0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
O
U
N
T
 
D
E
S
E
R
T
 
S
P
R
I
N
G
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
5
6
7
 
0
4
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
4
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
.
2
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
6
5
6
7
 
0
4
2
3

S
p
r
i
n
g
 
w
a
t
e
r
 
d
e
l
i
v
e
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
.
2
0
1
4
4
0
8
0
0
 
5
3
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
4
0
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
2
.
8
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
4
1
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
4
6
8
 
M
O
U
N
T
 
D
E
S
E
R
T
 
I
S
L
A
N
D
 
H
O
S
P
I
T
A
L
 
&
 
H
E
 
2
9
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
.
2
1

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
9
3
8

I
V
 
s
t
a
r
t
 
k
i
t
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
.
2
1
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
3
1
1
0
 
0
4
0
4
 

E
M
S
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
4
1
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
.
2
1

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
4
2
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
9
4
8
 
S
T
E
V
E
N
 
M
U
N
G
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
F
U
N
D
 
T
I
T
L
E
 
A
P
P
 
 
 
 
0
8
/
0
7
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
R
E
F
U
N
D
 
T
I
T
L
E
 
A
P
P

R
E
F
U
N
D
 
T
I
T
L
E
 
F
E
E
 
P
R
E
V
.
 
P
A
I
D
 
T
O
 
D
E
A
L
E
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
0
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
s
 
P
a
y
a
b
l
e
-
R
e
f
u
n
d
s
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
4
2
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
4
3
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
3
5
6
 
M
U
N
I
C
I
P
A
L
 
R
E
V
I
E
W
 
C
O
M
M
I
T
T
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
2
7
8
.
0
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
9
8
0
8

M
R
C
 
M
o
n
t
h
l
y
 
-
 
B
L
H

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
2
7
8
.
0
8
1
5
5
1
5
0
0
 
5
5
5
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
I
P
P
I
N
G
 
F
E
E
 
C
R
O
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
4
3
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
2
7
8
.
0
8

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
4
4
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
9
4
4
 
N
A
N
K
E
R
V
I
S
 
T
R
U
C
K
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
2
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
0
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
7
9
0

D
I
T
C
H
I
N
G
 
B
H
 
R
O
A
D
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
7
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

S
T
O
R
M
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
A
N
K
E
R
V
I
S
 
T
R
U
C
K
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
2
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
8
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
7
9
2

D
I
T
C
H
I
N
H
 
B
H
 
R
O
A
D
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
8
5
.
0
0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
7
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

S
T
O
R
M
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



   

0
8
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
6
:
2
2
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
2
2

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
4
4
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
7
8
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
4
5
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
1
6
0
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
0
8
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
1
2
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
.
9
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
7
1
0
8
5
4

t
r
i
g
g
e
r
 
t
o
r
c
h
 
b
j

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
.
9
9
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
0
6
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
1
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
9
4

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
7
1
0
6
0
3

r
e
l
a
y
 
b
j

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
9
4
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
0
9
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
1
2
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
4
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
7
1
0
9
3
8

p
r
o
p
a
n
e
c
y
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
4
8
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
0
8
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
1
2
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
4
7

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
7
1
0
8
1
7

r
e
l
a
y
 
b
j

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
4
7
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
5
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
1
0
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
1
2
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
2
6

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
7
1
1
0
1
4

b
u
t
a
n
e
 
t
o
r
c
h
 
b
j

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
2
6
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
0
1
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
1
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
8
.
0
4

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
7
1
0
1
2
4

f
i
l
t
e
r
s
 
b
j

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
8
.
0
4
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
0
8
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
1
2
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
.
2
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
7
1
0
8
5
1

P
L
I
E
R
S
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
.
2
5
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
0
0
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
1
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
.
5
4

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
7
1
0
0
5
3

R
7
 
o
i
l
 
c
h
a
n
g
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
.
5
4
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
5
1
0
0
 
4
3
0
9
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
-
T
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
0
0
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
1
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
.
5
4

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
7
1
0
0
4
6

O
i
l
 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 
f
o
r
 
T
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
.
5
4
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
5
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
3
4
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
.
1
7

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
7
1
3
4
2
9

O
I
L
 
F
I
L
T
E
R
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
.
1
7
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
5
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
3
2
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
9
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
7
1
3
2
6
1

S
O
C
K
E
T
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
9
9
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
3
2
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
.
0
2

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
7
1
3
2
5
3

S
T
E
E
L
 
W
W
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
.
0
2
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



   

0
8
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
6
:
2
2
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
2
3

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
0
8
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
1
2
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
7
.
2
6

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
7
1
0
8
7
1

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
7
1
0
8
5
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
7
.
2
6
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
4
1
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
6
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
7
1
4
1
6
0

S
C
R
E
W
D
R
I
V
E
R
 
K
I
T
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
6
9
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
4
7
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
2
2
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
.
9
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
7
1
4
7
6
0

P
R
E
M
I
X
E
D
 
G
A
S
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
.
9
8
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
4
6
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
6
.
6
4

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
7
1
4
6
4
1

P
R
E
M
I
X
E
D
 
G
A
S
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
6
.
6
4
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
4
5
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
1
.
7
4

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
4
6
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
4
9
0
 
N
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
F
I
R
E
 
C
O
D
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
3
8
3
1
0
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
2
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
2
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
8
5
3
8
3
1
0
X

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
N
F
P
A
 
f
i
r
e
 
c
o
d
e
s
 
s
u
b
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
2
5
.
0
0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
4
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
U
E
S
 
&
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
S
H
I
P
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
4
6
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
2
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
4
7
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
5
9
4
 
N
E
 
H
A
R
B
O
R
 
V
I
L
L
A
G
E
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
 
S
O
C
 
F
Y
2
0
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
F
Y
2
0
2
4

F
Y
2
0
2
4
 
T
h
i
r
d
 
P
a
r
t
y
 
P
a
y
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
1
8
8
5
1
5
2
 
5
9
1
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
E
H
 
V
I
L
L
A
G
E
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
 
S
O
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
4
7
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
4
8
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
5
2
2
 
N
E
I
G
H
B
O
R
H
O
O
D
 
H
O
U
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
Y
2
0
2
4
Y
o
u
t
h
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
F
Y
2
0
2
4
Y
o
u
t
h

F
Y
2
0
2
4
 
M
O
U
 
P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
-
 
Y
o
u
t
h

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
1
2
2
2
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
E
I
G
H
B
O
R
H
O
O
D
 
H
O
U
S
E
-
Y
O
U
T
H
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
I
G
H
B
O
R
H
O
O
D
 
H
O
U
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
Y
2
0
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
F
Y
2
0
2
4

F
Y
2
0
2
4
 
M
O
U
 
P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
-
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
1
2
2
2
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
E
I
G
H
B
O
R
H
O
O
D
 
H
O
U
S
E
-
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
I
G
H
B
O
R
H
O
O
D
 
H
O
U
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
Y
2
0
2
4
E
v
e
n
t
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
F
Y
2
0
2
4
E
v
e
n
t
s

F
Y
2
0
2
4
 
M
O
U
 
P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
-
 
E
v
e
n
t
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
1
2
2
2
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
E
I
G
H
B
O
R
H
O
O
D
 
H
O
U
S
E
-
C
O
M
M
 
E
V
E
N
T
S

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
4
8
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
4
9
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
5
2
2
 
N
E
I
G
H
B
O
R
H
O
O
D
 
H
O
U
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
5
.
9
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
9
4
9
4

P
o
o
l
 
R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
5
.
9
8
1
6
6
0
5
0
0
 
5
5
2
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
O
L
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



   

0
8
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
6
:
2
2
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
2
4

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
4
9
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
5
.
9
8

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
5
0
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
9
3
6
 
N
E
W
 
E
N
G
L
A
N
D
 
T
R
U
C
K
 
T
I
R
E
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
S
 
 
I
 
1
4
5
0
9
2
-
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
9
3
.
9
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
4
5
0
9
2
-
0
8

T
i
r
e
s
 
f
o
r
 
E
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
9
3
.
9
0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
5
1
0
0
 
4
3
0
2
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
-
1
7
 
F
I
 
E
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
5
0
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
9
3
.
9
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
5
1
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
5
3
6
 
N
O
R
T
H
E
A
S
T
 
H
A
R
B
O
R
 
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
Y
2
0
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
F
Y
2
0
2
4

F
Y
2
0
2
4
 
M
O
U
 
P
a
y
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
1
2
2
2
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
E
H
 
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
-
 
M
O
U
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
5
1
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
5
2
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
9
4
1
 
O
L
D
C
A
S
T
L
E
 
L
A
W
N
 
&
 
G
A
R
D
E
N
 
N
O
R
T
H
E
A
S
T
 
5
3
0
5
7
9
9
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
7
2
.
6
4

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
3
0
5
7
9
9
0
6

p
l
a
y
g
r
o
u
n
d
 
c
h
i
p
s
 
b
j

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
7
2
.
6
4
1
5
5
2
5
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
5
2
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
7
2
.
6
4

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
5
3
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
5
9
7
 
O
N
-
T
H
E
-
L
I
N
E
,
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
9
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
3
9
.
0
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
2
9
8
6

C
E
B
T
E
R
L
I
N
E
 
B
H
I
L
L
 
R
D
 
E
D
G
E
 
L
I
N
E
 
H
Q
U
A
R
R
Y
R
D
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
3
9
.
0
8
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
5
3
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
3
9
.
0
8

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
5
4
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
7
0
6
 
O
N
L
I
N
E
 
M
O
O
R
I
N
G
,
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
2
8
3
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
P
2
8
3
3
8

o
n
l
i
n
e
 
m
o
o
r
i
n
g
 
f
e
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
0
0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
4
2
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
T
/
T
E
C
H
 
F
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
5
4
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
5
5
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
5
9
5
 
P
R
E
T
T
Y
 
M
A
R
S
H
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
T
Y
 
A
S
S
O
C
I
A
T
I
O
 
F
Y
2
0
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
F
Y
2
0
2
4

F
Y
2
0
2
4
 
T
h
i
r
d
 
P
a
r
t
y
 
P
a
y
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
1
8
8
5
1
5
2
 
5
9
1
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
R
E
T
T
Y
 
M
A
R
S
H
 
C
O
M
M
 
A
S
S
O
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
5
5
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
5
6
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
9
0
3
 
P
R
I
N
T
 
B
A
N
G
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
0
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
0
3
6

Y
e
s
/
N
o
 
C
a
r
d
s
 
f
o
r
 
T
o
w
n
 
M
e
e
t
i
n
g
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
0
.
0
0
1
2
2
0
3
3
1
 
5
3
9
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
5
6
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
0
.
0
0

  



   

0
8
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
6
:
2
2
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
2
5

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
5
7
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
6
5
4
 
S
E
A
L
 
H
A
R
B
O
R
 
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
A
S
S
O
C
I
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
F
Y
2
0
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
F
Y
2
0
2
4

F
Y
2
0
2
4
 
M
O
U
 
P
a
y
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
1
2
2
2
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

S
H
 
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
-
 
M
O
U
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
5
7
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
5
8
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
9
7
7
 
S
E
A
L
 
H
A
R
B
O
R
 
V
I
L
L
A
G
E
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
 
S
 
F
Y
2
0
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
F
Y
2
0
2
4

F
Y
2
0
2
4
 
T
h
i
r
d
 
P
a
r
t
y
 
P
a
y
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
1
8
8
5
1
5
2
 
5
9
1
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

S
H
 
V
I
L
L
A
G
E
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
 
S
O
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
5
8
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
5
9
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
1
8
2
 
S
O
M
A
T
E
X
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
3
5
1
-
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
4
8
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
9
3
5
1
-
1

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
B
r
i
d
g
e
 
C
r
a
n
e
 
I
n
s
p
e
c
t
i
o
n
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
4
8
.
0
0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

B
L
D
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
5
9
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
4
8
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
6
0
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
6
7
4
 
S
O
M
E
S
V
I
L
L
E
 
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
A
S
S
O
C
I
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
F
Y
2
0
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
F
Y
2
0
2
4

F
Y
2
0
2
4
 
M
O
U
 
P
a
y
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
1
2
2
2
0
0
0
 
5
9
1
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 

S
V
 
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
-
 
M
O
U
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
6
0
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
6
1
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
6
5
3
 
S
P
C
A
 
O
F
 
H
A
N
C
O
C
K
 
C
O
U
N
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
Y
2
0
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
F
Y
2
0
2
4

F
Y
2
0
2
4
 
T
h
i
r
d
 
P
a
r
t
y
 
P
a
y
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
1
8
8
5
1
5
4
 
5
9
1
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

S
P
C
A
-
H
A
N
C
O
C
K
 
C
O
U
N
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
6
1
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
6
2
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
8
6
3
 
S
T
A
N
L
E
Y
 
E
L
E
V
A
T
O
R
 
C
O
M
P
A
N
Y
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
R
V
0
0
0
4
6
4
9
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
S
R
V
0
0
0
4
6
4
9
5
3

E
l
e
v
a
t
o
r
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
C
a
l
l
 
-
 
B
L
H

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
0
0
1
5
5
2
0
0
0
 
5
5
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

B
L
D
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
6
2
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
6
3
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
9
2
4
 
T
E
L
E
F
L
E
X
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
0
7
1
8
7
4
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
.
5
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
9
5
0
7
1
8
7
4
0
7

E
M
S
 
s
t
a
b
i
l
i
z
e
r
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
.
5
0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
3
1
1
0
 
0
4
0
4
 

E
M
S
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
6
3
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
.
5
0

    



   

0
8
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
6
:
2
2
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
2
6

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
6
4
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
9
4
6
 
T
E
R
N
 
I
I
,
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
7
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
2
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
0
7
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

S
e
p
t
i
c
 
T
a
n
k
 
P
u
m
p
i
n
g
 
&
 
D
u
m
p
i
n
g
 
R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t
.

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
.
0
0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0
 
5
4
6
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
W
W
S
P
 
S
e
p
t
i
c
 
P
u
m
p
i
n
g
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
6
4
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
6
5
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
7
2
5
 
T
R
A
N
S
C
O
 
B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
T
E
C
H
N
O
L
O
G
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
3
9
1
7
0
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
2
6
.
1
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
I
N
3
9
1
7
0
3
7

C
o
p
i
e
r
 
a
n
d
 
P
r
i
n
t
e
r
 
r
e
p
a
i
r
 
a
n
d
 
M
a
i
n
t
e
n
a
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
2
6
.
1
8
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
3
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
O
P
I
E
R
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
C
O
 
B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
T
E
C
H
N
O
L
O
G
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
3
9
1
9
0
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
3
.
0
3

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
I
N
3
9
1
9
0
9
7

C
o
p
i
e
r
 
a
n
d
 
P
r
i
n
t
e
r
 
R
e
p
a
i
r
 
a
n
d
 
M
a
i
n
t
e
n
a
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
3
.
0
3
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
3
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
O
P
I
E
R
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
C
O
 
B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
T
E
C
H
N
O
L
O
G
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
3
9
2
6
1
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
1
3
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
5
2
.
5
2

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
I
N
3
9
2
6
1
3
0

C
o
p
i
e
r
 
a
n
d
 
P
r
i
n
t
e
r
 
R
e
p
a
i
r
 
a
n
d
 
M
a
i
n
t
e
n
a
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
5
2
.
5
2
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
3
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
O
P
I
E
R
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
6
5
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
5
1
.
7
3

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
6
6
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
3
8
7
 
T
R
E
A
S
U
R
E
R
,
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
O
F
 
M
A
I
N
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
I
L
0
7
2
0
2
3
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
2
3
9
0
7
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
.
4
1

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
B
I
L
0
7
2
0
2
3
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
2
3
9

T
e
l
c
o
 
C
i
r
c
u
i
t
 
C
h
a
r
g
e
s
 
0
7
/
2
0
2
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
.
4
1
1
4
4
0
8
0
0
 
5
4
2
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
T
/
T
E
C
H
 
F
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
6
6
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
.
4
1

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
6
7
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
1
0
9
 
T
R
E
A
S
U
R
E
R
,
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
O
F
 
M
A
I
N
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
E
P
0
7
0
5
2
3
1
N
P
D
0
0
0
0
0
6
7
0
7
/
0
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
5
7
.
9
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
D
E
P
0
7
0
5
2
3
1
N
P
D
0
0
0
0
0
6
7

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
W
W
 
D
i
s
c
h
a
r
g
e
 
F
e
e
 
S
H
 
W
W
T
P
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
5
7
.
9
8
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
4
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

F
E
E
S
,
 
L
I
C
E
N
S
E
S
,
 
P
E
R
M
I
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
E
A
S
U
R
E
R
,
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
O
F
 
M
A
I
N
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
E
P
0
7
0
5
2
3
1
N
P
D
0
0
0
0
0
6
6
0
7
/
0
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
8
.
8
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
D
E
P
0
7
0
5
2
3
1
N
P
D
0
0
0
0
0
6
6

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
W
W
 
D
i
s
c
h
a
r
g
e
 
F
e
e
 
S
V
 
W
W
T
P
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
8
.
8
5
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
4
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

F
E
E
S
,
 
L
I
C
E
N
S
E
S
,
 
P
E
R
M
I
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
E
A
S
U
R
E
R
,
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
O
F
 
M
A
I
N
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
E
P
0
7
0
5
2
3
1
N
P
D
0
0
0
0
0
6
5
0
7
/
0
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
2
3
.
0
2

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
D
E
P
0
7
0
5
2
3
1
N
P
D
0
0
0
0
0
6
5

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
W
W
 
D
i
s
c
h
a
r
g
e
 
F
e
e
 
N
E
H
 
W
W
T
P
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
2
3
.
0
2
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
4
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

F
E
E
S
,
 
L
I
C
E
N
S
E
S
,
 
P
E
R
M
I
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
6
7
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
6
9
.
8
5

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
6
8
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
7
7
1
 
T
R
I
D
E
N
T
 
A
R
M
O
R
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
8
.
2
3

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
7
4
7
1

M
i
s
c
.
 
I
t
e
m
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
8
.
2
3
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
I
D
E
N
T
 
A
R
M
O
R
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
4
.
4
2

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
7
4
4
8

5
.
1
1
 
P
D
U
 
C
l
a
s
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
4
.
4
2
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



   

0
8
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
6
:
2
2
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
2
7

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
6
8
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
2
.
6
5

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
6
9
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
7
3
7
 
U
N
I
F
I
R
S
T
 
C
O
R
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
2
7
3
0
0
5
8
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
1
3
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
.
9
7

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
2
7
3
0
0
5
8
8
8

W
W
 
U
n
i
f
o
r
m
s
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
.
9
7
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
N
I
F
I
R
S
T
 
C
O
R
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
2
7
3
0
0
5
8
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
1
3
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
2
.
1
2

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
2
7
3
0
0
5
8
8
7

H
W
Y
/
M
S
W
/
P
&
C
 
U
n
i
f
o
r
m
s
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
0
0
1
5
5
1
5
0
0
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
0
0
1
5
5
2
5
0
0
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
.
1
2
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
N
I
F
I
R
S
T
 
C
O
R
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
2
7
3
0
0
7
3
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
.
9
7

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
2
7
3
0
0
7
3
6
5

W
W
 
U
n
i
f
o
r
m
s
 
a
n
d
 
M
a
t
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
.
9
7
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
N
I
F
I
R
S
T
 
C
O
R
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
2
7
3
0
0
8
8
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
.
1
7

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
2
7
3
0
0
8
8
1
9

W
W
 
U
n
i
f
o
r
m
s
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
.
1
7
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
N
I
F
I
R
S
T
 
C
O
R
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
2
7
3
0
0
8
8
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
2
.
1
2

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
2
7
3
0
0
8
8
1
8

H
W
Y
/
M
S
W
/
P
&
C
 
U
n
i
f
o
r
m
s
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
0
0
1
5
5
1
5
0
0
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
0
0
1
5
5
2
5
0
0
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
.
1
2
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
N
I
F
I
R
S
T
 
C
O
R
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
2
7
3
0
0
7
3
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
2
.
1
2

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
2
7
3
0
0
7
3
6
4

H
W
Y
/
M
S
W
/
P
&
C
 
U
n
i
f
o
r
m
s
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
0
0
1
5
5
1
5
0
0
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
0
0
1
5
5
2
5
0
0
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
.
1
2
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
6
9
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
8
.
4
7

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
7
0
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
7
4
2
 
U
S
A
 
B
L
U
E
B
O
O
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
0
0
0
6
5
8
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
7
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
9
.
1
2

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
I
N
V
0
0
0
6
5
8
4
2

C
h
e
m
i
c
a
l
 
D
i
s
c
l
o
s
u
r
e
 
S
i
g
n
s
,
 
p
H
 
B
u
f
f
e
r
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
2
4
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
3
8
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

L
A
B
 
E
Q
U
I
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
3
.
8
8
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
3
9
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

O
T
H
E
R
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
7
0
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
9
.
1
2

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
7
1
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
5
6
2
 
V
A
N
A
S
S
E
 
H
A
N
G
E
N
 
B
R
U
S
T
L
I
N
 
I
N
C
 
R
1
 
 
 
 
0
4
1
4
7
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
0
9
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
4
1
4
7
3
8

B
e
e
c
h
 
H
i
l
l
 
C
r
o
s
s
 
R
o
a
d
 
c
u
l
v
e
r
t
 
-
 
B
L
H

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
0
9
5
.
0
0
3
0
0
0
0
6
1
 
5
7
7
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
7
1
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
0
9
5
.
0
0

  



   

0
8
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
6
:
2
2
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
2
8

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
7
2
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
9
3
9
 
W
 
B
 
M
A
S
O
N
 
C
O
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
9
6
3
0
6
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
1
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
.
3
7

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
3
9
6
3
0
6
7
4

K
I
T
C
H
E
N
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
.
3
7
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
 
B
 
M
A
S
O
N
 
C
O
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
9
6
0
0
3
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
1
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
9
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
3
9
6
0
0
3
9
7

K
I
T
C
H
E
N
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
9
9
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
 
B
 
M
A
S
O
N
 
C
O
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
r
e
d
i
t
 
4
/
2
6
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
0
4
/
2
6
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
6
.
5
1

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
C
r
e
d
i
t
 
4
/
2
6
/
2
0
2
3

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
f
o
r
 
t
a
x
 
2
3
6
9
5
8
2
2
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
6
.
5
1
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
7
2
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
8
5

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
7
3
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
7
6
0
 
F
 
W
 
W
E
B
B
 
C
O
M
P
A
N
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
5
9
1
9
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
8
.
8
6

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
8
1
5
9
1
9
6
1

N
E
H
 
S
u
m
p
 
P
u
m
p
 
a
n
d
 
2
 
B
r
a
s
s
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
V
a
l
v
e
s
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
8
.
8
6
1
5
5
0
6
6
6
 
5
5
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

B
L
D
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
W
 
W
E
B
B
 
C
O
M
P
A
N
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
5
4
8
0
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
3
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
8
1
5
4
8
0
9
1

F
L
T
R
 
C
a
r
t
 
S
T
D
 
2
.
5
 
5
M
i
c
 
S
t
r
i
n
g
 
W
o
u
n
d
 
1
0
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
3
0
1
5
5
2
5
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
7
3
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
1
.
1
6

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
7
4
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
8
7
6
 
Z
O
L
L
 
M
E
D
I
C
A
L
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
7
5
8
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
4
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
7
7
5
8
2
4

Z
o
l
l
 
m
o
n
i
t
o
r
 
p
a
d
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
4
.
0
0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
7
1
0
0
 
0
4
0
4
 

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
-
 
E
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
1
7
4
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
4
.
0
0

  
N
U
M
B
E
R
 
O
F
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
1
1
5

*
*
*
 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
2
,
2
8
1
,
0
1
6
.
5
3

  
C
O
U
N
T

A
M
O
U
N
T

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O
T
A
L
 
P
R
I
N
T
E
D
 
C
H
E
C
K
S

 
 
 
 
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
6
4
,
7
1
4
.
6
7

T
O
T
A
L
 
M
A
N
U
A
L
 
C
H
E
C
K
S

 
 
 
 
 
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
4
.
7
4

T
O
T
A
L
 
E
F
T
'
S
 

 
 
 
 
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
5
,
8
1
7
.
1
2

   
*
*
*
 
G
R
A
N
D
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
2
,
2
8
1
,
0
1
6
.
5
3

      



 
0
8
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
6
:
2
2
 
 
 
 
|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
P
 
 
 
 
 
2
9

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
E
N
T
R
I
E
S
 
T
O
 
B
E
 
C
R
E
A
T
E
D

C
L
E
R
K
:
 
6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Y
E
A
R
 
P
E
R

J
N
L

S
R
C
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
D
E
S
C

T
O
B

D
E
B
I
T

C
R
E
D
I
T

E
F
F
 
D
A
T
E

J
N
L
 
D
E
S
C

R
E
F
 
1

R
E
F
 
2

R
E
F
 
3

L
I
N
E
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

2
0
2
4
 
2

 
 
 
 
2
3

A
P
P
1
0
0
-
2
0
0
0
0
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
s
 
P
a
y
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
3
5
,
9
0
3
.
6
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 A
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 

A
P
P
1
0
0
-
1
0
1
0
0
 

C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
8
1
,
0
1
6
.
5
3

0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 A
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 

A
P
P
6
0
0
-
2
0
0
0
0
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
s
 
P
a
y
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
,
6
6
7
.
9
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 A
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 

A
P
P
3
0
0
-
2
0
0
0
0
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
s
 
P
a
y
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
6
,
4
4
4
.
9
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 A
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
L
E
D
G
E
R
 
T
O
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
8
1
,
0
1
6
.
5
3

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
8
1
,
0
1
6
.
5
3

  
A
P
P
1
0
0
-
3
5
0
6
0
 

D
T
-
M
A
R
I
N
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
,
6
6
7
.
9
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
P
P
6
0
0
-
3
5
0
1
0
 

D
T
 
G
e
n
 
f
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
,
6
6
7
.
9
7

0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
P
P
1
0
0
-
3
5
0
3
0
 

D
T
F
-
C
A
P
 
I
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
6
,
4
4
4
.
9
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
P
P
3
0
0
-
3
5
0
1
0
 

D
T
 
G
e
n
 
f
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
6
,
4
4
4
.
9
0

0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

S
Y
S
T
E
M
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
T
E
D
 
E
N
T
R
I
E
S
 
T
O
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
5
,
1
1
2
.
8
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
5
,
1
1
2
.
8
7

 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
2
0
2
4
/
0
2
/
2
3

T
O
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
2
6
,
1
2
9
.
4
0

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
2
6
,
1
2
9
.
4
0

                         



 
0
8
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
6
:
2
2
 
 
 
 
|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
P
 
 
 
 
 
3
0

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
E
N
T
R
I
E
S
 
T
O
 
B
E
 
C
R
E
A
T
E
D

  
F
U
N
D

Y
E
A
R
 
P
E
R

J
N
L

E
F
F
 
D
A
T
E

D
E
B
I
T

C
R
E
D
I
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

1
0
0
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2
0
2
4
 
2

 
 
 
 
2
3

0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3

1
0
0
-
1
0
1
0
0
 

C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
8
1
,
0
1
6
.
5
3

1
0
0
-
2
0
0
0
0
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
s
 
P
a
y
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
3
5
,
9
0
3
.
6
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1
0
0
-
3
5
0
3
0
 

D
T
F
-
C
A
P
 
I
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
6
,
4
4
4
.
9
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1
0
0
-
3
5
0
6
0
 

D
T
-
M
A
R
I
N
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
,
6
6
7
.
9
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

F
U
N
D
 
T
O
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
8
1
,
0
1
6
.
5
3

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
8
1
,
0
1
6
.
5
3

 
3
0
0
 
C
a
p
i
t
a
l
 
P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2
0
2
4
 
2

 
 
 
 
2
3

0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3

3
0
0
-
2
0
0
0
0
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
s
 
P
a
y
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
6
,
4
4
4
.
9
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3
0
0
-
3
5
0
1
0
 

D
T
 
G
e
n
 
f
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
6
,
4
4
4
.
9
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

F
U
N
D
 
T
O
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
6
,
4
4
4
.
9
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
6
,
4
4
4
.
9
0

 
6
0
0
 
M
a
r
i
n
a
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2
0
2
4
 
2

 
 
 
 
2
3

0
8
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3

6
0
0
-
2
0
0
0
0
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
s
 
P
a
y
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
,
6
6
7
.
9
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6
0
0
-
3
5
0
1
0
 

D
T
 
G
e
n
 
f
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
,
6
6
7
.
9
7

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

F
U
N
D
 
T
O
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
,
6
6
7
.
9
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
,
6
6
7
.
9
7

                                 



 
0
8
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
6
:
2
2
 
 
 
 
|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
P
 
 
 
 
 
3
1

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
E
N
T
R
I
E
S
 
T
O
 
B
E
 
C
R
E
A
T
E
D

  
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
U
E
 
T
O

D
U
E
 
F
R
O
M

 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

1
0
0
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
5
,
1
1
2
.
8
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3
0
0
 
C
a
p
i
t
a
l
 
P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
6
,
4
4
4
.
9
0

6
0
0
 
M
a
r
i
n
a
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
,
6
6
7
.
9
7

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
5
,
1
1
2
.
8
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
5
,
1
1
2
.
8
7

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
 
E
N
D
 
O
F
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
-
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
 
b
y
 
L
i
s
a
 
Y
o
u
n
g
 
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                                            



24
04

CH
EC

K 
DA

TE
:  

 
Ju

ly
 1

9,
 2

02
3

CH
EC

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

31
90

78
th

ro
ug

h
31

90
78

8,
88

4.
86

$ 
   

   
   

  
Ch

ec
k 

pa
ym

en
ts

CH
EC

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

N
/A

an
d

N
/A

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
El

ec
tr

on
ic

 p
ay

m
en

ts

 E
FT

 N
U

M
BE

R:
  

N
/A

th
ro

ug
h

N
/A

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
AC

H 
Pa

ym
en

ts

EF
T 

or
 C

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

N
/A

an
d

N
/A

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Vo

id
ed

 C
he

ck
s

TO
TA

L 
DI

SB
U

RS
EM

EN
TS

:
8,

88
4.

86
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

Se
le

ct
m

en
:

Jo
hn

 B
 M

ac
au

le
y,

 C
ha

irm
an

M
ar

th
a 

T 
Du

dm
an

Ja
m

es
 F

 M
oo

er
s

Ge
of

fr
ey

 V
 W

oo
d,

 S
ec

re
ta

ry

na
m

ed
 in

 th
is 

sc
he

du
le

.

TO
W

N
 O

F 
M

O
U

N
T 

DE
SE

RT
BM

V,
 S

TA
TE

 &
 P

R 
AC

CO
U

N
TS

 P
AY

AB
LE

 W
AR

RA
N

T

W
AR

RA
N

T 
AP

#

Th
is 

is 
to

 c
er

tif
y 

th
at

 th
er

e 
is 

du
e 

an
d 

ch
ar

ge
ab

le
 to

 th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

tio
ns

 li
st

ed
 a

bo
ve

th
e 

su
m

 se
t a

ga
in

st
 e

ac
h 

na
m

e 
an

d 
yo

u 
ar

e 
di

re
ct

ed
 to

 p
ay

 u
nt

o 
th

e 
pa

rt
ie

s



From: Rick Mooers
To: Lisa Young
Subject: Re: Warrant AP#2405 State Fees/Payroll Benefits
Date: Tuesday, July 18, 2023 12:42:48 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Approved

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 18, 2023, at 8:45 AM, Lisa Young <financeclerk@mtdesert.org> wrote:


 
Greetings,
 Attached is Accounts Payable Warrant #2405 (for Payroll and/or State Fees) in the
amount of $8,884.86 for your approval.                      
Please indicate your authorization to release the funds for this warrant by approving or
rejecting. 
I will “reply to all” when the first approval comes in so that you know that we have
the one required email approval.
Thank you!
Lisa Young,
Deputy Treasurer, Tax Collector
Town of Mount Desert
(207) 276-5531 (T)   (207) 276-3232 (F)                                                                                                
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~FOIA NOTICE~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Under Maine's Freedom of Access ("Right to Know") law, all e-mail and e-mail attachments received or prepared for use in
matters concerning Town business or containing information relating to Town business are likely to be regarded as public
records which may be inspected by any person upon request, unless otherwise made confidential by law.
 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~PRIVACY NOTICE~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
 The information in this email is an official Town of Mount Desert communication and is private and/or
privileged. This email is intended to be reviewed by only the individual or organization named above. If you are
not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information contained
herein is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return
email and delete this email from your system.
 
 
 
<AP2405.pdf>

mailto:rickmooers@gmail.com
mailto:financeclerk@mtdesert.org


24
02

CH
EC

K 
DA

TE
:  

 
Ju

ly
 2

1,
 2

02
3

AD
VI

CE
 N

U
M

BE
RS

:
15

49
4

th
ro

ug
h

15
55

2

 C
HE

CK
 N

U
M

BE
RS

:  
66

11
7

th
ro

ug
h

66
13

6

TO
TA

L 
DI

SB
U

RS
EM

EN
TS

:
17

8,
28

7.
24

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

 

Se
le

ct
m

en
:

Jo
hn

 B
 M

ac
au

le
y,

 C
ha

irm
an

M
ar

th
a 

T 
Du

dm
an

Ja
m

es
 F

 M
oo

er
s

Ge
of

fr
ey

 V
 W

oo
d,

 S
ec

re
ta

ry

na
m

ed
 in

 th
is 

sc
he

du
le

.

TO
W

N
 O

F 
M

O
U

N
T 

DE
SE

RT
PA

YR
O

LL
 W

AR
RA

N
T

Th
is 

is 
to

 c
er

tif
y 

th
at

 th
er

e 
is 

du
e 

an
d 

ch
ar

ge
ab

le
 to

 th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

tio
ns

 li
st

ed
 a

bo
ve

th
e 

su
m

 se
t a

ga
in

st
 e

ac
h 

na
m

e 
an

d 
yo

u 
ar

e 
di

re
ct

ed
 to

 p
ay

 u
nt

o 
th

e 
pa

rt
ie

s

W
AR

RA
N

T 
PR

# 



From: Rick Mooers
To: Lisa Young
Subject: Re: Warrant PR#2402 Approval Request
Date: Tuesday, July 18, 2023 4:54:15 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Approved 

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 18, 2023, at 4:02 PM, Lisa Young <financeclerk@mtdesert.org> wrote:


 
Greetings,
 
Attached are the following warrants for approval:
                                  
                                    Payroll                                   #2402     total of          $178,287.24
 
Please indicate your authorization to release the funds for these warrants by approving
or rejecting.
 
 
I will “will reply to all” when the first approval comes in so that you know that we
have the one required email approval.
Thank you!
 
Lisa Young,
Finance Clerk, Tax Collector
Town of Mount Desert
(207) 276-5531 (T)   (207) 276-3232 (F)                                                                                                
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~FOIA NOTICE~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Under Maine's Freedom of Access ("Right to Know") law, all e-mail and e-mail attachments received or prepared for use in
matters concerning Town business or containing information relating to Town business are likely to be regarded as public
records which may be inspected by any person upon request, unless otherwise made confidential by law.
 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~PRIVACY NOTICE~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
 The information in this email is an official Town of Mount Desert communication and is private and/or
privileged. This email is intended to be reviewed by only the individual or organization named above. If you are
not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information contained
herein is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return
email and delete this email from your system.
 
<11- PR2402.pdf>

mailto:rickmooers@gmail.com
mailto:financeclerk@mtdesert.org


24
03

CH
EC

K 
DA

TE
:  

 
Ju

ly
 2

1,
 2

02
3

AD
VI

CE
 N

U
M

BE
RS

:
15

55
3

th
ro

ug
h

15
55

3

 C
HE

CK
 N

U
M

BE
RS

:  
66

13
7

th
ro

ug
h

66
14

2

TO
TA

L 
DI

SB
U

RS
EM

EN
TS

:
12

,6
66

.2
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

Se
le

ct
m

en
:

Jo
hn

 B
 M

ac
au

le
y,

 C
ha

irm
an

M
ar

th
a 

T 
Du

dm
an

Ja
m

es
 F

 M
oo

er
s

Ge
of

fr
ey

 V
 W

oo
d,

 S
ec

re
ta

ry

na
m

ed
 in

 th
is 

sc
he

du
le

.

TO
W

N
 O

F 
M

O
U

N
T 

DE
SE

RT
PA

YR
O

LL
 W

AR
RA

N
T

Th
is 

is 
to

 c
er

tif
y 

th
at

 th
er

e 
is 

du
e 

an
d 

ch
ar

ge
ab

le
 to

 th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

tio
ns

 li
st

ed
 a

bo
ve

th
e 

su
m

 se
t a

ga
in

st
 e

ac
h 

na
m

e 
an

d 
yo

u 
ar

e 
di

re
ct

ed
 to

 p
ay

 u
nt

o 
th

e 
pa

rt
ie

s

W
AR

RA
N

T 
PR

# 



From: Rick Mooers
To: Lisa Young
Subject: Re: Warrant PR#2403 Approval Request
Date: Wednesday, July 19, 2023 6:24:22 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Approved

On Wed, Jul 19, 2023 at 5:36 PM Lisa Young <financeclerk@mtdesert.org> wrote:

 

 

Good Evening,

 

We needed to process an additional payroll for Planning Board’s annual pay, attached is the
following warrant for approval:

                                  

                                    Payroll                                   #2403     total of          $12,666.28

 

Please indicate your authorization to release the funds for these warrants by approving or
rejecting.

 

 

I will “will reply to all” when the first approval comes in so that you know that we have
the one required email approval.

Thank you!

 

Lisa Young,

Finance Clerk, Tax Collector

Town of Mount Desert

(207) 276-5531 (T)   (207) 276-3232 (F)                                                                                                

mailto:rickmooers@gmail.com
mailto:financeclerk@mtdesert.org
mailto:financeclerk@mtdesert.org


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~FOIA NOTICE~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Under Maine's Freedom of Access ("Right to Know") law, all e-mail and e-mail attachments received or prepared for use in matters
concerning Town business or containing information relating to Town business are likely to be regarded as public records which may be
inspected by any person upon request, unless otherwise made confidential by law.

 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~PRIVACY NOTICE~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

 The information in this email is an official Town of Mount Desert communication and is private and/or privileged. This email
is intended to be reviewed by only the individual or organization named above. If you are not the intended recipient or an
authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this
email and its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein is prohibited. If you have received this email in error,
please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your system.

 



24
06

CH
EC

K 
DA

TE
:  

 
Ju

ly
 2

7,
 2

02
3

CH
EC

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

31
90

79
th

ro
ug

h
31

90
79

5,
04

8.
88

$ 
   

   
   

  
Ch

ec
k 

pa
ym

en
ts

CH
EC

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

N
/A

an
d

N
/A

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
El

ec
tr

on
ic

 p
ay

m
en

ts

 E
FT

 N
U

M
BE

R:
  

28
83

 
th

ro
ug

h
28

84
92

,1
41

.8
6

$ 
   

   
  

AC
H 

Pa
ym

en
ts

EF
T 

or
 C

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

N
/A

an
d

N
/A

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Vo

id
ed

 C
he

ck
s

TO
TA

L 
DI

SB
U

RS
EM

EN
TS

:
97

,1
90

.7
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  

Se
le

ct
m

en
:

Jo
hn

 B
 M

ac
au

le
y,

 C
ha

irm
an

M
ar

th
a 

T 
Du

dm
an

Ja
m

es
 F

 M
oo

er
s

Ge
of

fr
ey

 V
 W

oo
d,

 S
ec

re
ta

ry

na
m

ed
 in

 th
is 

sc
he

du
le

.

TO
W

N
 O

F 
M

O
U

N
T 

DE
SE

RT
BM

V,
 S

TA
TE

 &
 P

R 
AC

CO
U

N
TS

 P
AY

AB
LE

 W
AR

RA
N

T

W
AR

RA
N

T 
AP

#

Th
is 

is 
to

 c
er

tif
y 

th
at

 th
er

e 
is 

du
e 

an
d 

ch
ar

ge
ab

le
 to

 th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

tio
ns

 li
st

ed
 a

bo
ve

th
e 

su
m

 se
t a

ga
in

st
 e

ac
h 

na
m

e 
an

d 
yo

u 
ar

e 
di

re
ct

ed
 to

 p
ay

 u
nt

o 
th

e 
pa

rt
ie

s



From: Rick Mooers
To: Lisa Young
Subject: Re: Warrant AP#2406 State Fees/Payroll Benefits
Date: Wednesday, July 26, 2023 12:29:41 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Approved 

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 26, 2023, at 12:02 PM, Lisa Young <financeclerk@mtdesert.org> wrote:


Greetings,
 Attached is Accounts Payable Warrant #2406 (for Payroll and/or State Fees) in the
amount of $97,190.74 for your approval.                      
Please indicate your authorization to release the funds for this warrant by approving or
rejecting. 
I will “reply to all” when the first approval comes in so that you know that we have
the one required email approval.
Thank you!
Lisa Young,
Deputy Treasurer, Tax Collector
Town of Mount Desert
(207) 276-5531 (T)   (207) 276-3232 (F)                                                                                                
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~FOIA NOTICE~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Under Maine's Freedom of Access ("Right to Know") law, all e-mail and e-mail attachments received or prepared for use in
matters concerning Town business or containing information relating to Town business are likely to be regarded as public
records which may be inspected by any person upon request, unless otherwise made confidential by law.
 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~PRIVACY NOTICE~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
 The information in this email is an official Town of Mount Desert communication and is private and/or
privileged. This email is intended to be reviewed by only the individual or organization named above. If you are
not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information contained
herein is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return
email and delete this email from your system.
 
 
 
<3- AP2406.pdf>

mailto:rickmooers@gmail.com
mailto:financeclerk@mtdesert.org


24
07

CH
EC

K 
DA

TE
:  

 
Au

gu
st

 2
, 2

02
3

CH
EC

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

31
90

80
th

ro
ug

h
31

90
80

4,
89

4.
00

$ 
   

   
   

  
Ch

ec
k 

pa
ym

en
ts

CH
EC

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

N
/A

an
d

N
/A

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
El

ec
tr

on
ic

 p
ay

m
en

ts

 E
FT

 N
U

M
BE

R:
  

N
/A

th
ro

ug
h

N
/A

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
AC

H 
Pa

ym
en

ts

EF
T 

or
 C

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

N
/A

an
d

N
/A

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Vo

id
ed

 C
he

ck
s

TO
TA

L 
DI

SB
U

RS
EM

EN
TS

:
4,

89
4.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

Se
le

ct
m

en
:

Jo
hn

 B
 M

ac
au

le
y,

 C
ha

irm
an

M
ar

th
a 

T 
Du

dm
an

Ja
m

es
 F

 M
oo

er
s

Ge
of

fr
ey

 V
 W

oo
d,

 S
ec

re
ta

ry

na
m

ed
 in

 th
is 

sc
he

du
le

.

TO
W

N
 O

F 
M

O
U

N
T 

DE
SE

RT
BM

V,
 S

TA
TE

 &
 P

R 
AC

CO
U

N
TS

 P
AY

AB
LE

 W
AR

RA
N

T

W
AR

RA
N

T 
AP

#

Th
is 

is 
to

 c
er

tif
y 

th
at

 th
er

e 
is 

du
e 

an
d 

ch
ar

ge
ab

le
 to

 th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

tio
ns

 li
st

ed
 a

bo
ve

th
e 

su
m

 se
t a

ga
in

st
 e

ac
h 

na
m

e 
an

d 
yo

u 
ar

e 
di

re
ct

ed
 to

 p
ay

 u
nt

o 
th

e 
pa

rt
ie

s



24
04

CH
EC

K 
DA

TE
:  

 
Au

gu
st

 4
, 2

02
3

AD
VI

CE
 N

U
M

BE
RS

:
15

55
4

th
ro

ug
h

15
61

4

 C
HE

CK
 N

U
M

BE
RS

:  
66

14
3

th
ro

ug
h

66
16

9

TO
TA

L 
DI

SB
U

RS
EM

EN
TS

:
19

3,
70

9.
62

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

 

Se
le

ct
m

en
:

Jo
hn

 B
 M

ac
au

le
y,

 C
ha

irm
an

M
ar

th
a 

T 
Du

dm
an

Ja
m

es
 F

 M
oo

er
s

Ge
of

fr
ey

 V
 W

oo
d,

 S
ec

re
ta

ry

na
m

ed
 in

 th
is 

sc
he

du
le

.

TO
W

N
 O

F 
M

O
U

N
T 

DE
SE

RT
PA

YR
O

LL
 W

AR
RA

N
T

Th
is 

is 
to

 c
er

tif
y 

th
at

 th
er

e 
is 

du
e 

an
d 

ch
ar

ge
ab

le
 to

 th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

tio
ns

 li
st

ed
 a

bo
ve

th
e 

su
m

 se
t a

ga
in

st
 e

ac
h 

na
m

e 
an

d 
yo

u 
ar

e 
di

re
ct

ed
 to

 p
ay

 u
nt

o 
th

e 
pa

rt
ie

s

W
AR

RA
N

T 
PR

# 



From: Rick Mooers
To: Lisa Young
Subject: Re: Warrant AP#2407 & PR#2404 Approval Request
Date: Wednesday, August 2, 2023 4:11:14 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Approved

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 2, 2023, at 1:05 PM, Lisa Young <financeclerk@mtdesert.org> wrote:


Greetings,
 
Attached are the following warrants for approval:
                                    Accounts Payable                #2407     total of          $4,894.00
                                    Payroll                                   #2404     total of          $193,709.62
 
Please indicate your authorization to release the funds for these warrants by approving
or rejecting.
 
 
I will “will reply to all” when the first approval comes in so that you know that we
have the one required email approval.
Thank you!
 
Lisa Young,
Finance Clerk, Tax Collector
Town of Mount Desert
(207) 276-5531 (T)   (207) 276-3232 (F)                                                                                                
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~FOIA NOTICE~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Under Maine's Freedom of Access ("Right to Know") law, all e-mail and e-mail attachments received or prepared for use in
matters concerning Town business or containing information relating to Town business are likely to be regarded as public
records which may be inspected by any person upon request, unless otherwise made confidential by law.
 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~PRIVACY NOTICE~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
 The information in this email is an official Town of Mount Desert communication and is private and/or
privileged. This email is intended to be reviewed by only the individual or organization named above. If you are
not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information contained
herein is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return
email and delete this email from your system.
 
<4- AP2407.pdf>
<11- PR2404.pdf>

mailto:rickmooers@gmail.com
mailto:financeclerk@mtdesert.org


D
oc

uS
ig

n 
E

nv
el

op
e 

ID
: E

C
49

6F
3B

-1
31

3-
40

62
-B

E
49

-5
E

22
7B

61
B

A
29



D
oc

uS
ig

n 
E

nv
el

op
e 

ID
: E

C
49

6F
3B

-1
31

3-
40

62
-B

E
49

-5
E

22
7B

61
B

A
29











#3


	Selectboard Meeting Agenda 2023-08-07
	Regular Meeting
	Monday, August 7, 2023

	Minutes
	MINUTES Packet Scanned Packet Divider Pages -2
	Blank Page

	Selectboard Meeting Minutes 2023-07-17
	Minutes of July 17, 2023


	Appointments
	APPOINTMENTS ETC Packet Scanned Packet Divider Pages -3
	Blank Page

	Christopher Wiebusch
	Marina Seasonal Employee_
	MEMO
	To: Durlin Lunt, Town Manager and Board of Selectmen
	Re: Summer Launch Captain



	Consent
	CONSENT AGENDA Packet Scanned Packet Divider Pages -4
	Blank Page

	Syphia Taylor Scholarship Thank You
	LOT Solid Waste request
	July 6, 2023 CRM Minutes
	July 18, 2023 CSM Minutes
	HCC Warrant

	Unfinished
	UNFINISHED BUSINESS Packet Scanned Packet Divider Pages -5
	Blank Page

	Jordan Pond Rd traffic concerns
	Beech Hill Cross Road Culvert
	MEMO BOS Code of Ethics
	Code_of_Ethics_and_Conduct_Revised_06.20.23.pdf
	Preamble
	Section 1. Code of Ethics
	2. Comply with the Law
	3. Conduct of members
	4. Respect for Process
	5. Conduct of Public Meetings
	6. Communication
	7. Conflict of Interest
	8. Gifts and Favors
	9. Confidential Information
	10. Use of Public Resources
	11. Representation of Private Interests
	12. Advocacy
	13. Policy Role of Members
	14. Independence of Boards and Committees
	15. Positive Work Environment
	16. Implementation
	17. Compliance and Enforcement
	Section 2. Code of Conduct
	General Conduct
	Conduct at Meetings Attitudes:
	Process:
	Section 3. Enforcement
	Member Statement
	(OATH OF TOWN OFFICER)
	Date:
	Term Expiration:
	CAUTION: A PERSON MUST MAKE A SEPARATE OATH FOR EACH OFFICE TO WHICH THEY ARE ELECTED, e.g., SWEAR SEPARATELY AS SELECTMEN AND AS ASSESSOR
	Date:



	New
	NEW BUSINESS Packet Scanned Packet Divider Pages -6
	Blank Page

	13-2023 Cadillac Challenge PSE
	14-2023 PSE Wedding
	15-2023 Garden Club PSE
	SH Rental Fee Waiver
	FD Ambulance Bid
	FD SUV Bid
	Hedefine Revision FD
	PW WW Truck Replacement Request 2023.08.03

	Warrant
	TREASURERS WARRANTS Packet Scanned Packet Divider Pages -7
	Blank Page

	Treasurer's Warrant 08.07.23
	0a- FY23 YTD.pdf
	0b- FY24 YTD.pdf
	1- AP2408 WARRANT WKSHTS.pdf
	AP Cover Sheet

	2- AP2408 GL Distribution Journal.pdf
	3- AP2405 WARRANT WKSHTS.pdf
	AP 921 WARRANT Cover Sheet

	4- Re_ Warrant AP#2405 State Fees_Payroll Benefits.pdf
	5- PR2402 Warrant Wkshts.pdf
	pr cover  

	6- Re_ Warrant PR#2402 Approval Request.pdf
	7- PR2403 WARRANT WKSHTS.pdf
	pr cover  

	8- Re_ Warrant PR#2403 Approval Request.pdf
	9- AP2406 WARRANT WKSHTS.pdf
	AP 921 WARRANT Cover Sheet

	10- Re_ Warrant AP#2406 State Fees_Payroll Benefits.pdf
	11- AP2407 WARRANT WKSHTS.pdf
	AP 921 WARRANT Cover Sheet

	12- PR2404 WARRANT WKSHTS.pdf
	pr cover  

	13- Re_ Warrant AP#2407 & PR#2404 Approval Request.pdf
	15- MDES AP#02 BOS & Upload.pdf
	16- MDES PR2 BOS & Upload.pdf
	17- MDES PR#3 BOS & Upload.pdf


	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



